:.bi;wouar
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

b . e &

Flataater
. [ VILLAGE HaLL
eTYTrTTTTTTTTTYTTY e
AT T T T

|
|
;
4
i

U O —
it

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNCIL
AGENDA PACKET
JUNE 9, 2025 @ 6 P.M.

Park Place Meeting Center
310 North Rush Street

President
Mary Marshall

President Pro Tempore
Jared Griffis

Trustees
Dave Bluhm
Dan Nugent

Kathy O’Connor
Don Palmer

Karl Schrumpf



AGENDA
VILLAGE COUNCIL - REGULAR MEETING
JUNE 09, 2025, at 5:00 P.M.
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER
ZOOM LINK
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81975918667?pwd=r4Dx7Az1RMQjxCoYJ3ijduRBOFmMH8u.1
Meeting ID: 819 7591 8667
Passcode: 398145

1. CALLTO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. COUNCILROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ltems on the Agenda)
4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are regarded as routine and will be enacted with a single motion. If

If a discussion on any item is necessary, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and addressed
separately.

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting — May 12, 2025.

Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable: $536,789.58, Payroll: $128,832.66.
Disbursements Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $2,444.83. Payroll: $122.02.
. Commission & Board Reports: None.

Requests for Village Green Property use:
PLA, Strawberry Shortcake - August 14, 5-8 P.M.

=m o 0 @

6. CORRESPONDENCE

Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.
A. Ted Cuchna.

7. PRESIDENT'S COMMENT

8. TREASURER'S REPORT

9. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Personnel Committee

11. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.



13. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution No. 2025-06-12 2025 Millage Levy.

B. Pentwater Library.
C. Lab Equipment for the Clean Water Plant.

14. DISCUSSION
A. 327 S. Hancock.

B. Landscaping on the Village Green.

15. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments will only be taken when the Village President opens the meeting for comment.
Please state your name and address before speaking. All comments should be directed to the
Village President; each speaker will have one opportunity at the microphone for a maximum of 3
minutes.

16. COUNCIL COMMENTS

17. MANAGER’S COMMENTS

18. CLOSED SESSION

19. ADJOURNMENT



REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
MINUTES
MAY 12, 2025
Park Place — 310 North Rush Street

1. CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Mary Marshall called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to
order at 6:00 P.M. from Park Place Meeting Center.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, and Mary
Marshall.

Absent: Karl Schrumpf.

Also present: Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Police
Chief Laude Hartrum, and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Michelle Bieri.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President Marshall requested approval of the agenda. Motion by Griffis, supported by Palmer
to approve the agenda as presented.

Voice vote: Yes: 6. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 6 -0.

5. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are regarded as routine and will be enacted with a single motion. If
If a discussion on any item is necessary, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
addressed
separately.

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting — April 14, 2025, Special Council Meeting
- April 14, 2025, and Committee of the Whole April 28, 2025.

B. Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable: $486,168.27, Payroll: $127,005.20.
C. Disbursements Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $37,347.65. Payroll: $1,890.72.

D. Commission & Board Reports: None.

E. Hallack Quote for 4t" Street Repair.

F. Reguests for Village Green Property use:

Movies on the Green-6/27,7/4,7/18, 8/1, 8/15 & 8/29.
PTW Jr. Women’s Club, Art Fair—7/12-9am-5pm.
Memorial Day Parade 5/26 10am-Noon.

VFW Poppy Sale 5/24 8am-1pm.

Marine Corps League Rose Sale-7/5 8am-3pm.

Wooden Classic Boat Show-Setup 8/213pm, 8/22 8am-5pm

oabhwbd=



Motion by Palmer, supported by O’Connor to approve the consent agenda as
presented with discussion on No. E. Hallack Quote for 4™ Street Repair.
Trustee Palmer asked if any other contractors were consulted for a bid?

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: Schrumpf. Motion approved 6-0.

6. CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.
A. DWSRF Project Letters - Ronald Bach, Dana Bushouse, Jeanne Bentley, Dale Becker.
Steve Paulus, Beth & Jack Provencal.
B. Pentwater Library.

7. PRESIDENT COMMENTS
A. Proclamation-Resolution No. 2025-05-11 Honoring Fallen Fire Heroes.
Motion by Griffis, supported by Palmer, to approve Resolution No. 2025-05-11 Honoring
Fallen Fire Heroes.
Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6-0.

8. TREASURER’S REPORTS
Reports are in the meeting packet and posted on www.pentwatervillage.org.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent to receive the treasurer's reports for April 2025.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6-0.

9. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Submitted in writing.

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Submitted in writing.

11. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment 01 of 2025.
Motion by O’Connor, supported by Nugent, to approve Zoning Ordinance map
Amendment 01 2025 as presented.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6-0.



B. Resolution No. 2025-05-08 2025 Return of Delinquent Taxes.
Motion by Palmer, supported by O’Connor, to approve Resolution No. 2025-05-08
2025 Return of Delinquent Taxes.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

C. Strategic Plan Contract.
Motion by O’Connor, supported by Nugent, to approve the contract for Strategic Plan
with Michigan Leadership Institute in the amount of $6,000.
Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

D. Pentwater Library.
Valorie Church McHugh and Jennifer Gwillim spoke on behalf of the Library Board's
reguest to remove the Reverter clause on the deed for the Pentwater Township Library

property.

“On behalf of the Pentwater Township Library Board, we respectfully submit this
formal request for the removal of the Reverter clause currently included in the deed to
the library property. This request arises as part of the broader transition and update of
the deed necessitated by the forthcoming name change (Pentwater Area Library), as
determined by the District Library Planning Committee.

Historical Context

In 1991, the Village of Pentwater conveyed the property to the library for the nominal
sum of $1.

At that time, the Village recognized a donation of $17,000-the appraised value of the
land-which served as matching funds critical to securing the Library Services and
Construction Grant - Title Il money used to build the current tibrary. This accounted for
approximately one-third of the total cost of constructing the library.

The remaining two-thirds of the funding was raised entirely through the generosity of
citizens of the greater Pentwater area.

A news article dated September 26, 1991, clearly stated, "The clause would be applied
if the library is not able to proceed with its plans".

The library not only fulfilled its obligation to build but has continued to operate and
serve the Pentwater community at this location for over 30 years.

Future Commitment

The Library Board is firmly committed to maintaining library services in the current
facility for the foreseeable future. We have no plans to relocate, sell, or expand the
building at this time. However, we believe that restricting future Library Boards from



exploring such options, if ever necessary, could jeopardize their ability to adapt and
maintain the quality and continuity of services that our community expects and
deserves.

Current Considerations

As part of the process to update the deed to reflect the library's new name, we find it
appropriate and practical to address all outdated provisions, particularly the Reverter
clause. It is important to note:

The presence of the wellhead on Village property will continue to impose restrictions,
and this will remain unchanged.

We are not requesting any financial commitment or planning input from the Village.
We are simply requesting a yes-or-no vote on whether the Reverter clause should be
removed.

A "yes" vote would authorize our attorney to prepare a Quit Claim Deed that removes
the Reverter.

A"no" vote would leave it to the Library Board to consider next steps independently; no
further action or input would be required from the Village.

We ask the Council to recognize that, as long as a functioning library remains on this
property, the deed is the responsibility and rightful domain of the Library Board.

This matter does not require prolonged deliberation or the allocation of additional
Village resources. A motion from the Council followed by a simple vote will suffice,
and we trust the Council to decide when and how to proceed with that motion.

We appreciate your time and consideration and remain grateful for the Village's
longstanding support of the library and its mission to serve the Pentwater community.

Discussion was held with the Village Council.

Trustee Palmer asked if the Council decides not to remove the Reverter clause, does
that become an obstacle for becoming a District Library?

Val Church-McHugh, Library Board stated no.

The attendees from the Library Board asked for a yes or no answer from the Council
tonight.

President Marshall stated the Council was not prepared to vote this evening. As stated
last month the Village was still exploring the options with the Village Attorney Brian
Monton.

Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon stated the entire block is being used for
Municipal purposes. Also, there are (3) wellheads on the property that have restrictions
per EGLE onthe land use around the wells.



President Marshall closed the discussion. The Village Council, along with their attorney
is willing to listen to options from the Library Board. However, the Council is not
prepared to have a vote on this issue tonight.

. Resolution No. 2025-05-09 Open Meeting — Council.
Motion by Nugent, supported by Bluhm, to approve Resolution No. 2025-05-09 Open
Meetings for Council
Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

. Resolution No. 2025-05-10 MDOT Category B Funding — Carroll Street.
Motion by Griffis, supported by Bluhm to approve Resolution No. 2025-05-10 MDOT
Category B Funding — Carroll Street.
Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

. Approval of Sewer Credit 88 W. Concord Street. Motion by Palmer, supported by
Nugent to approve the Sewer Credit for 88 W.
Concord St. in the amount of $1,056.00 due to a leak in the crawl space.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

. Cost of Water Meters.

Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent to approve the Fee Schedule increase for the
cost of the water meters to $517.00.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.

No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

Sewer Credit 88 W. Concord.

Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent, to approve the Sewer Credit for 88 W.
Concord St. due to a water leak in the amount of $1056.00.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

Channel Dredging

Motion by Nugent, supported by Palmer. To amend the previous motion and
remove the deadline of May 26" as the date for dredging to the Channel should
begin.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

Approval of Sewer Credit 88 W. Concord Street.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent to approve the Sewer Credit for 88 W.
Concord St. in the amount of $1,056.00 due to a leak in the crawl space.



Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

L. Costof Water Meters.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent to approve the Fee Schedule increase for the
cost of the water meters to $517.00.
Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

M. Sewer Credit 88 W. Concord.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent, to approve the Sewer Credit for 88 W.
Concord St. due to a water leak in the amount of $1056.00.
Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

N. Channel Dredging
Motion by Nugent, supported by Palmer. To amend the previous motion and
remove the deadline of May 26™ as the date for dredging to the Channel should
begin.
Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6. Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Schrumpf. Motion approved 6 -0.

14. DISCUSSION
None.

15. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Valerie Church McHugh, 163 Green St. —thanked the staff involved in getting the
electronic sign working.

Beth Provencal, 188 Chester St. — believes the village will get push back on the $400
for the water meters.

Amy LaBarge, 606 6" St. — It sounds like we need to establish a fund for year-to-year
channel dredging. What is the threshold for the depth?

Tom Pell, 590 N Oceana St. — has been asking the Village Council to service his road
for 25 years. He would like it paved. He is constantly told we have no money. At least
he would like it to be brined because it is so dusty that he is not able to open his
windows.

Karl Schrumpf, on Zoom - When will Frontier come back to restore the areas torn up
by the installation of fiber in the village?



16. COUNCIL COMMENTS

Trustee Palmer asked when the Council will be able to meet Toby and Jeff.
Trustee Griffis stated that the Personnel Committee will meet on Friday at 8:00 A.M.
Trustee O’Connor would like a version of Adobe that allows her to index the agenda.

17. MANAGER’S COMMENTS

18.

Update on activity in the Village.

Credit for the digital sign goes to Waylon at the Marina.

Currently enforcing sailboats stored on lots around the Village.

DPW Supervisor starts on Friday.

The classified has been published for a DPW laborer.

Oceana St. is on the schedule to be brined by the county. She even drives the street
during the winter snow to make sure it is getting plowed.

All of Chester is getting paved.

In a previous meeting, she stated the price of the water meter would be approximately

$400.00 plus labor. The meter is $417, plus labor is $100. So, the council set the fee at
$517.00.

CLOSED SESSION
None.

19. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent to adjourn the meeting.
President Mary Marshall adjourned the meeting at 7:47 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC Date
Clerk/Treasurer



16°L69°C 1S3UBWSSINGST T IO TBIOL
00°0 ISIYO2YD PTOA ( SSIT
T6°L697°C ISX09YD T FO TBIOL
:STYLOL HSYD

TG LE9’Z quswied ¢zoz AeW - 3deQ ®O0TI04 103 ¥4l yued 21e31s AQTSUS 6990 (3) 08 HSYD 6§z0Z/12/50
61TL8 LISOdHd HSYD 9SS HSYD Yued

Junowy uotadraosag SWeN JIOPUSA JIOPUSBA pfek:=1v0] Aued s3eq o9Ud

:ebeg

G20¢/TE/50 - GZ0Z/TH/S0 WOYA HILVA MOHAHD

JEHIYMLNGG 40 UDV™

dOHd JdHLSIDHA MOHHO

Iejemiusg :d(d
spuey :I9sn
WY JT §202/%0/90



66085 §z/60/9 @a (@3eYd) O0gNd eyewWQ JO ueg TRUOTIBN 3ISITL 1850 £08TS  JOHHD G202/02/60
0L ZET S§Z/S1/S ANOL - ®osueadx® wxojyTun mdd uoT3ieacdIo) SBIUTD Z000 Z08TIS  dOHHD G202/02/G0
9L7991 5z/9/6 souoyd TTe0 bW HTA » ad IEN 1S¥Id / AITTTOOW L3IV T000 10816  dOEHD §202/02/G0
00706 uRS PUBH/M WOOILSVY DTQRIAO4 Id UT Tuyd 0717 Suop-B3I0g SUOSBIS TIY 6700 008TS  dOHHD §202/0Z/50
09°8€T ONINIVEL WOWd/OL FOVHATIR OQNNOYI NOWVY GEOT 66LTS  JOFEHD §z0Z2/02/60
007 0§ ONIWOAM IV G202 ‘82-L7 AYW JHONYAQY OLd DLODOHM 7900 96LTS  dOFEHD §Z0Z/€1/S0
00°069°C AQY/TTYMAIIIE ALIMADIS MUOMLAN TTYMOINOS “oul £0A L6LO S6LTS  dOHHD SZTO0Z/ET/S0
00°2%9 STYIEW 8°002/L°002 /WIOAITOD ~DUI ‘SOTA03RIOURT TROTIATRUY S0BIL 9200 Y6LTS  dOHHD STOZ/E1/G0
ZET18Y §Z/9/S TOPE9ZS00 3IOOY - HA XDODURH S G9 DINAWWOD YHIMYHD/ SSINISNE WN¥LOHAS 1700 €6LTS  dOHHD S§Z0Z/€1/G0
66°6TT - GZ/T/S 109626627 300Y - UOSTIPEW 96Z¢ ODINAWAOD YHIMYHD/ SSENISNE WO¥IOIAS 1700 Z6LTS  dOFHD §Z0Z/ET/G0
S8 VLT 02/TE/S - §202/1/G0 @sesT suTydeW HOOIYG *oul ‘¥Ysn yooTd L9G0 I6LTS  dOHHD GZO0Z/E1/G0
£E°2H0’T /¥ ZEGESTO-0PZ0-E€ :300Y - o10A0ax/93seMm (POTITY I0J) (OpZ# $80TAIas oTTandsy £200 06LTIS  dOHHD 6Z0Z/€1/60
ST°2Z9T’€T /TI/% €L8E600~0%7Z0~E~DAS TRTIUSPISAY d40A (PSTTIY I03) 0FZ# SsoTazss oTTgndsy €200 68L1¢  dOFIHD GZ0Z/€1/50
00° 066 UeH~- GZ0Z II¥dV JI0F BUTURSTD TRTIIOITURL UoT3eI03S9y ¥ HUTUESTD I9ISBRN-0Id 0Zv0 88LTS  dOHHD GZ0Z/€1/50
ZL"Z0% IejEMlUSd JO BBBRITTA OT7 swelsAg uotiebraar euesdo 9£T0 L8LTS  JOHHD G§Z0Z/€1/50
€57 LSS GLPS0 €2TE€ TZ8 300V - Juswelelg S,9MOT S, 3M0 8TLO 98.TG  JOTHD GZ0Z/E1/G0
A 90°9¥€ /TE/S - S202/T/S :*9UTT PUBT JUBTd I93eM IsTIUCTF L000 G8LTIS  JOHHD GZ0T/€1/G0
0Z°€9% 2 MEAN /€ 6/9FIAN INIOLIYYHS § ‘0D Arddng Bulyg 9TTO0 P8LTS  JOFHD GZ0Z/E€1/S0
18°H6%°T IS ¥¥¥d 09% 9 99GE€ 80T 00716 Auedwon Abasum HIA 5000 €8LTS  dOHHD GZ0Z/€T/S0
98762 /L0/S0~-SZ0T/L0/P0 WOIF s90TAZSS AQTTTIA  I93USD JudWAeRg 0D ADBIsUF SISWNSUOCD €000 Z8LTS  d40FHD GZ0Z/ET/S0
86°G¥ GzZ02Z/8/G Auol - osusdxs wroyTun Mdd uoT3e10dI0D SBIUTD zZ000 T8LTS  dOHHD GZ0Z/E€T/50
00708 3 - SEAOYLDWTE ITAQY SO FONHIOS OYIQWYD SHID0TONHOEL JIMINIAY 7E0T 08LTS  dOHHD GTOZ/ET/G0
00°06 SIMA0D SINNAL Yd¥d LS MDODNVH 07T SuopL-elI0d SUOSEdS TTY 6700 6LLTS  JOFHD SZ0Z/€1/50
99°L08 G-215268-00-96%0 300¥ - ad % MdQ :T9nd yued XIM 6200 8LLTS  dOHHO §Z0Z/90/60
007012 F94Nd §202/62/% butppsays juswmoog UBRDTIUDTH 3Isam 06L0 LLLTS  dOHHD §z0Z/90/50
00°052 aNpaTd LIS0dEd WO¥d TOOHOS JIT80d ATIIAYENTYM €€0T 9LLTS  dOHEHD §Z02/90/60
L6 LEE SATANYS ATIVQ MO DUl ‘seTIojexode] TeDOTIATRUY ©D0RIL 9200 GLLTS  dOHHD §20Z/90/50
A 0070 aroa 08€0 YLLTS  JOHHD §20Z2/90/60
00°%SL’T YAl - s993 Tebet D714 ‘UO3UORW 3 SOUTIF 08€0 ELLTS JOHHD §202/90/60
00°0S2 aNQITY LIS0dEd EOVId ¥M¥¥d WOdd §Z0Z STOOUDS 2TTOng xajemiusd TS0 ZLLTS  dOHHD §z0Z/90/60
00°0L GzZ0Z ABW - 1Tun abexols ad S9DTAIDS BUTIBW UOSIAd33ed FEEO TLLTS  dOFHD §202/90/60
00°69T1 dX® TYEW ‘HINLISNI DISYE WOMA/0L HOVTIIW T¥EIE ITIZHOIR 00T OLLTS  dOHHD GZ02/90/50
00°0S 06T Q90d FDIT0d 077 I23USD 2IRD IRD 9SNOU3YLTT 1600 69LTS  dOHEHD GZ0Z/90/90
007008 ATyo9M - 9DBT4 YIed 3B I03B3TTIORL ssnoysng euRq 0€0T 89LTS  JOHHD S§Z0Z/90/6G0
91972 ’€ Z/0E/% - §Z0Z/T/% WOXF S9OTAISS AJTTTIN IA9IUSD JuUsWA®Rg 0D ABIsul SISUMSUOD €000 LOLTS JOHEHD G202/90/6S0
v8°50¢T wrxogtun Auol - osusdxd wxoFTun MJd uoT3ex0dr0n SBIUTD 2000 99L1S  dOHHD GZ0Z/90/60
007062 68LELT-2Z A3TATIOY ADITO4 SIQUMO-OINY 9OURINSUI S$IBUMO-OINY 60E0 S9LTS  JOHHD GZ0Z/90/60
ST1°691 §20Z/TE/S - GZOT/1/G — $9D0TaIsg 3u0yd dnozs AboTouyos] UOABRUY 68380 P9LIG dOFHD §202/90/60
007002 BUTIEN 03 ysed A33ed x93emiusg JO 2beTTTA 8%00 Z9LTS  dOHHD GZ02/20/80
00°06 2URT ToUUBYD UOOIX}SY STURIAOJ DT SUOL-BRIIOS suosess TIY 6700 T9LTS  JOHHD G§20zZ/10/50
00" 059 Asaang 383135 Uiy 3 PIE opuod zexeutds our ‘buthsaIng pueT ¥ 3 Y 1€0T 09LTS  dOHHD 5202/10/60
00°6¥%¥ Ax2A008¥ BIRQ PROTO "oul £0A L6LO 6GLTS  dOFHD G§20Z/10/60
00 0LE’ET dn-uesTp butadg -our butrdeospue] yes butuing ¥910 8GLTS  dOEHD §Z02/1T0/50
GL°289 pT/7 FO ooy seTdwes ATTeQ dMD DUl ‘S@TIO3RIOURT TeDTIATRUY S9DRIL 9z00 LGLTS  JOHHD §Z0Z/T0/60
86°6€T’T UOSTPRH $82S DINAWWOD ¥AIMYHD/ SSANISNE WANIOHAS 1%00 9SLTS  dOFHD §Z0Z/T0/50
S6°661°¢€ 28TV #TBTISS -~ pOFLL QOW UINL IOSZ QIO OTT 9OTAZXSS 3 SaTES §,INOCWASS SvEQ GSLIS dOHHD §20Z/10/S0
00°0€ ®I03g ®ieQ - 3dag @OTTOd - 9beirols e®iRQ O ‘SUOTINTOS UOTISTA~OIJ 99%0 PSLTS  JOEHD §20Z2/10/G0
00°0S€ RUTIBH - JIOM 3SDTAIDS S®DTAISS OYDSET 70LO €GLTS  JOFEHD §Z0Z/T0/60
00°0€ D0) speeQ FO I23STHSY IO JUSWISANUTIY ssyHuep Sdwep ZEOT ZSLIS  dOHHD §Z0Z2/10/60
79°0€Z §93®8Td SweN - S93eTd SweN SUOTINTOS ssdursng A3TaHs3ul 0200 TGLTS  JOFHD 6§202/10/50
00°GLS ¥ satTen 9oerdsd 600-S¢ 300D SSATIRUISLTY SINIONIFSBIIUL 95%0 0SLTS  dOWHD $Z02/10/S0
A 00°0 aIoa €000 6%LTS  dOHHD GZ0Z/10/50
95°2L9'6 ¥Z/02/S -~ TT/% WOXI SOOTAXSS AJTTTIN I93US) jJuswhed o0 Abisud sIswnsuod €000 8YLTS  dOHHD G20Z/10/G0
8E"LY SwIoFTUN MAQ uoT3exodiod seluld 2000 LYLTS  dOHHD 6Z0Z/10/S0
9L"991 SOTAIDS SSBTIIATM LAN IS¥Id / A3ITTTAOW I3IW 1000 9%LTS  dOHHD GZ0Z/T0/50
A 00706 sUeRT TPUURYD UOOILSDY STelA0d D717 SUOL-BRIOS SUOSBRS TTY 6700 SPLIS  dOWHD §Z0Z/10/50
A 007069 AeaIng 39°I3§ Y3y 3 DAL Opuod xeyeurds oul ‘buTheaIng puel ¥ 3 Y T€0T YYLTS  dOFIHD 620Z/10/G0
putsosy) butizeasdp TeISUSH UOIBUTIUNH JOWHHD ued

Junowy uotadTIossg SweN JIOPUSA IOpUSA H09YD yueg 33ed AO9/YD
Ielemiusd :dgd

GZ0Z/1€/G0 - G2Z0Z/AT0/S0 WOYd HIVA MOYHD spuey :Issn

:ebeg JHIYMINEd A0 HOVY. . 404 JHUISIDHEY MOHHD WY JT §202/%0/90



- i
587888921 isjueWesANgsTd T6 FO TB3IOL
90°980°T 1S)0® T
16°9L6°LZT axooto L6 30 Ter01
IS}¥O9UD L6 JO TeIOL
*STIYLOL dOHHD
977298 aquswihed gzQz AW - I®D 9DTTO4 I0J ¥4Il sjueg 93vis A9
9z°L02’2 uswAed yzoz 3des - DODURH § §9 I0F ¥4I ued 83e3s >mwmmM mwwm mewwwwmwm wmmmw mmmm“mw“mm
007006 s991T39Y sHBUTARS 8IB) YITR9H SUEW sbuTaes SI®D UITRSH SJANW 2660 (d)6pTZZzZe  dOTHD §202/12/50
00705 yZ07 ISCUOAON - S3TFOUSH JO NBTT UL Axen ‘UOSTIM 5200 0¥8IS  JOHHD §202/82/50
om.mmw\ GZ/ZT/G 30 xoem - ssTdwes ATTIep gMD -OUI ‘saTiojexoqe] TROTJATRUY 90BIL 9200 6£8TS  JOFHD §202/82/G0
167697 T ZEGESTO-0VZ0~€ :3100Y — 9IDAD®I/33seM  (POTTTY I03F) 0pZ# seoTaxss orrandsy €200 8E€8TS  dOHHD §202/82/G0
oo.oow\ 8006 0008 0OF¥F0 006L #300® x03 2beisog *OUI ‘¥YSA JDUBUTI JUSTPERND 8L90 LEBTS  dOEHD $202/82/50
007007’z SWOO¥HIVE IS ¥ALSEHD ¥OJ HNINOOTI AX0dd uoT3eI0389y ¥ DuTUESTD I9ISEN-0Xd 0Zvo 9€8T6  dOHEHD 5202/82/50
26" seT ANITOSYD ‘DU ‘I9JUDD PDURTUSAUOD IAD3BMIUS] 8200 GEBTS  JOFHD §z02/82/50
00°S6L WAANITAD 2I/AYINI M00T WIYIY Aoy 3 3007 uojburpn L1I20 PEBTS  JOFHD 6202/82/G0
08°8%T Z00GEZ0 300Y Temdusx uoT3dTaodsgns ow 9 smaN ATTeq uozburpni €ETO £E8TS  JOHHD szoz/8z/
oouom>~ﬁ IS YMOOONYH S GTIZ ¥Od INAY 620 seT3x9doxgd ¥OT LY60 ZEBTS  JOHAHD mmow\mW\mm
9L°629 §Z/7Z/G6®3eQ HBUTSOTD JuBWElLIS UOSIET *OuI ‘eJeMpIRH ®0Y UOS 3 uosie] 6000 TE8TS  dOWHD 5202/82/S0
oo.oom Gz/€2/S uotaeis butuesTd ysty dumg JUbTIqUERT URWISH 9€00 0€8TS  dOWHD 6§z02/82/S0
00°806 N - FI¥OTHOOAAdH dOS/HOVATIE WN¥A T¥D GS ANYAROD $O10NJ0¥d ANYIIAYH 0v0T 6Z8TS  JOHHD Gz0Z/82/50
00°00T SUAMOTI YNIYVW ¥IIYMINHJ NNY A¥YH A9 SHEAMOTI 8€0T 82815  dOHHD $202/82/60
00°L2 G§Z0Z/€1/6 Ad (TTEHOLIW) OFNI PURPWO JO juRE TRUOTIEBN 3SITH 1850 LZ8TS  dOHHD 6z02/82/50
oo.omm\ 0GT$ ATX®dM - 90BTd X{Ied e I03elTTTORd ssnoysng eueq 0€0T 9Z8T¢  dOFHD 5Z02/82/50
No.nomkm §z/12/S - GT/ET/% WOII S80TAISS AJTTIIN  I23US) Judswheq ‘0D ABIABUE SIBUMSUOD £000 GZ8IS  dOHHD 6zZ02/82/S0
00°L19 £ I¥0ddns TYMENZY TYANNY IDIA¥IS L YHE0D *D08SY BUTISHOTUD TRIIUSDIBMAITO 9190 7Z81S  JdOHHD G202/82/G0
86°6¥ , 62/22/S ANOL ~ ®susdxe wrogTtun mdd uoT3exodiod seluld Z000 £Z8TS  dOFHD G202/82/G0
00°007 € /M ¥00Q SNIILSIXZI NO ‘NId » ISIV ‘¥IMOT *OUI ‘UOTIONIAZSUOD SUTIRW SWepY LZT0 ZZ8TS  dJOHHD 6Z0Z/82/S0
wm.mmw DISVE OLd JITOMAC DLODWM %900 1Z8TS  dOHHD §202/02/S0
e 6z/6/6 Fo jeem - sardues ATTeP dgMD ~DUI ‘SSTIO}RIOGRT TROTIATRBUY 3DBI] 9200 02816  dOHHD 6202/02/S0
G6°708°Z AIIYYILSONO ‘QY/ONITIVH/ONILSOH N¥Id YIV¥d 2leq U3ITWSISATIS 6950 6T8TS  JOFHD Gz0z/0z/%
oo.mhoum NOILAIH¥OSHNS ADITOd ¥AMOJ ‘oUI ‘SWaxamogd L080 8T8TS  dOIHD mmom\om\mm
207160y € GZOZ-3usWTTe3sul Ioixenyd dwod SISHIOM pung dwo) s$ISYIOM SSTIUNOD IR 1PL0 LT8TIS  dOHHD §z02/02/60
€612 G§Z/0€/S SHITAANS UNIHUYK S ,3M0T 8TLO 9T81IG  dOHHD 6202/02/S0
00" #ST HIALIISNI QIINYAQY WOME/OL AOVEATIN apupyd ‘UPWISISTT 9250 GI8IG  JOEHD 5202/02/S0
wm.mmw mﬁﬂqgmummoH>mmm TY20T OTT TYOINYDAN IATIIDNYT 9€0T yI816  dOEHD $202/02/50
8’ ) Td XBL GZ0Z ISummsg 04 8290 €T8TS  JOHHD
67°96E°€T M W3IL - I93emijusd - pOEMId SSATIRUISITY SINIONIISRIIUT 95%0 ZTI8TS  dO™HD Mmmm“wm“mw
mw.mnﬁ 02/1£/S = SZ/T/G :9UTT PueT JUBTd IS3eM I9T3U0Id £000 ITI8TS  dOHHD §Z0Z/02/S0
: ) aIoa 1850 0T8IS  dOHHD
8v°0€8 T §Z/60/9 @4 (spued) O€Nd BURWO JFO Yued TRUOTIBN 3SIATH 1860 60815  dOHHD mmmm\wm“mw
687809 §Z/6/9 @4 (8pneT) OdNd BURPWO JO jued TRUOTIEN 3SITJ 1850 808TS  JOHHD §202/02/S0
00" 77T mm\m\m (NO¥YY) OdgNd BYRWO JO ueg TBUOTIBN 3SITJ 1850 LO8TS  dOFHD §202/02/60
£V 112 §Z/6/9 (TAHOWY) Od9Nd BURWO JO Jued TRUOTIEN 3sITd 1860 908T¢  dOWHD G202/02/50
45 S§z/6/9 (PTTRUDTH) O9Nd BURWO FO Jjued TRUOTIEN 3SIATA 1850 GO8TS  dJOHHD §Z0Z/02Z/¢50
1076 §Z/6/9 (@38d) OdNd eYBWO JO JUBg TRUOTIBN 3SITJ 1850 7081S  dOEHD $202/02/50
unowy uotadrIosag SWIBN IOPUSA JOPUDA N22/YUD yued a3eg Oo23UD
IoieMiusd :
dHLYMINAd A0 HDYL . 904 dHLSIODHY MOWHD WY . JT §202/%0/90



8G°68L'9€G

ISIULWSSINGSTA G6 JO TPIOL

90°980°T :SY0BYD PIOA § SSO7T
9 GL8'LES 1s309YD TOT IO TRIOL
CSTYLOL LY0dHEd

Z2Z°€0Z°LOV IS3UBWSeSINGSTA £ JO TRIOL
000 ISYO8YD PIOA O SSoT
22 €0Z7L0Y 1e¥02YD £ JO TRIOL
SIYLOL MINOH

zzTs8L’vOE N ddy jusweoerdsy pesT 00EPY ON 3I09l0rd OT1 QQH UOSIeISND 8220 LTOT  MINOH ST0T/ET/S0
00°8187°00T 9 "oN dd¥ Aed T0-9L9L JYSMA ONI ‘E7T0D LZ0T 9TI0T  MINOH 620Z/21/S0
00°009°T T0-9.9L -oN 302loxd ¢ -on ddy Aed a3dsmd *OUI ‘HUTIORIJUOCD HOBTTRH ZETO GT0T  MINOH GZ0Z/L0/S0
BuTosyD A¥SMAJ IUNH MINNH Yuegd

Junowy uotidTaossg SueN IOPUSA JIOPUDA JO9UD jueg 23eQ oBYUD

:a9beg

GZ0C/TE/S0 - GZ0T/AT0/G0 WOEd HIVA MOUHD
JALYMINES J0 EOV. . Y04 ILSIDHE MOTHD

Isaemiusg :dd
spuey :I9s(
N7 . JT §202/%0/90



00°0 00°0 000 00°¢ gco IHESSY TYLIYD TYSCESIO NO SSO1T T00°895-9€£-902
00°0 000 alolael 500 0670 0IIZTI430 ONY NOILYIDENAZEQ 000 826-9€£-902
LT EY 561068 Sp eSS S0°6%9 00°008°1T SOOENYTIEDSIN 000" 6¢6-2€£-202
0070 0070002 05" ¢ 0c'0 00700072 ADNEDNILNOD 000 ThE-9€££-902
000 000 0070 0070 00°0 STYINY INVHGAH 100°0F6-9€£-902
00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 STYINZY 000°0F6-9€£-902
L7186 18'968°Z 98°¢€62°1 817601728 00°000°s¢E HONYEASHI 000" GE6-9€E~902
g9°gt £0°668°1S £.L°982°9 LE"ECT'8 00*€01‘09 INIVR/ 38 000" TE6-3£€-90C
£2°%1 §8°L00°2 00988 0°286°1 00°000‘FT SIILITILN 0CC"0Z6-9£€-907
00°0 007001 270 0070 207001 SENA/EIEHAN 000" ST6-9E£-202
00°0 coroo0’e 0070 0070 g0t o00‘e HSITENd/1NIYd 000°006-9€€~-90¢
000 000002 0060 00°0 g0°coc’‘z NOILOWO¥d WHOD 000°088-9€€~90C
00°0 000001 000 00°0C 00°000'1T SESNEAXE TIATIL 000°098-9€£-902
0060 000 000 0070 000 SOHD/Y¥ES ¥IHIO 000°658~9€£~-902
00759 00 0L 00°0€T 00°DET 00002 I9Y¥1804d 000" TG68-2€£-902
Q0L o0'esy 50°0 00 ¢ 007 00¢% SEZI MNYE 000°8ZB-9€£€£-30C
95981 (00" HL1‘T) 00°%2%’¢ 00" 7L9% 0c*00s’2 ININIYEL/NCIIYONdE 000°GI8-9£€-902
000 20009 000 o0 00°0089 LIANY~-A¥ES J0¥d 000" 508-9€£-202
Ltz 1% 00*L28'tT 00°€L0’'T 00"ELO’T 00°00%‘2 EYYMII0S - SHEDIAYNIS J0¥d 000°208-9£€-280¢C
000 00°000°‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°1 SEADIAYES LOYIINOD/A0¥d 000°008-9€££-9202
pPST0T £1°268°LT B6°EPET L87L01°2 0cro000¢2 INZHGTNDI/STITAEAS 000°ZGL~3€EE€-902
00°0 00°00¢€ 000 0070 0g¢-ooe ISNIGXT LA 000" 62L-9€£-902
6571 55 GoE ‘D TS BED 16 9E8 00'000’s SHE0AINA 000 12L~9€£-902
zZ8°0 P1°£98'6 0712 981 00°6H6 ‘6 JIMINOD ¥OId NEXOTIWI 000°50L-9€€-902
0070 00°0 000 00°¢C oc” ASNIEXKE TIOHAYG 000 E0L-9€E£-902
0070 0070 00°0 000 000 7 INI3 SIOYM ¢ STIUYIYS 200°Z0L-9€E-902
Z8'0 00°0€6 ‘82T 0 L6L 00'0LO’T 00°00070€T SIOYM ¥ SHIHUYTIVS 000°Z0L~9E£€~902
3¥Ii - 9gg adag
0070 000 2070 000 0070 000 adag Teao:
000 000 0070 000 000 100 SHEISHNWML 000°666~000-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOENYTIIDSIN 000°656-000-202
000 1dag
g et e
geze 06°L02°02¢ oo 0T 0PI’EST CO'8FL'ELY SEANZAZY TYIOL
£gze 06°L09°02¢ 000 0T 0PT’EST 00" 8FL ELY 000 3deg Te3clL
0c-o 00°0 0°0 000 000 NI 9EisSNTdL 000°669~000~902
000 30°08Z0¢ 5070 00°0 00°0gZ0¢ ISUNENITE 3N 600°249-000-902
0¢°0 00°¢C 2070 00°0 00°0 SKROILIYNOA 000" FL9-000-202
0C'0 000 00°0 000 0070 SNOANYTIEDSIN 000°TL9-000~902
87°0T £2°0EF €T 000 LE'69CT [loRslsTsRE-0s EWHOONI LSEMALNI 000°#99-000-902
000 000 00°¢ 00°0 000 N0E 2HMYHS NOILVZITIGYLS ALINAKWWOD T¥207T 00T €L5-000-90¢
00°¢C 000 0070 000 000 AYYHS NOILYZITIGYIS ALINAWKOD TY¥D0T 000 E£L5-000-902
0o 00 sLs’E 00°0 fofoRi] 0otgLs’e FEIE SINYES FIYLS 100°255~000-902
000 000 00°0 go'¢c 00" 0 dI0D3 EWII ¥I TYIE IZQ 00T T1%-000-202
0cto 000 0070 too 2070 XYL & T¥E¥ 13a 000 TT1¥-000-902
L9°6¢E 06 ZhL’68 0070 05 T9L 8% 00 P0G ’6ET INIRAINDT - XYL d0¥d ¥END 001°'20%-000-302
L9°5¢E LL7609728T 00°90 €2 6087101 00°61% ‘582 XYLl & TYE¥ ¥EAD 000°Z0%-000-~902
00°0 0070 000 000 0070 ANI-YYEX ARMd WOUJ 000" 10¥~000-202
cco 3adsa
sanusasy
anng =914 ~ 502 punz
qEsn ("IYIRONEY) TUIdON (ASYEE03A) ISYIYONI  (TUWEONEY) TYWION LEDANE QRANINY NOILAT¥DS3d HIAGHAN 7D
1908 & FONYIYE $ZOZ/TE/S0 HINCH SZ0Z/TE/SO 22-%202
FTEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY IONYIYE QLA
$20Z/T£/60 ONIANZE JOI¥Ed dm] Ie3emluad 1€d
) OW :x8s8n
271 :sbe STHSNMOL ¥IIYMINZES ¥0JI 1Y UOALIGNEIXT ANY FONEATYE Wd 8¢ $Z0Z/£0/90



00°00T ST 807T°0€E (€8 886 '9y71) (8T1°807'0¢€) 00°0 STENIIANEIXE % SEANIATE 4O LIN

89 8¢ pL 660062 S8°58679%1 9z 8y ’esl 0C 8PL ELY STINIIANIIXE TYIOL

AN 06°L09°0Z¢E 00" 0 0T 0FPT’EST 00'8BFL'ELY SAONIAZE TYIOL

taNAE E¥MIE - 907 pung

89°8E bL 66 ‘06T G8°C6B6‘apT 92 8FZ €8T 00°'8YL'ELY SHUNLIANEIXE TYIOL

898t 7L 667062 58°686 9V 9z 8vZ €81 00 BYLELY Y14 - 9€¢ 3deg TEl0L

86°¢9 £groge L9TEET'T LY EET'T 00°008°T ISEYEINI - 30IA¥NZES 1€3d 00Z°166-9€£€-302

00°0 00°000°021 00 ¢C 00°0 00°000'021 TYAIONIYE ~ HDIAMES 1630 00T 166-3€E~90C

06°00T  (EE"E€LE'6TT) EETEEEBTT ELTECEBTT 0070 d0IAYIS 19Ed 000°T66~9€£€~802

goro 00°000 ‘0% 00°0 co-e 007000 0¥ dW1/e03 FHNINg 000°LL6-9EE~90Z

1528°2 4 [SEARYR-RR &1 08'yZ0'0T C8°%Z0 0T oc-ooe e AYTILOC TYLILYD 000°0L6-9€EE£-302

saanjtpuadxy

aNnE IAIE - 907 pung

Fsn {TYWIONEY) TYWEON (ISYEUD3Q) ISYIEONI  (TUIRHONEY) TYWNHON 1390NE QEANINY NOILEI¥IS3EA JIENAN 1D
o209 % ZONYTYE G202/18/50 HINCH §20Z/1e/80 2Z-%Z0¢

FTIYTIVAY d03 ALIAILOY FONYTVE QLA

§202/TE/C0 DNICNZ QCI¥3d dmi z83BMIUSE €]

OW :x8s)

777 rebeg dIHSNMOL XYILYMINIZE 904 -~ 49% TELLIIANIIXE ONY FONIASY WY 8 7 SZ0Z/£0/90



ddIi - 9¢e

-—- ALIAILOVY/L430 A€ STYIOL

£8°vvv ‘2 aNN4d 3¥Id - 90¢
—-—- ONOJ X€¥ STIYIOL -

0T "¥%LC SEILITIILA 006°026-9¢€£-90¢

0070001 ONINIYIL/NOILYONAE 000°918-92€€£-90¢

ZZ°9¢tS INIWNAINOE/SdIIT4dns 000°¢SL~-9€€~-90T

PR AN SWIOAINM 000°T2L-9€€£-902

—---= NOIILN9IMISIO T9 Ad SIVIOL

£8°P¥V’T ONIMOEHD ILNAWIY¥Y4SEd FYId AHDQA
---— MNV¥Y4 X9 SIYIOL --=~
7LT062°1 cEPYY T ISOUBRK LIPSID PUB S80TOAUT IO 38N
00°C 000 1STR10L 0 3Ng ¥ O !SOWBN 3ITPSID IO &
7L0°069°T €8 vvv’Z tSTR30L 9 ENg # L $S9DT0AUT IO #
7.°069°T pL°069°T soayy zadeg :adAg xooyud Ag Aeg Te30L
N usdQ 00700071 00°000°T GZ02/91/60 §20Z2/10/60 SNOILNTICS LE2Y¥YL 6GG¢E
N uadgo S6°LSE G6 " LGE €z0eC/%1/50 §202/L0/80 ONI &NOoY2 ALEAYS OITdNd YIWLIM ZGGE
N usdo 5€°¢€8 gees gzoe/p1/s0 ge0c/e2/v0 JHEINID HONIFINIANCD ¥IIVYMINEJA TG6G¢E
N uado 00" ¥%e 00" 7€ g20e/v1/80 §20Z/10/%0 HEINID FONIINIANOD ¥IILYMINEL 0sGe
N uado GL°9¢CT GL94T §Z0Z/71/60 §Z0Z/L0/G0 ADYENE H1d 67G¢
N uedo 69°8¢ 69 '8¢ 5z02/€1/50 520¢/60/50 SNOILATOS SSEANISAE ALIYDIINI ghae
yoous zsdeg :adAl jooup Ag Avg
00°0Q 60" FSL xe3suexy Lig odAl 3oeus Ag LAeg Tel0oL
A PIEBd 000 60" FSL §Z0Z/%1/5¢C §202/20/5¢0 NOINN LICE¥D SUIWNASNOD £86¢E
xazsuex] 13% :8dA] xoayp Ag Aeg
pezITuIy  s$naeas sng Juy Y AUT a3eg ang 33eq aurl Icpusp #3799 aur

MHOGA 3EA00 MN¥Yd
dI¥d ONY NEJO JQIZITYNENOLNL ONY JEZITYNYEOOL HIO™ dm1 ze3eMiuUBg :gQ
§Z02/TE/50 - §T0Z/7T0/50 SIIVA NMOY XMDHHD 4XdF B OH :x328n
/71 :abeg dIHSNMOL ¥EIYMII H0d LH0dEY ¥ELSIDEY IDICANI W T T G202/£0/90



Z Sqn3lg ¥{o9yd TEIOL
1SO8YD TeOTSAUg Te3ICT

00°0 20°221 2ozt 200 :s¥®dayul 30 Jagquny :sTeI0L

uado 00°0 $¥ 09 P7°0% F41d S4I14Z 787133 MHDQd €202/81/50

usde 000 §c 19 85718 H4Id sdldT  LLZ213F MHOQA §20Z/10/50

snae3s 2aTsodeg Junouwry yosyd SS0I9H SWeN IsqunN }O9YD Kueg 93eg AOBYD
1001TQ TeoTSAYg io8yD

SZ0T/TE/E0 ©3 SZ0T/T0/S0 S°138g XDO3YyD 104

10 T P drysumeg zszemiuag’ 1 axodey zeasthboy Ryooyd WY - gH SZ02/£0/90



5. To the fullest extent permitted by law p % (RESPONSIBLE PARTY)
shall defend, protect, hold harmless, and indemnify the Village of Pentwater, its officers, directors, council
members, managers, members, employees and agents (hereinafter collectively “Related Parties”) from and
against any and all liability, loss, claims, demands, suits, costs, fees and expenses (including actual fees and
expenses of attorneys, expert witnesses and other consultants), by whomsoever brought or alleged, and
regardless of the legal theories upon which premised, including, but not limited to, those actually or
allegedly arising out of bodily injury to or sickness or death of, any person, or property damage or
destruction (including loss of use) which may be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted against the Village
of Pentwater or its related parties allegedly or actually arising out of or resulting from any and all uses or
occupancy of the Village of Pentwater as described in this k’ser Agreement, including without limitation any
breach of contract or negligent act or omission of (RESPONSIBLE PARTY)
or of }5 / ,74/ (RESPONSIBLE PARTY) consultants, subcontractors or
suppliers, or agents, employees or servants of 17 | A (RESPONSIBLE PARTY)
This indemnity provision shall include claims alleging or involving joint or comparative negligence.

6. The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that they have read this agreement and will fully comply
with the terms hereof. Failure to restore the premises to its prior condition shall result in the liability for any

damages or loss. 5
I have read this agreement and agree to comply with the terms thereof. Date: [25{25
Signature(s) of, and on behalf of, responsible parties: (X) W WCM

Print Name of responsible party: gﬁ‘”ﬂ P}’O Ve V]C(),! | < M }fy cﬁf‘(/(, @WW >
Type of Activity: S{)( OJ/UWU SO&M # Bxpected _[(0)

)
DATE of Function: a,{kg l Lf’, Q\O;LS TIME of Function: 6/ 8 Uﬂm

Name Individual, entity or organization sponsoring or conducting this event:

bomtwiatr. Lohe Aoiation — Beth Povencal (yortony)
Address: [90 Fﬂ)( g§5
Email: €f)ﬁd’)@ (LD' ' COW\ Phone # 95] - ‘7%0 /30 3 ?)

[ |*Proof of Insurance Required: Revd. By: Date:

VILLAGE GREEN

T N N N N S N N N N N N N N N P N N N N N N N S N N N N N N N R S N N U N M N N S S N R MR N R SR S I S S SR IR I SO S SO

Office Use Only

Copy given io for Council Packet
by an
MARKED In Date Book __ {initial)
Council Approved on __ ,20
$150.00 Paid >

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity provider. Updated 11/14/2022



DUIS & OUfrg Bosxer

it Borocs)

=\

Glrarnis OoT o(o \:TLzs!

\ .

W

ons

table
es,

it
.n’
tto
1d-
1sic
Vi~
g
er-
ow

ap??

2

use
nd

i-

FoL Yoo L Shewee
E L@‘wﬂ@ L MEM&&%A/j&

/ T

OGOQGO300060000300300500005009

tiative now circulating and, then, in November, vote for the pas-
sage of this collective bargaining amendment,

NANCY GLEASON

5673 W. Stony Lake Rd., New Era

SR -5/ 12

Writer addresses wastewater
discharge plan

Dear Editor:

Maybe some facts will help clarify concerns over creek or
channel discharge of effluent from the proposed Pentwater sew-
age treatment plant.

The village made the choice to discharge into the creek not
the MDEQ. The MDEQ’s responsibility was to set the limits on
water quality standards that would have to be met for the efflu-

-ent. The three engineers that forwarded plant designs recom-

mended channe! discharge. The village adamantly opposed that
recommendation.

Today, after all their past decisions, cost has become their
overriding issue. Keep in mind that the cost of the pipeline to-
the channel was in the original $4.5 million estimate. The cur-
rent estimated cost is pushing $5 million without including the
$1 million for a pipeline to the channel. - .

The village focused attention on the negative perception of
discharging treated effluent near the state park. Yet they find
it perfectly acceptable for concentrated effluent to be passed
through the front, back and side yards of creek side property
owners throughout the village without any regard to the conse-
quences. The village is now Planning to discharge 73,000,000
gallons a year (current permit allowance) through a small creek
bed that for years has been subject to damaging flow caused by
the existing plant’s flawed design and failures.

Their plan, to dump concentrated effluent into the most active

~

—ten o e s

s

2 B8 0 0 @ OQ\OOBQAOGOGOOEO

recreational boat harbor in the village, Charlie’s Marina, borders
on reckless disregard for their obligations to protect the health
and economic well being of our community. Without flow and
dilutigwprovided by the channel, that small harbor could be 100
ent treated effluent in 20 days at the expected summer daily
discharge rate of 200,000 gallons. Why would anyone against
long-term objections and multiplé low cost alternatives create
this nuisance? '

The village has ié;fclaimed any fesponsibility in maintaining
the flow of the chefk that will be transformed into the functional

-equivalent of a sewer discharge pipe under their plan. Now

their failure to correct the existing plantpioblems and operating
without a license for years forces them to correct the situation
and their failure to expand the system over the past 40 years
places all cost on the few 820 rate payers, By using the creek to
avoid doing the project correctly, over the next 40 years we’ll
be paying for it. It just kicks the can down the road for the next
administration to solve.

TED CUCHNA ,

529 S. Clymer St., Pentwater

Letters policy: The Herald-Journal welcomes original let-
ters to the editor, expressing ail points of view. Letters must be
.vigneal and carry the writer’s true name and address for publication. )
Please’include yonr telephone number 100, 10 be used for verifi-
cation only, not for publication. All letters are subject to editing). .
Pilease limit letters to 400 words or less. Deadline for letters is
1 pm. Monday. They will be printed as soon as possible. Letters
expressing a view related to an election will not be printed the week
immediately preceding the election. The week just prior to an elec-
tion will be reserved for clarifying questions or errors from previous
weeks. Please send letters to Editor, Oceana’s Herald-Journal, PO
Box 190, Hart, MI 49420-0190; or E-Mail editor@oceanaherald.
Journal.com.

~ —

Village president disfmd‘{'A 2z,

with letter writer .

- Dear Editor:

I was extremely disappointed when

the editor by Ted Cuchna,
The information in his lette

Anyone who has attended the

meetings during the Jast year

T is inﬂammatory and inaccurate,
council meetings and the public
or more would recognize these

I'read last week’s letter to

“facts” as grossly exaggerated and misleading,

In the interest of the health and safety

well served by the finished product.

JUANITA PIERMAN
Pentwater Village President

327 S. Hancock St., Pentwater

of our residents, the



Urs & ours —
Lette

o & 9 o 0 o

AN

Public needs to be involved
. in forming policy

Dear Editor:

Everyone is aware that political campaigns exaggerate and
dissemble, which is one reason so many Americans are disen-
chanted with politics. We have all come to expect this among
competing candidates, but we do not gxpect and should not
folerate elected or appointed officials to use the same tactics
- -when dealing with the public especially when formulating pub-
lic poliey. o

Tuanita Pierman, Pentwater Village president, in her letter to
the editor of May 24, 2012 provides a classic example of this
campaign style attack. Nothing describes her aftitnde toward |
the public better than her own words. Showing disrespect for

someone with whem you disagree only results in building walls

at a time when biiilding bridges would better serve this commit--

- ‘nity: Withiont'giving any specifics, she leveled the charge that

' the information in Ted Cuchna’s letter was “inflammatory and -
inaccurate” and his facts “grossly exaggerated and misleading.” -
What she did not tell your readers is that his information came” -
from village records. Perhaps it is inflammatory because it does

- not support Her point of view.

True to campaign-style thetoric, the village president replied
to a question that was never asked. His article addressed the
discharge of the effluent into the creek; however, she ignored
his concerns and focused on the benefits of the proposed
treatment plant. Although answers like this erect a barricade
between the elected body and the piiblic, nothing is more dis-

ruptive to the democratic process than the distinction she makes

between “the council meetings and public meetings.”
At the May council meefing, she clearly stated that the coun-
cil meeting\is. for the seven conncil members, not a town hall
meeting. Her Statement only confirms that she does not consider
council meetings to be a legitimate forum for citizen input into
.. the formulation of public-policy. She unduly restricts public
participation in “council meetings” and has avoided holding
“public meetings” altogether. She has been emphatic that coun-
cil meetings operate nnder Robert’s Ruiles of Order. However,
the fundamental purpose of Robert’s is to enable the body “to
act according to its considered judgment after a full and fair = -
working through of the issues involved.” Given her statements,
the issue of the discharge of the effluent from the wastewater
treatment plant is only symptomatic of 2 much larger problem.
BILL O’DONNELL Ve A
560 Second St., Pentwater

| "No so fast ISD
Dear Editor: i .
This is America where our armed forces put their lives on the
line 50 we can have the freedoms we enjoy and in particular our
voting rights, and we honor their effort.
If the citizens let this go without a fight, Where does it end?

D b

rs to the editor .

- which probably has fewer jons than the village drinking water.
s 'MWy questions are:

=4
R R ;

———, B
80000’0030090006565.09

- Writer offers-comments-

on Pentwater WWTF

Dear Editor: )

With reférencé to Ted Cuchna’s letter of May 17, and Juanita
Pierman’s response May 24, I would lik&&o\offer the following
comments/opinions. —U

Ted Cuchna’s comments were very factual and to the point.
Mrs. Pierman’s comments Were those of a former lobbyist.

1 know from personal experience suggestions given to the vil-
lage appear to be ignored, and I am awake those opportunities to
express comments or opinions at council meetings are limited
and pointless. o

What evolved with the WWTF project is as Ted Cuchna indi-
cates, the result of 30 years of procrastination.

. 1learned a few years ago, by conversation with MDEQ staff,

‘that by changing from the present lagoon and irrigation system

to alake discharge would require treatment to reduce the phos- -
phorus level to 0.02 mgt. Upon subsequent inquiry, I received

a DEQ letter (copy to the village) stating a channel discharge
would only require treatment to reduce the phosphorus level to
1.0 mgl or 50 times greater thus not requiring the highest level -~
of treatment (as for the lake discharge).

It is true that the irrigation system was frequently overloaded
and spilled into the adjacent creek. '

1 subsequently advised the village of a treafment scheme
utilizing the existing lagoon system (with some modifications)
plus a compact biological plus treatment unit, The plan was to
utilize the lagoon system for treatment from Sept. 15 to April
1 of each year. The compact treatment unit would only have to
been operated May 15-Sept. 15 of each year on a daily basis.

The existing lagoon and irrigation system likely produces (at
present) an effluent from which 95 percent of pollutants have
been removed. The (nain) purpose of the proposed system is
to remove Tesidual phosphorus from the effluent. This probably
amounts to 20070 400 Ibs. per year at a capital cost of about
$3.5 million. C
| This amount of phosphorus is insignificant in relation to the
entire unregulated pollution discharged from forest .lam? and
agricultural operation. tio?
- The proposed treatment system will produce an efftuent

v

1.1s the WWTF operating cost going to exceed the $140,000
per year stated by the engineers in their eriginal proposal for
the design job? "
-2 Have the village and engineers accounted for BOD load

from the fish cleaning station in the design and what percent of
- total BOD design load comes from the fish cleaning station?

DONALD L. HOLLEY
441 N. Hancock St., Pentwater

r



"Guest mmm@@

By Donald L. Holley
441 N. Hancock Sireet, Pentwater .

As this is written, the Village of Pentwater is on the verge of
receiving bids for an estimated $1,280,000 water improvement
project, including:

- Additional arsenic treatment capacity, $520,000

Clean and repaint water tank, $125,000

Construction (water main upgrades), $330,000

Envmeeuno (design/inspections), legal/admin/contingencies,
$275,000

Inflation, $30,000

To pay for this project, the village has taken steps to significantly
increase the water rates, probably necessary. in any event.

For those residents who attended the Pentwatér Area Utility
Authonty (PAUA) public forum in August to voice their concerns
about rotten water quality and were told that no action was planned
for the water system, you may have been snookered. Turns out that
this $1,280,000 project was approved in April and that the > opportu-
nity for voting on funding is no longer possible.

A $520,000 cost segment, as listed above, is to cover the cost of

. providing arsenic removal equipment to meet a mandate of DEQ/
TPA drinking water standards. Keep in mind that this money is to
be spent on two 50-plus year old wells and one 35-year-old well,
all with problematic performance in the past. These old wells are
located in a surrounding of fairly intense development without suf-
ficient isolation as is normally required by DEQ, and thus no “well-
head protection.” For certsinty, the proposed treatment equipment
will not reduce the 200-plus mgl level of chlorides in our water,
and likely will not redress recurring taste.and odor problems. An
unanswered question arises as to what happens when one or all of

Lo

project

these very old wells do actually fail, Wthh could be any time.,

The $125,000 cleaning and painting of the tank should have
come from allocated maintenance funds; however, how could a vil-
lage accrue such funds when it arbitrarily allows a developer to pay
$30,000 in token connection fees when he (they) should have paid

about $260,000. ."\,
$330,000 of the ($1,280,000) total is allocated for water main

' “upgrades.” These segments being “upgraded” are presently served

by 4 inch and smaller diameter lines; which would seem to be
adequate to deliver an ample supply of drinking water to the streets
in question. Althouglypot said, the larger diameter mains are to
enhance delivery ciébxhty for fire protection, and to tie up “dead
ends,” always a lofty, but costly DEQ adv1sory ‘With only 3,600
feet of main to be “replaced,” that calculdtss to-$91.66 per lineal
foot, not a bad day’s work for someone.

The $275,000 plus $30 OOOQeBgineers design, inspection, legal
and administration contingencies, mﬂatlox} items amounts to 31,28
percent of the fotal-construction cost, again not a bad day’s work.

So it appears that those wishirig to see a new water source will

"not have that opportunity for a long, long time.

- It is my opinion, that if the project does proceed as is now likely,
that it should be financed by General Obligation Bonds instead of

' rate increases. Eight inch water mains and larger for fire protection

and not reguired to supply drinking water. The water tank work is
also primarily related to fire protection needs. Use of G.O. Bonds -
may also.have favorable tax consequences for many Pentwater resi-
dents. The repayment period should be kept very short, perhaps not
more than 15 years, since the really meaningful (new wells) water
improvements may be needed even before 15 years, thus more
bonds, probably before 2007 bonds are paid off.

If you don’t like what has happened call your council persons

and DEQ. .
LW | #

ATy

LSRN

N et A



MAY 2025 MANAGER REPORT

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

June ot", Regular Village Council Meeting

Happy Summer!
As we gear up for summer there are a lot of important things | want to highlight:

Construction: Construction will continue throughout the summer. To be completed as quickly as possible,
it will not be contained in only one street at once. Construction has already begun on Rutledge St and once
Chester and Green Streets are completed, it will begin on Sands Street and Third Ave. Lowell Street will
follow. It is very important for residents to pay attention to the construction updates sent through email
alerts as well as the monthly newsletters and information provided in public meetings. As with all public
projects, developments happen rapidly, and we are doing our best to keep everyone updated.

Changes in the Department of Public Works: With the recent hire of Jeffrey Gier, we have been uncovering
a lot of new information and creating a list of needs for the system and community. As always, our main
priority is our water and wastewater system. Recently, the Village received an arsenic test that was high
and has been working with EGLE closely on solutions. At the time of my writing this report, we are waiting
for our secondary arsenic test result to come back which will tell us both our pretreatment arsenic level as
well as our post treatment arsenic level. The goal of this is to better refine the treatment process. We
believe that the community deserves not only safe drinking water, but high-quality drinking water and are
working with our new expert staff and EGLE to ensure this is the case. Please bear with us as we try to fully
identify all of the system’s needs and fully implement the required changes.

The Village has been working with the United State Army Corps of Engineers to secure a temporary
dredging permit. Unfortunately, we were initially told that this process would be much faster than it has
turned out to be and the fastest they can get it through their legal review process is 2-4 weeks. To be fair
to the USACE, this is significantly faster than their standard go-120 day permit period, however, this
waiting period may not align with our contractor’s schedule.

The Pentwater Lake Improvement Board did not receive the DNR Fisheries Grant that it was hoping to use
to help with the Village roads. We will be meeting soon to discuss alternative routes of completing these
projects. In the meantime, plans are moving forward for the project the Junior Sailing Club wishes to
complete at the Village Boat Launch, and they will be attending the June 23 Council Meeting to discuss
that with council.

| feel it is important to end on a happy note so let me end with this: It is a lot of fun watching the town
come together for the summer season and | am grateful to everyone for how welcoming they have been to
me! Summertime in Pentwater is truly something special and | assure you that we are working hard to
ensure that everyone at Village Hall is fixing the problems above so you don’t have to worry about them!

Respectfully Submitted:

Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager



Financial Reports

JUNE 2025

Revenue & Expenditure
Cash Summary
Treasurer Report in Excel
Balance Sheet

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC
Village of Pentwater Clerk/Treasurer



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00%’6 00°0 00°0 00°00%’6 o84 DurissH =93snig 000" $0L-TLTI-TOT
(80 €2¥%) 9081 90°91 18728879 00°0 ET-LIET 00°00z2’8 buties/LIBTRS S3USPTSDIg 000°Z0L-TLI-TOT
STRTOTIIO Po3IOeTH obeITTA - TLT 3deq
seaniTpuadxy
(oe-gze'sL) 86°C 19°% 0Z°€€6°0TL°T 0070 08-997°¢€8 00°00T’%08°T SHANIATY TYIOL
(00°006°T) 00°00T 000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 juswiaedsg 80IT0od - I0E£ 3dag TB3I0]
(00°006°T) 00°00T 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 ROTIPE HUTNUTIUOD FURID SHATODH 000 E€%S-T0E-TOT
juawjaedag ®2TT0od -~ T0€ 3daa
(oe-828°9L) 06°2 19°7v 0z ge60zL’T 0070 08°991°¢8 00" 00T‘¥08°T Z6S - 000 3dag TR30L
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 $YIOMPITI-UOTIOWOId AJTUNUMIOD 00T #SL-000-10T
(00-00¢€) 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 $994 TXel 1e0d 00T°82L-000-10T
(00°00%) 06°29 00°0T 00°006'% 0070 007006 00°0007S To3ue) dIUYSPUSTII-BD UTWPY 082" $69~000-101
(00°00T) 00762 €€ 8 00°00T'T 0070 00°00T 00°002’T epg-88 UTWPY 8%Z° ¥69-000-T0T
0070 0070 007001  (00°06%) 0070 007 08§ 0070 sWodUl “OSTH 000" %¥69-000-T0T
0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 3I0YS pue I240 Ysed 000°689-000-T0T
0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 S3uUsWeSINqUTISY 000°9L9-000~-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 007006 L 0070 00°0 007006 "L drysumor-wbig UuOTIBIADBY UG 00€°TLS-000-T0T
(0% 002) SL"TE 6722 00°6Z6 00°0 00°6L2 00°002°T steipung wbig UOTIBRSIDBY 3UBJ 002" TL9-000-T0T
(00702) 06706 69°6S 007679 0070 007666 00°009°T soag weibag ooy 00T " TL9-000-T0T
(s0-00€’%) LZ LT 9691 98 T1F9 ‘PP 0070 F1°858°8 00°005’€S 133¢~-S8sesT/s3usy 00T1°69%-000-10T
(16°1657%) 16°L2 90761 L 96% ST 0070 9T €009 00°006°1¢€ I9MO], WY S8S®eST/S3Usy 000°699-000-T0T
(00°00¢€) 00°0ST 00°0 00°00€E 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 994 buTppsm DA 000°899-000-T0T
(LO"LB89'G) ¥6°9€E 8L ST 09°297°¢€9 00°0 0v"LES’TT 00°0007GL AMIAS/NED - butiexsdo sseld IW 006°%99-000-T0T
(96°G6¥F) 10°% 8G6°¢ £v°826°T 0070 LG TL 00700072 pesules 31S9I83UIl Jued 0007 %99-000-T0T
(00°s22) 89797 052 00°006°€ 0070 00°00T 00°000°% SOUTI 1393OTL ¥ SOUBUIPIO 000°5§59~000~T0T
(00-0¥6) 86° 0T €T LT GL"9LZ'8 0070 szreeL’'t 007000701 seag dwey youne] 000°€59~000~T0T
00°0 GZ°90T 80" 86 00°62 0070 00°6LZ T 00°00¢g’T s3TwIag edey 002" L¥9~-000~-TO0T
01" ¥ €991 §8°€2 LY 19L 00°0 £5°8€2C 0070001 A3TeUSd -~ UOTIDOTTOD @beqaed 000" T¥9~000~T0T
(00°669'2F) 60°9¢C 0T°0 06°22€'6LT 0070 0T LLT 00°00G76LT 884 UCT309TT0D sbeqren 000°0¥9-000-T0T
0070 FL™G Zv°0 GG 166°T 00°0 Gy 8 00°000°Z uoT3els buruesTd USTI 000°8£9~000-10T
(00°971) 007 00T 8T €L v9 €S 0070 9€° 97T 007002 satdod ® YIOA 000°829~000-T0T
(00°0T) 00702 00°GT 0068 0070 00°6T 007001 s 3qd 3 saxodsy 000" LZ9~000-T0T
0070 86" ¥ZT 00°0 00700T°1 0070 00°0 00700T°T Z0g bututexl soTISTL 000°9¢9-000-T0T
0070 T0°€ES €% 08 09°9%8L°T 0070 0%°S18°T 00°009°¢€ 894 ®susDTT IonbTT 000°529-000-T0T
(00°L25°6T) 60°2€ 06°97 00°299°¢8 00°0 00°8€£679T 0070027001 snusa®y pPoIRUS 93015 000" 7L5-000-TOT
0070 007 00T Sh 6E 9€°918°'T 0070 $9°€81°1 00°000°¢ UOT3IRZTTTORIS A3 TUNUWOD TED0T 000" €L5-000-T0T
00°0 (€6°902) 00722 8z°Z88’6¢ 0070 ZLTLTITOT 00°000°9% sjuRid °3e3§ 000°6£S-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°00T  (00°06) 0070 00706 0070 10€ 00€°9L%-000-10T
(00-00¢€) 0071 zz° 1 00°0GL 09 00°0 00°0GL 00°00S°T9 Telusy wIL] 3I0YS 00T"9L¥~000-T0T
(00°0L9) 0% €C 8G°91 00°600°S 0070 007666 00°000‘9 so94 3 s3TWIag HUTUOZ 000°9L¥-000-T0T
0070 A4 G6"ER 08°8LY ‘9T 0070 0z 126’2t 00°00% ‘62 Asuol 30Y OI39W I2IABRUD 000°2S¥-000-T0T
0070 18°0 S50 TT°GIP’ST 000 68°%8 00°006°ST A uoT3jRIZSTUTWPY xel Ajxsdoxg 000" L¥YP=000~TOT
000 GZ 1€ £9°62 LY LOV'T 0070 £6°265 00°000°2 SOX®J UQ 1S9I8JUI 3 SSTITRUSJ 000°S¥P-000-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°000°9 0070 00°0 00°000'9 JybTTE 000°2T1%-000-10T
0070 LL™O S 0 P9 GST/V0T T 0070 9€"¥¥L’S 00°006°60T°T snusady xel Ajzedoig 000°20%-000-10T
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°€¥ 00°0 000 00°000°¢€¥ Ta®1g Woxj spund paieradoxddy 000°880-000-T0T
Z6S - 000 3deg
sanusAdYy
pung Teisusd - 0T pund
¥202/0€/90 azsn agsn HONYIVE GZ/0€/30 G§zZ0Z/0€/90 1395009 dIANINY NOILJI¥OSHEA FAGRON 1D
SZ0Z/0€/90 19dd9 % 9049 % HTIVIIVAY HINOR HONVYIVE dLAX 92-62Z02¢
AIIQ ALIAILOY UYIX ATEd ¥od ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANZE dOI¥Ad de3emiued :dd
P e spuey :x9sn
6 :obeg YALYMINEG IO HOVTIIA YOI AR TINLIANHIXH ANV HONHATY InE| 7T GZ02/%0/90



00°025°2 TG LTI 70°026  (69°09L'%T) 007025°2 697096791 00°008°T ooURIANSUT 000°018-692-T0T
(20°8L9'%1) 00°28 98782 z0-gs0’ez 06°60L 869768 00°000°1€E ATDS TeNIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSDI0IJ 000°108-592-T0T
(€17 1€2) 26721 80°8€E €2°26T'9 06°€ST LL7L08’e 0070007071 ss11ddng butjexsdo 000 0%L-592-T0T
(LT°LT) Y ANA V6" Y 81°68¢2 00°0 Z8° %I 00-00¢ ~dxg op/eotd asAordum 000°9TL~G92-T0T
(Ls-ge) AN b6 L 8Z 09% 00°0 ZL"6€ 007 00§ s3Tyeueg esloTduy 000°2TL-G92-T0T
(L87522) 70°6 79°S AR AT 00°0 9% " L6T 00°006’¢ AxeTeg/sabey 000°20L-G92-T0T
JyoooueH § LZE€ ‘BPTd OTATD’TI®H ®BeITTA - 69z adeq
(2L 6E7'FT) GE"6C 6£°9T 16°96S‘6LT 0070 607 €02 ’SE 00" 008’712 IaInseaAL/{I8TD 9BeITTA - ST¢ 3deq Te3oL
(00-0L) Ge"zt LETL 0L %LS'T 00°0 0€ 62T 00°00L'T SOTITTTIN 000°02¢6-G6T12-10T
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T sdTysascquaN 3 ssnd 000°GT16-GTC-T0T
00°0 00°0 0£°8 00°TISL'Z 0070 00°6%¢C 00°000°¢€ butystTang 000°006~GTZ-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ putuTeIl ¥ UOTIEONPH 000°298-6T2-10T
00°0 1£°8¢€ 16°€2C 00°LLY’Z 0070 00- €28 00°006°¢€ butbpo1 3 TeaBIL 000°098-612~-10T
(51°929) 9z LE 00°0 007002°1 00°0 0070 0070021 ~dxg abeisog 000" 1G68~-GTZ-T0T
(L6°882) 99°%¢ 0E°LT 90°80€°€ 00°0 76169 00°000°% s994 jued 000°828-GT2-10T
0070 8T %9 6679 veTGze’e 0070 99 " FLT 00700672 soueIANSUL 000°0T8-GTZ-T0T
(8¥-gz2) 61781 79" LT Py SE97°2 0070 96996 007002°¢€ $30BI3UCD SUTYDEH 9DTIJO 000°208-$TZ-T0T
(0z-€ve) 11769 08°21 0z ozL’s 0070 08°6LT T 007000701 AIDS TENIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSDIOAJ 000 108-GT2~T0T
00°0 (98°0) €92 £8°768°€ 0070 LT°S0T 00°000°% saT1ddns butiexado 000 0¥L-GTZ-T0T
(6£°€69) 81782 291 €07 LS6 L 0070 L6°Z9S T 00700676 +dxg OW/eOTd IsAoTduyg 000°9TL-STZ-T0T
(96°59872) L9°%2 1781 8Y°91L'9¢ 0070 z6€82’8 00°000’G¥% s3Tyeusg esAoTdum 000°2TL-GTZ-10T
(6G°LZV'6) v71°0€ vETLT €8°9€8°10T 00°0 LT €9€°1¢ 00°002°€2T KzeTeg/sabey 000°20L-GTZ~T0T
I9INSe81L/I8TD 8beTITA ~ 6Tz 3dsa
80°6G0°Z z29°Gh 62z 9L 0LV ‘E0T 00°1%9°8 vZ 621’0¢€ 00°009‘EET isbeuer sbeRTITTA - 2LT 3daa Tel0L
0070 0070 62°8 96°1¥%9 0070 70" 8% 00°00L S9TITTTIN 000°026~2LTI~T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T sdTysasqueN 3 seng 000°G6T16-2LT-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°006°¢2 00°0 0070 00°006°2 HuTUTRIJ 3 UOTIRONPH 000°298-2LT-T0T
00°0 ST L 96761 9L719€’¢€ 0070 vZ"8€8 00°002’% 90UEPMOTTY I®D 001" 098-2LT-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°00S‘T 0070 0070 00°005°T pPutbpoT 3 ToaBIL 000" 098=~ZLT~TO0T
00°0 G1°€8§ 00°0 0070021 00°0 00°0 00°002°1 aouRINSUL 000°0T8-ZLTI-TOT
(00°00079) ST°9% 0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHDIAYIS TYNOISSHIOUI 000°108-2LI~T0T
(66" 71G) LS EL 00°0 007008 00°0 0070 007008 so1Tddng buriexsdo 000 0% L~ZLI-TOT
00°0 0Z°LE 99°1¢ S 00L’Y 0070 G6°662°T 00°000’9 -dxy OW/eoTd xeLoTdwy 000°9TL-TLI-TOT
L0 VLS’8 00782 9268 §£°682°T 00°T1%9°8 §9°0TL'0T 007000721 s3Tyeusg 9sloTduy 000" CTL-TLI-TOT
0070 L% 8¢ 9G6°91 YZTLLL'98 00°0 9L°222 LT 00°000°%07T Axetres/sabey 0007 20L-ZLI-TO0T
Iobeuen obeTTTA - ZLT adeq
(€L°09679) €T°LT LGS L8609 %8 00°99%'T €1°066'% 007009 ‘68 STRTIOTFIO Pe3oeTd obeTTTAa - TLT 3deg Tei3on
(86" ¥%T1) 00°00T 00°00T (¥0°8%) 00°0 ¥0°86G 00°0 S9TITTTIN 000" 02¢6-TLTI-T0T
0070 GL°GS 0070 00°009°T 00°0 00°0 007009'T sdTysisqusy 3 sang 000°ST6-TLTI~TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°005°T 0070 0070 00°008°T putuTeas ¥ uoriEINPY 000°298-TLI-T0T
00°0 0070 000 007002 0070 0070 007002 sosusdxyd T9ABIL 000°098-TLI~-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 $3UBUSS3SSY 000" 2I8-TLI-TOT
00°0 29°0S 00°0 00°008°T 0070 00°0 00°008°T sdURINSUT 000°0T8~TLI-TOT
(0L°06079) 8E"6T A7 00708719 00°99% T 00°026°€ 007000769 AJ®S TENIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSSJOIJ 000" T08-TLI~TOT
000 0070 0070 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 sa11ddng uotiexado 000" 0FPL-TLI-TOT
(Le-zg) 9979 6G°G ¥0°G09°1 0070 9676 00°00L’T *dxd oW/eoTd asAorTdum 000" 9TL-TLI~TOT
saan3Tpusdxy
pung TeIsusn - 10T pund
7202/0€/90 agsn ausn FONYIVE GZ/0€/90 GZ0Z/0€/90 1A950Ng dRANINY NOILAI¥DSHEA MAGHAN TD
GZ0Z/0€/90 19049 % 1909 % ATEYTIVAY HINOH AONYTIVE QIX 92-G202
A3IA ALIAILOY ¥YIA ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANH QOI¥Hd Ie3emiued :4d
i ~ |pueyd :1I18sn
6 :abeg YALYMINIL A0 HOVITIIA ¥0J A3 AIALIANIIXE ANV ZONIATT IREI 2T §202/%0/90



(09°L8G %) e ez 1702 ¥6°022’GL 00"160°T 90°6L6°8T 00°00Z°V6 butuoz puy butuuerd - 0z 3deq Te3IOL
00°0 €€ 8% 000 00700671 00°0 0070 00°006°T sdTysasqusy 3 song 000°G616-0Z%-10T
0070 00°0 00°0 00700071 00°0 00°0 00°000°T sjueas - burystrand 00T 006-02%~-T0T
(08°%ET) 6E°G 0070 0070062 0070 00°0 0070062 butystTand 000°006-027-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°Z 000 00°0 00°000°2 butuTeal » UCTIERONPY 000°298-02%-10T
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T butbpo1 3 ToARIL 000°098-02%~-10T
0070 000 00°0 007002 00°0 0070 007002 ~dx3 sbeisog 000°168-02%-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T soueInsSUL 000°018-02%-10T
00°160°T 09°¢ 06°€C 00°508°¢ 00716071 00°G6T'T 00°000°S AZ®g TEN3ORIFUOD/TRUOTSSDI0AJ 000" T08-02%-10T
0070 00°0 L6°8 £€°0T6 0070 L9°68 00°000°T soT1ddng butiexado 000 0YL-0Z%-T0T
(vL°2L2) 0E° LT 12°9¢2 GLTG6°C 00°0 §Z° 8701 00°000'F% *dxE ON/e0Td avAoTdwd 000°9TL~-0Z%-T0T
(66°108°T) 16792 26721 £9°982°81 00°0 LETETL'Z 007000712 s3T3eusg ssloTduy 000" 2TL-02F-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% Aeg Burissy wwod URT4 000" %0L-0Z%-T0T
(LO"62L'€) ¥5°9¢2 LE™ LT £€Z°L96°9€ 00°0 LLZE6’ET 00°006 ‘08§ Axetes/ssbheym 000°20L-02F-T0T
Butuoz puy Hutuueld - Ozp 3Ideq
(Ly ST6°12) LG°12 91791 GE8TIL0TE 00°81¥% G9°1886¢G 007009 ‘0LE juswaxedsq 82TTod - T0€ 3ded Te3OL
00°0 0070 0070 00700721 0070 00°0 00°00%°2T Ae13ino Teitded 000 0L6-T0E-TOT
(€€ €8072) L9791 2 At L9°9T070€ 00°0 £E°€86°F 00700076 Teausy jusudinbg 000 0¥6-T0E-TO0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00700071 soueusjuTel 3 aTedsy 000 0£6-T0E-T0T
(2L 8) L8 0T 9161 96°281°2 00°00T v oLIS 00°00L'2 SOTITITIN 000°026-T0E-T0T
0070 00°0¢ 00°0 007000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T sdTyszsquer 3 song 000 GT6~-10E-T0T
0070 9€"LL 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 0070001 uotiowoxd A3TUNUMOD 000°088-T0€~-10T
(07" %LT) LY €Y 29711 95 L9L'T 00°0 A ANA 00°000°2 Pututesy 3 UOTIEONPH 000°298-10€~10T
(98°0%) GE"GT vO°TT 0F " vEE’T 00°0 09°691 00°008°T butbpo1 ® ToARIL 000°098-10€-10T
(61°92) 0T°€1 z2° 0% 8L 6% 000 2708 007001 *dxg ebeisodq 000 1G8~-T0E~-T0T
00°0 86°6E T0°6€ 82 6G69°¢E 0070 zLovE’e 00°00079 20URINSUT 000 0T18-T0E-T0T
00° %21 91°6¢2 GL PY 06°2L6’'Y 00°81E 06°LZ0'% 00°000'6 AZ3g TEN3DRIJUOD/TRUOTSSDI0I] 000°T08-T0€-T0T
(z0"10T) £8°G 6v°8 T9°GLS'Y 0070 6E° 9TV 00°000°S asuadxy wWIoITUA 000°L9L-T0€~-T0T
00°0 Ly 9T 0070 00°00%’'% 00°0 0070 00°00% ¥ qusudrnby A3sges TrUOSI®g 000°09L-T0E-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ ASHO-3URID 00E 0%L-T0E-TOT
88°221 00°00T 0070 00°0 000 0070 0070 juswinby HuTtaTd 00T 0¥L-T0E-TO0T
0070 GZ°1 9L°82 6L°6%8°¢ 000 12°061°'T 00°0007% setTddns Huriezado 000" 0%L-TOE-TOT
(01°6€2'1) £6°61 96 %1 0% 7EC9T 0070 09°69L°Z 00°000°61 ~dxg oW/edTa xelordud 000°9TL-T0E-T0T
(80°9%6¢’2) 6V 8T YL°9T 1L760€’‘¢€e 0070 62°%69 9 00°000°0% s3TFoued @dioTdwy 000°2TL-TOE-TOT
(68°926°G) 8T T¥ 8E"9 0E"6L0O'FE 0070 0L"02E’e 00°00%’9¢ sobey swWIL-3Ied 000 €0L-TOE-TOT
(08°TTL0T) 8% 02T 8Z°8T 6L°068'2ST 00°0 1Z2°602°%¢E 00°00T“L8T Axetres/sabey 000°20L-T0E-TOT
juswjaedsg 8o01Tod - T0€ adag
(76°65L7'9T) v 62 £L°82 G9°%2T1’20T 9T L99Y GETSLTTY 00°00E‘EPT H S LZE ‘BpTg 2TATO’TTRH =beTTTA - 69z 3deqg TejOL
(G7"292) Gz 92 66761 9172862 00°0 v8°L9¥ 00°000°¢€ ng juswiiedeq ®O0TTO4 3§8I93UL 001" 266-G92-10T
(z1°06¢€) 61°52 L L LG°6L8’E 0070 A AN 00°002'% 3saxsjul 000°266-592-10T
(90°6€%’2) 9L %2 0L"9T Z8°CLS'¥T 0070 8T L6’V 00°00G‘6¢ pITng 3deg 807104 - Tedroutad 00T 166-G92-10T
(PT1°LG68°T) £L7¥Z 96°8 LT LTIT’0Z 0070 £8°288°1 007000722 sjuswhAeg Tedroutid 000°166-592-101
0070 00°0 0070 00°00070T 00°0 0070 00700001 Aerano Te3TdRD 000°0L6-592~T0T
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ Tejusy jusudinbyg 000 0%6-592-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°% 0070 0070 00°000°% soueusjuTel 3 itedsy 000°0£6-592-T0T
6G°218 G9°8T1 Ty LT LE 766 78T 9L7182°T £€9°500°% 00°0007¢€2 S®TITTTIN 000°026-592-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 0070 007002 sdrysxaquen 3 seng 000°616~-692-T0T
saaniTpusadxy
pung Texsuss - QT pund
¥202/0€/90 adsn assn HONYTYE S§Z/0€/90 5202/0€/90 139008 OIANINY NOILAT¥OSHA YIGHAN TD
Gz0zZ/0£/90 1909 % 1oad % TTEYTIVAY HINOHW AONYTVE QLX 92-620¢
JITA ALIAILOY WYIA ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
$20Z/0€/90 SNIGNI AOIVEd igiemiued :dd
. opuey :I98n
6. :obeg FALYMINAL A0 HOVITIA ¥0d ,dEY TINLIANIIXE ANV dAONTATT na 21 §202/%0/90



0070 00°0 00°0 00°00L 0070 000 00°00L sa11ddng Sutieasdo 000 0%L-6%L-TOT
000 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ~dxd OW/eoTd avAoTdwm 000°9TL-6%L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 s3Tjeusg esioTdum 000 CTIL-6%L~T0T
0070 000 00°0 007008 0070 0070 00°006 Azetreg/ssbey 000°20L-6VL-T0T
goTjowoxd AjTurumro) -~ 6§, 3dag
(00°5%) L6729 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 m-3usudoTead( OTWOUCDE AJTunuwod - gz, 3dad Te30L
0070 GE° 10T 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 soueuajuTRR 3 ITRdeY 000°0€6-82L-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 $997 3TWISg 000" 808-82L-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 000 000 0070 AI3§ TeNn3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSSSIO0IJ 000" 108-82L~-10T
(00-6¥%) 00°6¥ 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 saTtddng butiexsdo 000" 0%L-82L-T0T
Txel I3m-jusudoTaAd] OTWOUODE AJTUNUMIOD - 8Z/ 3dsd
00°0 0070 000 00°00070% 0070 0070 00°000°0% butbpeaqg Teuueyd - p1L 3d2a TRIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°0% 000 0070 00°000°0% soURUSIUTER 3 ITedey 000 0€6-%TL-T0T
butbpezg TouUURYUD - pIL 3deq
(p€°68T'%1) 9z LT 0" 0¢ [AARAR AR 00°0 8L"LZE'6E 007008261 S$9DTAISS UOTIRITURS - 8§ 3daQ TeloL
(¥0°8€T) Z0° LT 00°0 007000721 000 00°0 007000721 Te3usy juswdrnby 000 096-825-T0T
(69°L¥87€T) 68" LT €17 €2 2T LY 0ET 00°0 8L LZE'6E 00°000°0LT AXSS Ten3OoeIJUOD/TRUOTSSDIOIJ 000" 108-825~10T
(z8°8) 66°T1 00°0 00°00L 00°0 0070 00°00L ~dxg OW/eoTd IeAotrdwy 000 9TL-825-10T
(69°0L) 9291 00°0 00°009°2 0070 00°0 00°009°2 s3TFeusd ovloTdwy 000" 2TL-825-10T
(01°%2T) 29761 00°0 00°006°L 00°0 0070 007006 "L AzeTes/sabem 000°20L-82S-10T
S9OTAIDS uoOT3IRITUBS - 826 3ded
(€L 9ze’e) Z1° 02 86°€ €€°LB9°TE 00°0 L9°Z1€’1 00°000°€€ butaubrT 388735 - 8%y 3ded TeIOL
(eL79zg’e) z170¢ 86°€ £E°L89‘1E 0070 L9°Z1€’T 00°000°¢€E S9TITTTIN 000°026-8%%-T0T
putaubtT 399335 - 8%F 3dea
(LY L89°G) €1 0T 68 ve 6E°09G6'9TT 6E EEE 19°6€G°8€ 00°00T’6ST mada - 1yy 3deq Te3lol
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 Aerano Te3TdRD 000" 0L6-T¥P~10T
0070 00°0 00°00T  (TIL"TL) 00°0 TL°TL 000 SNOdURTTSOSTH 000 6S6~TF7~-10T
(82°€£2) TO°GT 0070 00°000°S 000 000 00°000°s Teiusy jusudinbyg 000 0%6-T¥P~10T
(¢%°526) 16781 0070 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°S @ouRUSlUTER 3 ITedey 0007 0€6-TF7-T0T
(18°L%) z1 12 08°GT 60°66£°9 1v°L82 16700271 007009 ‘L SOTITITIN 000" 026-TFP-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°00€ 00°0 0070 00°00¢€ sdTysIsqual 3 sang 000" GT6-TFP-T0T
000 0070 00°0 007002 00°0 0070 00°002 butystiand 000 006-T¥F-T0T
000 08°80T 0z°28 867229 0070 207 LL8 T 00°006°¢€ sDuURINSUT 000 0T8-TH¥-10T
00°0 00°0 L9 % 00°0GT’L 00°0 00°06¢€ 007006 L AZ®§ Ten3OoRIJUOD/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000" T08-T¥¥-T0T
(92°66) 80722 6G°GT €T 956°¢C 86°G¥ LLTSPS 00°00G°¢€ ssuadxg WIOITUn 000" L9L-TFP-T0T
(66°€62) L8 ET vE'6 8 6TIL'C 00°0 9T 08¢ 00°000°¢ sa1Tddng Sutiexado 000 0% L-T¥¥~10T
($6°ELT) 01°02 297 0% 80°696°¢C 00°0 z26°0€0°2 00°000°S ~dxdg oW/edTd I2AoTdwm 000" 9TL-TFPP-TOT
(LO"629°T) L0°12 16°GT GE°908'%C 00°0 G9°E69°F 00°00G’6¢ s3Tyousg evAoTdwz 000" CTL-TFP-T0T
(80°69€’2) AR ¥4 91 1€ £5°015’8S 00°0 L¥ 687 79¢C 00°000°68 Azeteg/sabem 0007 20L-TFP-TOT
maag - 1y 3deq
saanaTpuadxy
pung Teasusy - T pund
$202/0€/90 a=sn agsn FONYIVE G§Z2/0€/90 G202/0€/90 139008 JHANINY NOTILII¥OSHA JEGNAN 9
§202/0€/90 1909 $ 1909 % FTIVTIVAY HINOW FONYTIVE dLX 92-5202
AIIQ ALIAILOY UYdA AREd ¥0d ALIAILDY
G20Z/0€/90 DNIONE QOI¥Hd Aeqemiusd €4
i spuey :I98n
6 :abeg YIIYMINED 40 HDVTIIA d04d dHY HENLTIONHEIXE ANV HEANIAHYT Nda ZT1 6202/%0/90



(G£-98€'20T) z0°ve 26791 QE€ LLE'GEY T 297689761 ¥9°22£°262 00°00L°LZL’T SHMNLIANHZAXE TYIOL
(0£-8zZ£’8L) 8672 19°% 0z €e6'02L T 0070 08°997°¢€8 00°00T°%08°T SHANTATY TYIOL
Ipung Teisuss - QT pung
(g€798€°Z0T) 20" % 26791 9€ LLE'GEY T T9 689761 y9°22€°262 00700L7L2L’'T SHIALIANAIKH TYIOL
(90 L607ET) v€ 12 LY 6 89°€SV'G6T LOTETT’E zZE" 9%y ‘02 00°006°G1¢Z uoT3eaID8y 3 SYIed - 9GL 3deQ TBICL
0070 0070 0070 00°000°02 0070 00°0 007000702 AeTano Te3Tded 000°0L6-9GL-T0T
(06" TS5 ’'¥) v8 bC 9€°9 0Z"€£8S’GE 0070 08°91%°¢2 00°000’8€ Teiusy jusudinbi 0007 096-9G6L-10T
($8°516) 79" 19 00°0 00°00070T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T souruL3uUTeH 3 ITedsy 000°0£6-9GL-T0T
z9°€8€ S0°2T 9% "¢ £8°L0678T 297 €SY L1°260°T 00°000°0¢ SOTITITIN 000°026-9GL-10T
0070 00°0 0070 00°008°T 0070 00°0 00°008°T sdTysasquel 3 seng 000°GT6-9G6L-T0T
0070 8791 Ly TE L6°99% T 00°0 €0€ET’T 00°009°¢ soueBANSUT 000°0T8-9GL-10T
(GG 0TL'T) VETET G6°91 9T " HLE'LE GF°669°2 87629 L 00°000°S¥H AZ®S TRNIORIJUOD/TRUOCTSSDI0Ad 000°T08-9GL-T0T
(LE"6E9) 22" €T Z1°81 8G°9LE9T 00°0 Zv €ee’e 00°00070¢ sa11ddns bButizexsdo 000" 0%L-9GL-TOT
(80°192) 29762 6£°8 G6°%95°C 00°0 Tohg=fora 00°008°¢ ~dxg op/eotd asAorduy 0007 9TL-9GL-TOT
(69°299°1) £v-ee 86°9 68°CS6°€T 00°0 IT LP0’T 00°000°ST s3Tyousd ovhordud 0007 CTIL-9GL-TOT
(62 6EL7E) 29792 81°8 0T LTL'9E 0070 06-zLZ'E 00°000°0% Azetes/sabey 000°20L-9GL~TOT
UoT3E9ID8Y 3 SsiIxed - 9G. 3deq
(£8°666) L6 9% 1 19 HLT ST 00°0 6£°62¢2 00°00%’ST uoTjels butuesTd Ustd - $SL 3d9Q TeIO]
0070 000 00°0 00°000°¢€ 0070 00°0 00°000°¢ ooueusjuTeN 3 xTedsy 000" 0€6~7SL-T0T
00°0 087 L 0070 00°000°¢€ 0070 0070 00°000°¢€ SOTITTTIN 000°026-%GL-T0T
0070 62771 00°0 00700079 0070 0070 00°000’9 SEDIAGHS TYNOISSEIOYd 000°T08-7GL-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 007002 0070 0070 007002 setTddns burjieasdo 0007 0%L-§GL-T0T
(se-zw) R 0078 00° %81 00°0 00791 007002 ~dx@ OW/eoTd asAoTduy 000°9TL-$GL-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 0070 007002 s3Tysueg odAiorduy 000°2TL-%SL-T0T
(8% °€£5G) LL6T BY "L 19°066°¢2 00°0 6€°602 00°008°¢ AzeTes/sabeym 000°20L-%GL-T0T
uoT3e3s HurtuesId UsTd -~ pSL 3deq
(967 0%L7T) GL €T 90° 1T G9"LB679T 00°0 Ge 2It’e 00°00T’6T wexboxg g9-3 uoTIjzesavsy - 1GL 3dad TRIOL
(oo-oL) €L €T 00°0 007006 0070 00°0 00°006 SSTITTTIN 000°026-1GL-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00-00¢ 000 0070 00°00€ UOT3owoxd AJTUNUMIOD 000 088-TGL-T0T
(00°S%2) £6°22 81°§ £6°081°C 00°0 LO"6TT 00°00g’¢ AX®G TBN30eIJUOD/TRUOTSSS301d 000°T08-TSL-T0T
(92" %5%) 82°11 se"8 16°28£°C 0070 60°LIC 00°009°zZ sa11ddng Sutieaado 000" 0FPL~-TGL-TOT
(61-8%) ZLTEE 6V 71 90° %89 0070 6°STT 007008 ‘dxg op/eoTd asAordum 000°9TL-TSL-TOT
(90°592) 15792 06" % 19-°8ze’¢ 0070 6E°TLT 00°00G°¢€ s3Tyousd @vlorduy 000" ZTL-TGL-TOT
(L0°859) Lz Le TT°LT AR RN 0070 987887 ‘T 00°00L'8 AzeTeg/sabep 000°20L-TGL-TOT
weiboxg g-3 uoT3ieLIDLY - IGL 3dsg
(00-006'T) G876 00°0 00°00€°0T 0070 00°0 00°00€0T uoT3owoxd AJTUnUmO) - 6pL 3deg Te3oL
000 00°0 0070 00°002 0070 00°0 007002 Teiusy juswdrinby 000 0%6-6%L-T0T
(00°008°T) L9°2% 0070 00°006°¢€ 0070 0070 00°006°¢€ UOTIOWOId AJTUNWMOD 000°088-67L~T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°S 0070 0070 00°000°S AIDS TBNIDEAJUOD/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000" T08-6VL-TOT
saIn3Tpuadxy
puniy TeIlaUsSH — TOT pundg
v202/0€/90 azsn adasn AONYTIVE GZ/08/90 GzZ02/0€/90 1La9009 AIANIRY NOILJI¥DSAEQ HIFGHON 1D
§z02/0€/90 1909 % 1509 % ATAVIIVAY HINOW HONY'IYE dLX 9¢-5202
43I0 RIIAILOY UYEL ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANZ qOId=d ieqeniusd :4d
e ~ Spuey :a8sQ)
6 :obeg YHALYMINAG 40 ADVITIA ¥04A )da HEINIIANAIXE ANY FONFATT nd 7T GZ02/%0/90



SHIALIANEAXH 3 SHANFATY A0 LEN

S0°850°¥2 SE°6LY 9L7€LT 787655682 (Z9°689'6T) (F8°5ST'602) 007007 ‘9L
pung TeIsusn - T0T Pund
$202/0€/90 a¥sa ausn HONYIYd GZ/0€/90 GZ0Z/0€/90 LESJNY JIEANERNY NOILATEDSHA HHERNON 1D
GZ0Z/0E/90 Iodd % Ioad % HTIYIIVAY HINONW HONVTIYE LA 92-620¢
AdTId ALIAILDY YYIA AHdd ¥0d ALIAILODY
§Z0Z/0€/90 ONIANH QOId¥Hd Ieiemyusd :€d
Py i, L, OPUBY 1X9S()
6 tobeg VIIVMINEd 0 FOVTIIA ¥04 da¥ FINIIANEIXE ANY FONHATY e 7T §202/70/90



(67 L0zZ°€cE) €L°82 Ly 2 9T°0ZL'EET 00°0 v8 6LE’E 00°00T’LET SHINLIANIAXA TYIOL
(ZL"16C762) 00°00T 0070 000 0070 0070 0070 A3sgzes oTTand 3uein 831§ - £yG 3deq TR3OL
(2L°162'62) 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Ae13ano Te3tded 000°0L6-E7S-202
Ajsges oTTUng 3uein 81B3S - £¥S 3ded
00°0 09°2ZF 6E°6T 80776871 0070 Z6°Shb 00°00£°2 $399135 ~ UOT3IRIISTUTWPY - Z8% 3dag Te3ol
0070 serLe 6E° VT ZZ ILT 0070 8L°8¢C 007002 ~dxg OW/eOT4d Iehorduy 000°9TL~28%-202
0070 €172 1279 9L°296% 00°0 2 LE 007009 s3Tyeusdg esloTduy 000°2TIL-28%-20¢2
00°0 78" 8% ££°6e 0T°021’1 0070 06°6LE 00°006°T AzetTeg/ssbeym 000°2Z0L-28%-20¢
$39813§ - UOT3IRIAISTUTWPY - z8F 3daq
00°0 Sv° ¥ ¥8°0 T9°L6G’GE 00°0 6€°20¢ 00°006°GE 9DURUSIUTRN I33UTM - 8.7 aded Te3od
00°0 LT T zZ9°0 99°G626°TT 00°0 YEPL 00700021 Tejusy juswdrnby 000°096-8L%-202
00°0 ZE"8S 000 00°00€’T 00°0 0070 00°00€’T eoURINSUT 000°0T8-8L%~20C
00°0 0070 00°0 00°006°T 00°0 000 00°00S‘T AZ®S TENIDRIJUOD/TRUOTSSDI0A] 000" 1T08-8L%~Z202
0070 0070 00°0 00°000’€ 0070 00°0 00°000°¢ sa11ddng Hutieasdo 000" 0¥L-8L%-202
0070 ¥9°0 880 GET060°T 00°0 G9°6 00°00T’T ~dxd oR/eoTd xshotdum 000°9TL-8L¥-20%2
00°0 09°1 BE"T ZrLT6’S 00°0 8G°Z8 00700079 s3Tyoueg eslordug 000" ZTL-8L%~20C
00°0 68°0 AN 8T ¥9870T 00°0 Z8°GET 00°000°TT AzeTeg/sebeym 000°20L-8L%-20C
9D0UBUSIUTIPH I93UTM -~ 8.F 3dsQ
(LL°GT67E) €78 9972 L¥"892796 000 €6°1€9°C 00°006°86 20URUSJUTRK BUTINOY -~ £9% 3dag Te3ol
00°0 00°0 0070 00°00L"L 00°0 00°0 00°00L "L jusweseTdey YTeMepPTIs 000" 2L6-£9%-20¢
(00°096°1) L179¢ 0F°S £2°26€°TT 0070 LLTLYY 00°00072T Tejusy jusudinby 000" 0¥6-£9%-202
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°000°S¥ souruRlUTRR 3 aTeRdey 000" 0£6-£9%-202
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0007¢L 00°0 00°0 00°000’L weiborg SOURPUSIUTERW 291] 000" £T18-£9%-202
00°0 LE"6E 6L %1 0T°8LT T 00°0 06°12¢ 00°006°T aoueINSUT 000°0T8-£9%-20¢2
000 0070 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 0070002 AI®S TENIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSSI0Id 000°108-£9%-202
(¢z-€12) €ETET 000 00°00S’T 0070 00°0 0070061 sa11ddng butiezado 000 0¥L-£97~202
(09°00T) 61°€C z8°9 0Z°811'T 0070 0818 00°002’1 *dxyg OR/eotd Ishorduy 000°9TL-E97-20¢2
(TL°0€9) 19791 €L L €L°8G% 9 00°0 LZ°T%S 00°0007L s3Tjeusd esAoTduy 000" ZIL-£9%-202
(€2 11%°'T) 12°6¢ £€1°8 12719821 0070 6L°8ET'T 007000771 AzeTes/ssbepm 000" 20L-E97-20¢C
2OURUSJUTRN SUTINOY - £€9§ 3dag
saan3Tpusdxd
(F6°96E7ET) 0L €€ 66° 7T 62 E€LT 69T 0070 1L°92876¢C 00° 00076671 SEANIATE TYIOL
(76°96E£7€T) 0L €EE 66" %1 62 ELT‘69T 00°0 1L°92876¢ 00°000661 Z26S - 000 3deg Te30L
(6p-LST'T) 907901 LT 9% §G6hE’E 00°0 GF°069 ¢ 00°000’9 psuIeg 1S32I83UI Yuegd 000°¥99-000-202
000 0070 0070 007000759 0070 0070 00" 000769 *3§ JYOODUBRH-FSUIL 2DHBSTTH 00T"1S5-000-20¢2
(67°6€272T) 88" 1€ £€2°1¢ vLTEZ800T 0070 9Z°9LT ‘LT 007000821 xel JybTeM ¥ SeBH -~ TG IOV 000" 165-000-20¢2
Z6G - 000 3deq
SonuUaAdY
puni 389135 JOLeW - Z0Z pung
¥202/0€/90 azsn agsn AONYTIVE §2/0€/90 G202/0€/90 1995009 JHEANIHNY NOILAT¥OSHA YIGRAN 1D
S§Z02/0€/90 1908 % 1909 % ATIVIIVAY HLNORW FONYTIVE AlX 92-5202
AIIA ALIAILOY UYIA ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
§Z0Z/0€/90 SNIANZ QOI¥dd ie3emiusd :4d
o Ipury IS
6 :sbeg MALYMINAG A0 HOYITIIA ¥0Jd dad HAINIIANAIXE ONY HANHATE Wd « 2T §202/%0/90



GG 018’61 86°¢ €L°CF ET €SV ‘GE 00°0 00°006°19 SHYNLIANIIXE 3 SHONIATS A0 LEN

(67" L0C EE) €L°8¢C Ly -z 9T 02L €EET 00°0 00" 00T’LET SHINLIANAIXE TYIOL

(p6°96€'€T) 0L €€ 66° 7T 6Z°€LT'69T 00°0 0070007661 SANNIAZT TYIOL

rpung 3993135 I0LeW - z0z pung

pung 388135 IoleW - g0z pung

v202/0€/90 azsn azsn ADONYIYL GZ/0€/90 135008 QERANIWY NOTLATHOSHd YIGHAN 1O
$Z0Z2/0€/90 15a€ % 15ad % ATIYIIVAY HINOW HONYTIYE ALA 9z~GZ0¢

A4Id ALIAILOY WYHEA ATEd 04 ALIAILDY

§Z0Z/0€/90 SNIANI QOIdEd tozemiusd -dd

- opuey :I198n

6 :obeg YALVYMINGG A0 HEDYITIA 904 AdY HENLIANHIXE ANV HONHAFEE Wda 2T G202/%0/90



(zL-122’'9) zL"9C LT°2T (9T°658°'%11T) 00°0 91°6GV ‘2T (00°00% ‘20T) STINLIANTAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 IAN
(02°8L%'2) y0°L €T°1T 7172927961 0070 98°LEZ’T 007005861 SHINLIANTIKH TYIOL
(z6°669°L) €€ ¥E 6Z°GT 8620718 00°0 Z0°L69 VI 00°00T’96 SEANTATT TYIOL
ipung 383338 TEO0T - £0Z pund
(02°8LY'2) 70" L €1°1 717292961 00°0 98-LET’C 00700678671 SHIALIANAAXA TYIOL
00°0 6L°22C 6761 60°%58°T 00°0 16°Gh¥ 00°00€’2 §3199135 -~ UOTIJBIISTUTWPY - 8% 31deq Te3ol
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 osuadxy UTWPY 000" €£08-28%-€0¢
00°0 vETLT 6" VT 2T TILT 0070 8L782 007002 ~dxd oW/eoTd xekoTdwy 000°9TL-28%-£0¢
0070 £1°2€ 1279 LL"298 00°0 €Z°LE 007009 s3Tyausg ssAorTdud 000°2TL-Z8V~£0C
00°0 787 8% €€°GT 0T 021’1 00°0 06°6LE 00°006°T AxeTes/ssbey 000°20L-28%~€0C
$39913S - UOTIJRIFSTUTWPY - Z8F a3dead
00°0 v9°¢€ 870 £6°088°%C 00°0 L0611 00°000°s2 SDUPUSIUTEN I81UTM - §LF 3deQ Telol
0070 0070 00°0 00°000’8 0070 00°0 00°000‘8 Tejusy jusudinbyg 000" 0%6-8LYV~€0T
0070 19°89 0070 000 0070 0070 0070 aouBANSUI 000°018-8LY~€02
00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°¢€ 0070 0070 00°000°€ saT1ddng buriexsdo 000" 0%L-8LY-£0C
00°0 0070 6%°0 117666 0070 681 00°000°T *dxy OW/e0Td a2AoTdwm 000" 9TL-8BLY-£0C
00°0 00°0 09°1 26°156°C 0070 80" 8% 00°000°¢€ s3Tyoueyg sshorduy 000" ZTIL-8LP-€0C
00°0 00°0 980 06°€£6’6 0070 0T 99 00°000°0T Azetres/sabey 0007 20L-8LY-€02
SOUBUSJUTRK IL93UTM - 8.F 3dsQ
(02-8LY'T) LS L 86°0 ZT°LZS’69T 0070 88°2L9°T 007002 TLT SDURUDIUTRN 2UI3NoY - g9 3ded T30l
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°0T 000 0070 00°000°0T JusweoeTday {TBMSPTIS 000" 2L6-E9Y-€02
(9L v6¥) €1°97 96°2 Zr E€eEL’s 000 857992 0070006 Tejusy jusudinbg 000" 0%6-€9%~£02
0070 000 0070 0070007021 0070 0070 0070007021 90UBUS3UTRK ¥ ITeday 0007 0€6-£97-£02
0070 0070 00°0 0070009 00°0 00°0 0070009 wexboxg SOURUSIUTEH 931L 000" €18-€97~£0C
0070 0070 61722 0T 8LL 00°0 06°122 00°000°T aouRINSUI 000°018-€9%-£0C
0070 00°0 00°0 00°006°¢€ 0070 0070 00°005°¢€ AZ3S Ten1DeIjUO)D/TRUOISSIIOIG 000°T08-€9%-€0C
0070 0070 00°0 007002°T 00°0 0070 00°00Z°1 sa11ddns butriexsdo 000" 0%L-£97~-€0C
(69°00T) GG 6T 87" ¢ LB LYT T 0070 €128 00°00S°T ~dxE OW/eoTd IsAoTdwd 000°9TL-E97~E€0T
(Le-L0S) 6L°FT 6578 EETOLS 'Y 0070 L9°62% 00°000°G sitTgeuedg ssAoTdum 000°2TL-E9%-€0C
(8 GLE'T) 19722 Z0° G 0V L6C'ET 00°0 09°20L 00°000°%T Kaetes/sebem 000°20L-£9%-£0¢C
QOURUSIUTRR 2UT3INOY - £9% 3deq
saIn3Tpusdxm
(26°669°L) €e Ve 6Z°GT 86°20% 18 00°0 Z0°L697FT 00°00T796 SANNIATY TYLOL
(26°6697L) £e"ve 62°GT 86720718 00°0 Z0°L697FT 00°00T 96 266 - 000 3dsd TE3OL
0070 0070 0070 00-00L‘E 0070 0070 00 00L‘¢E zTedoy HTEMEPTS JUSWSSINUTIY 0GT"L99-000-£0¢
(62°2%S'1) 0g-zo 82762 v.°886°C 0070 9z 1101 00°000°% pauxed 3s9I93UI yueqg 000°%99-000~€0C
(€9°LG8T79) INAEAS 8v°ST YZURILBL 0070 9L G689 ‘LT 007007 ‘88 xel 1ybToM ® SEBOH - IG 3OV 000°T1G$-000-€0¢
265 - 000 3deq
ssnusazy
pung 399135 TedoT - €07 Pund
¥202/0€/90 adsn azsn FONVTIVE GZ/0€/90 GZ0Z/0€/90 1390049 AHANIRY NOILATEOSHA MAGHON 19
GzZ0Z/0€/90 19049 % 1909 % FTIYTIVAY HINOW FONYTIYE dLX 9¢-6202
AATQ ALIAIIOY MYIA AHYd ¥Od ALIAILDY
GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIUNE COI¥dd Isaemiued :dgd
. i OPURY 1IDS))
6 :ebeg YAIYMINAG A0 #OVITIA 904 dHY FINLIANZAXE ANV INNEATE na 7T $Z02/%0/90



yZ02/0€E/90
§Z0Z/0€/90
AIIA ALIAILOY

61l

azsn agsn
19049 % Iodg %
YYEX AFEd

:ebeg

HONYIVY
dTEYIIVAY

GZ/0€/90 §2c0¢/0€/580 1E900g JHEANINY
HINOH HONYIVE dLA 9¢-520¢

d0d ALIAILOY

§20¢/0€/90 SNIUNI qOoIddd

YHILYMINA 40 dOVTIIIA 4904

dEY HEINLIONHAXE ANV HONFAHTY

NOILII¥OSHAA

Wd

FHENOAN IO

xelemijusd :d9d
opuey :i8sn
2T G20Z/%0/90



(o1-8) ST %I [ASE 44 18°TEL’T 00°0 617898 00°009°¢ SEYNLIANZAXE 3 SEANIATI 40 LaN

00°0 00°0 00°0 007007 ‘9%7T 00°0 0070 007007 79%T SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL

(01" %) LL™0 8670 I8 TET'6VT 0070 617898 00°000°0ST SAANIATS TYIOL

rpund 329138 TedIDTUnH - Q7 Pund

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00%‘9%T 0070 00°0 00" 007 ‘9%1 SMINLIANEAXE TYIOL

00°0 000 0070 00°00% ‘99T 000 0070 00"00% ‘97T 265 - 000 3ded Te3OL

0070 0070 00°0 00°000°0% 00°0 0070 00°000°0% PTed 3S9I93Ul 000°266-000-702

00°0 0070 0070 00°000°G0T 00°0 00°0 00°000760T Tedtdoutad - 90TAIDS 3U3Q 000°066-000-%0¢

00°0 00°0 0070 0070071 00°0 00°0 00°00%°T soay ued 000°828-000-%0¢

z6S - 000 3dsq

saaniTpuadxy

(01°%) LL"0 8670 I8 TET'6VT 0070 617898 0070007061 SHANIATY TYLOL

(01-¢g) LL"O 860 T8 TET'6VT 000 61°898 0070007061 Z65 - 000 3dag Te30L

(01°9) 00°00T L8°1 ¥6°€¥6°C 000 90°9§ 00°000°¢€ peuIrRy 3§9I93UT ueqg 000°%99-000~%0¢

0070 9L 0 G50 L8 L8T9VT 0070 €1°218 00°000°L¥T snusasy xel Ajasdoxg 000°20%-000-%02

Z6S - 000 3dsg

SONUIADY

pung 399135 TedIoTuni - $0T pung

¥202/0€/90 assn adsn FONV'IVE GZ/0E/90 GZ0Z/0€/90 195009 QEANINY NOILAI¥OSHA MATGHAN 1D
GzZ02/0€/90 1909 % 1909 % FTEVTIVAY HINOW HONVIVE QLA 92-5202

A3IA ALIAILOY ¥YEA ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY

§Z0Z/0€/90 SNIANZT dOI¥Ed A93emiusd :4d

opuey :I9sM

6T :obeg YHIVMINGG A0 IDYTIIA J04 JdHY HINLTANHIXE ANV HONHAHY Wd 71 6202/%0/90



£6798G6°T G8°¢€T L8°T LETTTT'® (00°9€2) £9°8L 00°00Z°% SHYALIANAIXE 3 SHANIATE A0 LEAN
(86°0%8°1) 88°G 80°¢ 70°708°2¢ 00°9¢¢ 967969 00°006°¢€e SHINLIANEAXE TYIOL
(50" 9¥52) LT € S0°¢ 19°526°9¢€ 00°0 6G VLL 00°00L’LE SHANHATY IYIOL
:A3TI0oUuany juswdoToasg UMOIUMOJ - 8F¢ PUund
(86°0%8"1) 88°G 80°¢C 70 v08°Z¢€ 00°9¢€¢ 96°G69 0070067°¢€¢ SHINITIANTIXE TYLOL
(86°0%¥8°'1T) 8879 80°¢ v0 v08°2¢ 00°9¢€eC 96669 00°006°¢€¢€ Z6G - 000 3deq Te3OL
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 STIODUBRTTOOSTIH 000°G656-000-8%C
(86°621) LE VT G2 91 707 0¥E’T 0070 96°65¢ 00°009°T SOT3ITTITIN 000°026-000-8%C
00°00¢ 00°0 00°00T (00°002) 00°00¢ 00°00¢C 00°0 Jsuwums JO 3IB3S 00L"088-000~-8%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 007000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000’2 BAd §,IB9X MBN 006°088-000-87%¢
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 butiexaen 00%"088-000~-8F%C
00°0 0070 00°0 0070006 00" 0 00°0 00°000's6 8bBTTTA 29Ul UT SPWISTIUD 00€°088-000—-8%C
000 6E°TE 00°0¢C 00°00¥% 00°0 00°00T 00°008 I0DBQ umMojumog 00Z°088-000-8%C
(00°000°T) €L EE 00°0 00°005°2 00°0 0070 00°006°2 ucT3oWOId AJTUNUMIOD 000°088-000-8%¢C
(00°00T) 00-s¢ £€°8 00°00T°T 00°0 00°00T 0070021 ssusdxd UTWPY 000" €08-000-8%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00L"T 00" 0 00°0 00°00L°T S3I8D0UC)D pued RUTIER 00Z°T08-000-8%C
(00°118) L7798 0v°¢ 00°%9% ‘T 00°9¢ 00°9¢ 00°00S°T ATXDG TENIORIJUCD/TBUOTSSSICIJ 000°T08-000-8%C
000 000 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ SUCTIRIODS(J SPUZSTIYD 00€°008-000-8%C
0070 00-0 00°0 00-o0o00’0T 00-0 00-0 00°000°0T Jusweacxdw] }DODUBH 007 "0%L-000-8%C
00-0 00°0 00°0C 00°00% 00°0 00°0 0070069 se1Tddng butieasdo 000 0%L—-000-8FC
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Spund I8Y3zo WOII S3DURAPY 000 "7TE-000-8FC
266 - 000 3deqd
seaniTpusdxyg
(50°752) IR S0 ¢ 1p°6Z6°9¢€ 00°0 65 VLL 007 00L"LE SHANIATE TYIOL
(S0°¥%52) Lz e s0°¢ 19°G26°9¢€ 00°0 66 VLL 00°00L’LE 266 - 000 3dea TR3IOL
000 00°0 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S ubtedwr) PY SPWISTIYD 000°9L9-000~-8%¢
0070 00°0 00°00T (00-°56z¢) 00°0 00°Gze 000 suotiruog 302loxg TepPa4d 00€°7L9-000-8%C
00°0 0070 0070 00°000°2 0070 00°0 00°000°2 UOTIRUOQ S3IIA8DUOD pued BUTIBRR 002 ¥L9-000-8%FC
(G0-vs2) 0C 7L 86°%¢ T7°06€°T 00°0 65°6FF 00°008°1T psuied 3$9I93UIl jueg 000" %99-000~-8%C
00°0 9e°1T 00°0 00°006°8¢ 00°0 000 00°006 ‘82 snusasy xel Ajxsdoiag 000°20%-000-8%C
Z6S - 000 3dea
sanuaaay
AjTtroyany juswdoTsasg umojumod - 8z pung
7202/0€/90 aEsn azsn HONYIVE GZ/0€/90 G20Z/0€/90 1U90NE JEANIANY NOILAI¥DSHEd MAGHAN 19
G20Z/0€/90 12909 % 12d9 % JTaYIIVAY HLNORW HONVYTIVE ALA 9¢-G¢0¢
AAI0 ALIAILOY IYIX AREd ¥od ALIAIIOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 ONIANI GOI¥Hd isjemiued -€d
T, spueyg :I8spn
6T, :abeg YHEIVMLNEd 40 IADYTIIA d04 idEdd AENLIONIAXH ANY HONFAEYT Wd 2T S202/%0/90



ST Iy ST 619 007001 vY 9L6°Z (09-¢82) (P7°9L6°2) 0070 STINLIANIIXT 3 SIONIATI J0 TIAN
(¢t 616°2) Lz 1e L2°8 S¥T08S ‘%S 09°£82 GG 616 % 00700666 SHYALIANTAXE TYLOL
(Lz"8LYV'2) 0078 Lz € 6879G6G7LS 0070 TT°€p6°T 007005765 SAONIATY TYIOL
190BTd ¥Ied -~ (8¢ pung
(zv 616°2) Lz 12 Lz°'8 S¥ 085 ’'%S 09°€82 G5 6T6°F 00°0056S SHYNLIANAIXH TYLIOL
(2v"616°2) LZ°12 Lz 8 Gy 08G'%G 09°¢€82 GG 61677 00°006’665 Z6G - 000 3dea te30L
00°0 ZL 6T 00°0 007006 00°0 0070 007006 Tejusy jusudinbg 000°0¥6-000-082
00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°8 0070 0070 00°000°8 opurusjuTel ¥ Itedsy 000°0£6-000-082
(67°00T) 17°TT Lz L €1°288°L 01°96 LBLTIY 00°00S’8 S®TITTTIN 000°026-000-082
00°0 %718 66°€C 9170261 00°0 78 6LY 00°000°2 soueINSUI 000°0T18-000-082
(00°00%) 06729 00°0T 00°00§’% 0070 00°00¢ 00°000°S osuadxd UTWPY 000°£08-000-082
(00°592) 0Z° %1 9%°9 96 6BE'€ET 0070 AN ARt 00°000’S2Z AZ®S TENIORIJUOD/[RUOCTSSSIOIJ 000°108-000-082
£0°66 £G6°9 £9°81 08°%52’¢€ 0G6°L8T 0Z°S¥L 00°000°% so1Tddns bHurjiexado 000°0%L-000-082
(00°€ST) 88°¥2Z 10°9 LB 6E6 00°0 £1°09 00°000°T ~dxd op/eotd xelordum 000°9TL-000-08¢2
00°0 1676 TE"6T LY €0% 0070 £6°96 00°006 s3Tyeusg 9sAoTduy 000 ¢TIL-000-082
(00°000°2) 70°9¢ T1°91 9F P61 'Y 0070 ¥G°508 00°000°S AIeTes/sobeym 000°20L-000-082
Z6S — 000 3desd
saan3Tpuadxd
(Lz 8Ly ’2) 00°8 Lz € 687965 LS 00°0 IT°€%6°T 0070067665 SAONIATT TYIOL
(LZ 8L%'2) 00°8 Lz € 68°9G6S LS 0070 T1°€v6’T 00" 00665 265 - 000 3dsg Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°008°L 00°0 000 00°006°L SUOT3IRUOQ/SUOTINGTIIUOD 000" ¥.9-000-082
(0o-sey'T) Z8° 1% 16702 00°0G€’Y 0070 0070811 00°005°g sjusy 000°L99-000-082
(LZ°816) L6766 50°22C 18°8%6'T 00°0 61" TGS 00700572 peuxey 3s2I93UIl ued 000°%99-000-082
(00°6ET) GL°€TT 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 spaed drysasquei 00T €£59-000-08¢
00°0 8L"O S50 80°8GLEY 0070 6712 00°000°%¥% snusasy xel Ajasdoig 000" 20%-000-08¢
Z6S - 000 3deq
ssnusasy
20BTd AIBd ~ (087 pPUng
%202/0€/90 assn aasn HFONYIVL GZ/0€/90 GZ0Z/0€/90 IHOANY JEANITNY NOILdI¥OSEa FAGNAN 19
5Z0Z/0€/90 1509 % 1509 % FTIVTIIVAY HINOW JONYTIYE dlX 9z-5202
AJId ALIAIIOY ¥YEA AN ¥Od ALIAILOY
SZ0Z/0€/90 ONIANE dOI¥Ed Ae3emiusd -dd
spuey :I88n
6T :sbeg YALYMINAG A0 HOVTTIIA ¥0d WA TIALIANIIXE ONY ZOANFATY Wa 7T GZ02/%0/90



(PGS LT) ST ¥ 06°2 €6°08G7LS 00°0 LO"6TL'T 00°00€’65 SMMALIANZAXE 3 SHANIARY A0 LAN

0070 00°0 00°0 00°00% ‘062 00°0 0070 0070077062 SMMALIANHAXE TYIOL

($S°LT) LL"0 96 0 £€6°086 “L0OE 0070 LO"6TL'T 00" 00L’60E SHANAATY TYIOL

(pung SODTAISS 10°d - T0E PUnd

0070 0070 0070 00°00¥% ‘062 0070 00°0 00°00¥ ‘052 SMMNLIANAdXE TYLOL

0070 00°0 0070 00°00% ‘0G2Z 00°0 00°0 00°00% 062 266 -~ 000 3ded Te30lL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°%S 000 0070 00°000‘%S pTed 1s9I93Ul 000°266-000~T0€

0070 0070 000 00°0007G6T 0070 0070 00°000°G6T Tedroutid - °DTAIBS 3430 000°066-000-T0€

0070 0070 00°0 00700771 0070 0070 00700%°T sesg yueqg 000°828-000-T0€

Z6S - 000 3deq

saanytpusdxy

(757 LT) LL"O 950 £6°086°L0E 00°0 LO"6TL'T 00°00L’60€E SHANIATT TYIOL

(PG LT) LL"O 950 €6°086L0E 00°0 LOT6TLT 00" 00L‘60€E 266 - 000 3deQ TE3OfL

(96 LT) 00°00T 68°0 L8°6L9'Z 00°0 €1 %2 00°00L’Z pauzed 3seI3UI Jued 000°%99-000~10€

000 9L 0 660 90°G0€‘G0¢E 0070 76 769°T 00°000°L0E snusasy xeL Ajxadoag 000°20%-000~T0€

Z6S - 000 3dea

ssnusAsyd

puni 80TAXSS 3g2d - TOE pund

7202/0€/90 agsn azsn FONYIYE GZ/0€/90 §20Z/0€/90 1A900E QEANARNY NOILdI¥osHad YEAGHAN 1D
5Z0Z/0€/90 1904 % 19049 % ATEVIIVAY HLNOW FONYIVE QLA 92-520¢

A4I0 ALIAILOY ¥YAA ATEd ¥Od ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIUNI qOI¥HEd Ao3emitued -dd

e L, OPURY 1IB9S[)

61 :abeg JIIYMLNAd J0 HOVTIIIA ¥04 dEY HEALIANHIXHE ANV HOANIAEY Wd 71 GZ0Z/%0/90



0070 06°1€ 12°6L GL6TY 00°0 Gz 088’1 00700872 2DUBIANSUT 0007 0I8-6€£6-166G
0070 0070 ¥8°21 65°GFY ‘892 0070 17 766 ‘6€E 00°000’80€ butassuthHuz GGZ T08-6£G~T6G
(z¥ 606 780T) 00°00T €E €T G6°292°'0€5°2 0070 GO LEL'B9L 00°000700g°¢€ ATDS FOI4 IUSMA 052 T08-6EG-16G
00°9¢€ 0070 08°¢2 0z 0zZL’6 00°9¢€ 08°6L2Z 007000701 AT®S TeN3OBIIUOD/TRUOTSSBI0Id 000" 108-6£6-166G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°008°T 0070 00°0 00°006°T ss1Tddns Burieasdo 000 0% L-6E5-T66G
(9€-621) 18°1¢ zG6°0T 79768L°T 00°0 9£°01¢ 00700072 *drd OW/e0Td xdAoTdwy 000" 9TL-6EG-T6GS
(987 11G) 9¢-1¢e AAEX g1°82¢’¢e 00°0 G8°TLY9'T 00°000°S s3tyoued osAoTduy 000" ZTL-6ES-T6S
(88-L2L’'T) L8 EZ 00°00T (Tp-geT’E) 0070 Tv2eT’e 00°0 AzeTeg/sabey 000" 20L-6€5-16G
UOTIBIISTUTWPY ~ 6£G 3dad
(o1-¢ve’a) 00°2T 18°0¢ 257996726 E6°TIVL'T 8V EEY ‘v 007007 LTI jueTd juswiesil - g8eg 3deq TeIOL
00°0 0070 0070 00°006°C 0070 000 00°006°2 pTed 3saisjul 000°266-8EG-16G
(96°89) 80°T 8Yv°¢ 96°108’L 000 vy 86T 00-000°8 Tejusy juswdinbi 000" 0¥6-BES-T66G
(16°L9T°T) LG"GT G0 8E 127999 % 00°0 6L°€5S8°C 00°005°L soueuejutTer 3 Itedsy 000" 0£6-8ES~T6S
P2 ELTT 167 1T 8G°LT 987698782 £6°TPL'T PT HGT’9 00°000°GE S9TITTTIN 000" 026-8ES-T6S
0070 0070 7y EL 00°%86°¢ 00°0 00°9T0‘TT 00°000°ST AZSS TEN1DEBIJUOD/TRUOTSSSIOI] 000" T08-8E5-T66G
(05°16T) 12701 68°C 00°1%€’g 00°0 00°66T 00°005°S burisag 00S 008-8£5-T6G
0070 9176 11721 00°265°9 00°0 00° 806 00°005°L sat1ddns buriezado 000" 0¥ L-8EG-T6S
(€€ v0T) vy 02T 62" L 7T 968°T 00°0 98°G6¥1 00°000°2 *dxy OW/ed>Td 194oTdwx 000°9TL~8EG-T6S
(L6°28%) 18°GT RAt zZE"8ZO'L 00°0 89°TL6 00°000°8 s3Tyousg °sAoTdwd 000" ZTL-8EG-T6S
(L9°00%°T) 10712 6L L £V EL6ET 00°0 L5°920°2 007000792 Azetres/sabepy 000°20L-8E£G~T6S
jueTd juswiesil - 8g¢6 3dea
G66ESET 16°GT €0°82 197196 ‘68 00°06T79T 6£°8€0°GE 0070007621 uoTIngrTIastd/butdung - Lgg 3deg Te3on
(80°€62) LG LT LT EE 89°2L9'9 0070 zetLze'’e 00°000°0T Tejusy jusudinbd 000" 076~LESG~T6S
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°6¥ 00°0 00°0 00°000°GY sourusjUTER 3 aTedey 000 0E6-LES-T6S
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00700071 SOTITTTIN 000°026-LES-T6G
0070 00°02 00°0 00°000°L 0070 0070 00°000°L AZDS TBN3ORIFUOD/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000" T08-LES-T6S
00°06T°9T 76°G LV°992  (0Z°€59°1T) 00"06T79T 02°€69°81 00°000°L SJUeIPAH 3 SISIBN 000" 06L-LES-T6S
(T1°9LT) AR 0070 00°000°S 000 0070 00°000°S setrddns buriexado 000 0V L-LES-T6S
(60°6TT) £e-€e 96°0¢ Lz°€8€°2 00°0 €L79T9 00-000°¢ ~dxd OW/eoTd IvAoTrduy 000" 9TL-LESG-TES
(Z0°S¥¥) GL 6T BE ZE 2z 711’8 0070 8L°688°¢ 00°000°2T s3Tyousg eshoTdwud 000 ZTL-LES-T6S
(GL79T19°1) 8E" LT a4 79 ¥y ‘9¢C 00°0 9€°G666’8 00°000°GE AzeTes/sobeym 000°Z0L-LES-TES
uoIaNgII3STg/Butdumg -~ L6 adeq
saanytpuadxy
(007987 '16) z22°6¢C 18702 £€6-z80°122°¢€ 00" LTS LY L1C 908 00°00€°L90'Y SANNIATE TYIOL
(00°98%'16) A YA 18°0¢ €5°z807°122°¢€ 00" LIS LY L1Z'978 00"00€’L90‘Y Z6S - 000 3dea Te3OL
00°0 00" 0 00°00T (V8 8E0'66€E) 0070 ¥8°8E0‘66E 00°0 S9TISS €207 AUSMA 0G1°969-000-T66G
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°LEB'T 000 00°0 00°000°LE8’T SpeeDoad aTes UNOd 000°969-000-166G
(687 LEV'T) GE"GB ET° 8% PT°GST’8T 00°0 98 ¥¥8791 00°000°S¢E pauIed 3s2I93UI ueq 000" %99-000-166G
(0z°2v8’'2) GB €l 61" L FT GLL'Y 0070 CERZAY 00°00€’L soT3TRUSd 000°959-000-T66G
0070 00°0¢ 00°0T 00°0G€’T 00°0 00°0ST 00°00S°T SIS}BW USpIRD 000" 8%9-000-166G
0070 00762 00°G2 00°00G°L 000 00°006°¢2 00°000°0T $993F UOTIDBUUOD 000°9%9-000-166G
(667602 98) L1°ST 170 00" €87 ‘6GE 00°L1S 00" LTS 00°000709¢€ I231BM-SDTES PIASIBN 000 €¥9-000-165
00°0 0070 67" €T 60°858'68€"T 0070 16 T#9‘92% 00°0057918°T sjuerH 83eis 000 6£5~000-166G
Z6S - 000 3dea
SONU3ADY
pung I193eM - [6G bund
¥202/0€/90 agsn agsn HONYIVE §Z/0€/90 §20¢/0€/80 LEDANE JEANIARY NOILJI¥DSEa YIGHAN TD
GZ02/0€/90 1209 % 15ad % HTEYTIVAY HINORW IONVTIVE dLX 9¢-620c
JJITA ALIAILOY YYHA ATdd ¥03d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 ONIQNE UOI¥Ed To3emiusg :gd
. . 8pueyd :I188nN
61 :obeg YIILYMINAG A0 HOVTITIIA ¥0J dA3d FYALIANAIXT ANV ZONIATT Rd 7T 6Z0Z/%0/90



897067 '8 69°THE £1°8S €0°TLO Z8 (€6°0S%'LT) (€0"TLT’0E) 00°006°1S SHINLIANAIXE 3 SHANAATY IO LAN
(89°9L6766) GL 6€ £€8°12 06°TT06ET’E €6°L96°LT 06°88£79L8 00°00%‘STO’'Y SHMALIANAdXE TYIOL
(00°98%‘16) 22762 18°0¢ £6-z80’'122 € 00" LIS LY LTZ’908 00°00€/L90Y SHAANIATY TYLOL
Ipung IsieMm -~ TG pung
(89°9L666) GL6E €8°12 06 TTO6ET’E €6°L96 LT 06°88£9L8 007007 ‘ST0'% STENLIANIIXE TYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000’9 00°0 00°0 00°000°9 JuelH UOTIODI0Ad PESYTTISM ~ ZLS 3ddQ T30l
0070 0070 0070 00°000°9 0070 0070 00°000’9 SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEI 000°T08-ZLS~T6G
JURIH UOTIOLI0AL PeIUTTISM - ¢LG 3ded
(eg-eLz’11T) €108 69712 LETE800G6°C 00°9¢ £9°916°918 00°000°L9L’E UOT3RIISTUTWPY - 6£5 3deq@ Te3ol
0070 0070 0070 00°00G°1§ 0070 0070 00°005°1S pTed 3saisjul 000°Z66-6EG-T6G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0L 00°0 00°0 00°000°0L Tedtoutid - ®DOTAISS 3GaQ 000" 066-6E£5-T66G
0070 00°0 0070 00°000’8 0070 0070 00°000’8 Ke13ino Teatded 000°0L6-6EG~T6G
(10-g¢€) 10712 0070 007008 0070 00°0 007 00§ SSTITITIN 000°026-6£S-T165
00°0 00°0 29 06°290°¢2 0070 0G"LET 00° 0022 sdTysIoquan 3 ssngd 000" GT6-BEG-T6S
0070 0070 00°0 007008 00°0 0070 007008 butystignd 000 006-6£5-T66G
0070 0070 00°0 00°006°T 0070 0070 00°00§°1 fuTuTRIL 3 UOTIEBONPH 000°298-6£5-166S
0070 00°0 0070 007000°T 0070 0070 00°000'T buthHpoT 3 TeaRIL 000" 098-6ES-T66G
000 69°L 62 %1 00°002'T 0070 00°002 0070071 *dx® abeisog 000" I58-6E£G-T6G
0070 0070 0076 00°LE9 0070 007 €9 00°00L so9g Jueg-IYSMa 062" 828-6£5-166
00°0 00°0 00708 00708 0070 00708 007001 s994 yued 000°8Z8B-6E£G-T6G
0070 00°00T 0070 00°009 0070 0070 007009 SJUDWSSSESY 000" 2I8-6ES-T6GS
saIn3TPpusdxy
pung I93eM - [6G pung
¥202/0€/90 asasn azsn AONYIVE Sz/0€/90 GZ0Z/0€/90 1E500d GEANINY NOILdT¥DSHEA MAGHAN 19
§Z0Z/0€/90 190€ % 19049 % ATEYIIVAY HINOW AONVIVE QLA 92-5202
41T ALIAILOY MYIA ABEd ¥0d ALIAILDY
GZ0Z/0€/90 OSNIANZ dOI¥Ed A®3emitued -dd
sSpury :Issn
61 :ebeg YALYMINAS A0 IOVIIIA ¥O4 ddd TIALIANAIXHE ONY IONIATA InEI 7T $Z0Z2/%0/90



(60700¥%72) 0L°8%9 0L LTIL (Iy"2Z¥y'ST) (0T°%16) I ARA T REAN 00°005°2 SEYALIANIIXE 3 SHONAATE IO LAN
(10°L06"L) 12722 09°0¢ 87°259°L8 01" 716 zLoLvL'zZe 0070077011 STINLIANZAXH TYIOL
(0T-L0E’0T) TL°2S 70 9¢€ L8°60T°'2ZL 0070 €T°069°0% 0070067211 SEANEATY TYIOL
IBUTIBW ~ F6G pundg
(To-Lo6’L) 1¢-ze 09°0¢ 82°259°L8 01" v16 TLLYL'ZT 00°00%°0TT SHINLIANAIKA TYIOL
(10" L06"L) 12°22 09°02 82°259°L8 01" %16 zL LyL'ze 00°00% ‘OTT 266 - 000 3daQ Te30L
0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 s23eqsy 3 spunysy 000" %96-000-%66G
(pZ°LTT) 29° €T 00°0T 00°008°T 0070 007002 00°000°2 Teiusy jusudinby 000" 0%6-000-%65
(00°008) 1079 LL™VE L6°V8L"6 0070 £0°S1Z'S 00°000°GST souURUS3UTRH 3 Itedsy 0007 0€6-000-766
L9 ¥¥T G801 926 79°G6L°TT 0T %1% 9€ %021 00"000°€T SSTITITIN 000°026-000-%6G
0070 00°00T 00°0 007002 000 00°0 00°002 burysTrand 000°006-000-%65
(gL"0%) L0°2T 00°8 007026 000 00708 00°000°T sedj paeD ued 000°628-000-765
0070 00°0 00°0 00°00€79 0070 00°0 00°00£°9 S3ULWSSBSSY 000°218-000-765
0070 6€° %S vE°9T 0Z°LLY’T 00°0 087225 00°002’¢€ aDUBANSUL 000°018-000-766G
00°0 L9°9 6£°92 8L°025°G 00° 006§ 22 6L6°T 00°0057L AZ®S TEN3IDRIZUOD/TRUOTSSBIOIF 000" T08-000-%65
(T2°LyT'T) 86°2% €6 TT Z0°5€9°9 000 86798 00°006°L se11ddng butizexsdo 000" 0%L-000-%6G
0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 *dxd eing 000" 8TL-000-%6G
(GL°16%) 6G°LT 62°6¢C SL V19T 0070 Gz 688 00°005°’¢ ~dxy oW/eoTd zsAoTdurd 000°9TL-000-%6S
(95-28) €T ¢ 9276 8T 966°T 0070 ZL €02 00°002’2 s3TFoued evkorduy 000°2TL-000-%65
(91°216°S) €0° LT 99°€T 79 L0V LE 000 9€°Z6G ‘1T 0000067 Axetres/sabey 000°20L-000-%66G
265 — 000 3deg
ssan3iTpusdxd
(0T°L0€°0T) IL°2S 70°9¢€ L8°60C’'2ZL 00°0 €T1°069 0¥ 00°006°2TT SHANIATY TYLOL
(oT-L0€0T) 1L°2S y0°9¢ L8°602°'CZL 0070 €T1°069°0¥ 00°006°21T Z6S - 000 3dsQ T®30L
(89 ¢ve’T) 82°82T 06°8T L8 7G0T 0070 ET°Gb6 00°000°S psuiex 3s9I83Ul jued 000" ¥99-000~%65
(¢% £9678) 79706 €0 LT 00°GEELE 0070 00°599°L 00°000°GYH *SUBRIL-S95] BUTIEBH 000°259-000-%66G
0070 I1°¢8 £8°1§ 00°0Z8°62 00°0 00°080°2¢ 007006712 STRUOSES3-538] BUTIER 000°8%9-000-%6¢G
00°0 €V 97 0070 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T sitTwIsg elkey 002 L%9-000-%65
Z6S - 000 3dea
sanuaasyg
PUTIEPH - §6G Pung
¥202/0€/90 adasn aasn FONYIVE GZ/0€/90 GZ02/0€/90 135009 QUEANIRNY NOILJI¥DSHQ dIGHAN T
$Z02/0€/90 1909 % 1909 % TTICTIIYAY HINOKW AONYIVE ALA 92-5202
AZIQ ALIAILOY \YEA AT ¥0d ALIATIILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIGNZ QOIdEd 1e3emiusd :4d
. opuey :xesn
61, :ebeg YHIYMINGG A0 FAOVITIA YOI ;303 TIALIANEIXE ANV HONIATS InEl Z1 S$202/%0/90



(L9°500°2) 0z°12 66°9¢2 79 0FE ‘GO LY %26 9€° 68T’V 007005768 STANLIANHIKT TYIOL
(LG 0TE'TT) L7 LT vZ 1T 657 LEL'00T 000 1%°29L°2T 00 00S’ETT SEANIATY TYLOL
:T00d IO3O0W - 199 pund
(L9°500°2) 0z°1¢ 66°9¢2 ¥9°0v€’69 LY %26 9€°661°%2 00700568 SHENLIANIdXE TYLOL
(8€°8€£0°T) [A 21> LE"TE 06°68%‘Z¢E ¥6°G6C 06 %T0°LT 00005 ‘6% Mda - 1vy 3ded Te3OL
0070 0070 00°00T (S6°66T°C) 0070 G6°66T°¢C 0070 AeTano Te3Tded 000" 0L6-THF-T199
(€6°€1P) 8€°¢C 9z ¢ FZ 87E6T 00°0 9L°159 007000702 maaq -sourusjuteW 3 sredsy 000" 0E6-THH-T199
00°0 007 00T 91798 00°L00°2 0070 00°€6%°2T 00700591 soueaNSUT 000" 0T8-T¥7-199
(G7°$29) L8701 Ly ¥ 127 0€€’%T ¥6°G6¢C 6L°699 00°000°ST mdg - T8nd 000" CHL-TVH~T99
Maa - 1vp adeqg
(gL-9zl) 16791 11762 A ARA RS £6°829 09°9LT’9 007009 %2 juswixedsq ®2TTOd - T0f 3ded Te3OL
(96°22) £T°€T LZ"S 81°%8¢ 0070 Z8°GT 00°00¢€ LSHIALNT 000°266-T0E-199
(0L 6EG) 06" ve 70" 8 96°€6279 0070 vYT9%S 00°008'9 SININAYE TY¥dIONTHd 000 166-T0E-T399
00°0 112 0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 Ae1ino Te3TdRD 000" 0L6-TOE-T99
0070 L€ 00°1 00°066°% 00°0 00708 00°000°s ®0TT04d - @dueUBjUTEBH 3 ITedsy 000" 0€6-TOE-T99
0070 00°00T GG zZIT (007209 0070 00°205'% 00°000'% souRaINSUI 000°0T8-T0E-T99
(26°%9T) 0E°LT 0G6°21 99" LEV L £67829 ¥E7290’T 00°005’8 80TTod ~ T8nd 000" Z¥L-T0E-T99
juswixedeg ®2TTod ~ T0g£ adeq
(1670%2) 1v°§ 6279 FLTIER VT 0070 92°896 00°00%’ST Z6S - 000 3dsa Te3oOL
(88°6¢€) 007001 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 AeT3no Teatded 000°0L6-000~199
(9L"LL) 5Z°6 FS S0T  (80°TT) 00°0 80°1TZ 007002 Tejusy jusudinby 000" 0%6-000-199
(66-68) 8y ¥ 0070 00°000°Z 00°0 0070 00700072 oouURUSIUTRN 3 Tedsy 000°0£6-000-199
0070 0070 00°00T  (9T°G%) 0070 91" 6% 0070 souBINSUT 000°0T8~000-T99
0070 0070 65721 80°%L8 0070 267621 00°000°T BUTIBW - I°oNd 000" ¥¥L-000-199
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T s91Tddns buriexado 000 0%L-000-199
(L8" 1) G9°0T zZ6°€ 9G°2LY 0070 vhLT 00°00L -dxg oW/eoTd Iehotrdul 000°9TL-000-T99
(86°6) LT 6 £V L Lz vie’z 0070 £L°68T1 00°006°2 s3TFousd @shoTdwud 000°2TL-000-199
(L8-52) 70721 99°¥% L0°LZ9’L 0070 €6°2LE 00°000’8 Azeres/sabem 000°20L-000~T99
Z6S - 000 3deg
saIn3Tpusdxy
(Ls-oTe’1T) TL°LZ 21T 6G°LEL'O0T 0070 TP 29L°2T 00°00G“€TT SHANIATY TYIOL
(LS°0TE'TT) IL°LT vZ 1T 65 LEL'OOT 0070 1%°29L°2T 00"00G‘€TT 266 - 000 3dedg Te3OlL
(8L"L86°L) 18°LT 99°6 €2 BSLILY 00°0 LLTGVC L 00°000°SL snusassy Tejuey juswdinby 000" 8L9-000-T99
0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 S$3USWRSINAUTSY 000°9L9-000-199
(00°00T) 00°6T 00702 007008 0070 007002 00°000°1 pung eutIel-Telusy 65 L99-000-199
(€€ €80°2) €E-€C [ZAN At L9°970°0€ 0070 €€7€86°7 00°000°s€ Ie) OOTTO4 -S3uUdY T0€°L99-000-T99
(97°6€T°T) 00°LPT €ETET 6979912 00°0 Tegge 0070062 psuies 31sa193ul Jued 000" %99-000-199
265 - 000 3dea
SaNUsADY]
1004 X030W - 99 Ppundi
¥202/0€/90 azsn assn FONYTYE ST/0E/90 GZ0Z/0E/90 1995008 QIANTNY NOIILAI¥DSHA AGHAN 1D
5z02/0€/90 1909 % 1909 % FTEYIIVAY HINOW IONYTIVE QlX 9z-6202
AIT0 ALIAILOY UY3EA ATEd ¥Od ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 ONIANA JOI¥Ad Io3emiued :dd
- apury IS8
6T :ebeg YHALYMINAG A0 HADVITIA ¥0d ddY HEINLIANIXHE ANV HANAATT InEl ZT $202/%0/90



T0°8EV‘LE 0L 66€E G0 LOT £6°68G7GLE (zL-86%'6€) (€6°G68T'%6T) 007007 ‘18T SHIALIANIIXE 3 SHANIAEY A0 1IN

(08°12L'252) 80722 €1°8T LS 8PS/TFS’S ZL°ST0’0% £V 15879221 00°00% “89L°9 SaNAd TIY - SHINLIGNIIXE TYLOL

(6L7€82'S12) 9%° 01T 98° %1 06 %€T’LT6 S 00" LIS 0676997201 00700867679 SANNE TTY ~ SHANIATY TYIOL

(06°70€’6) 9€°62 6V LY G6°96£°GE (LY "¥26) (66°96€°TT) 007000°%2 SHYALIANAAXT 3 SHANAATI A0 LIAN

1004 I030W ~ T8S pung

¥202/0€/90 azsn amsn FONYIVE SZ/0€/90 §Z0Z/0€/90 149008 qEANINY NOILJI¥OSEA MIGHON 1D
5Z0Z/0€/90 19049 % 19049 % FTAVIIVAY HINOHW TONYTIYE ALA 92-6202

AdI0 ALIAILOY Y¥HA AT ¥0od ALIAILOY

GZ02/0€/90 SNIGNZ doIddd do3emiued :dd

) e e, OPURY 1IBSQ

67 :abeg YHALYMINAI A0 FTOVTIIA ¥04A WdEY AYALIANEIXE ANV JONIATY InEl 21 $20Z/%0/90



06/04/2025 10:12 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/2
User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 06/04/2025

DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
mnd Balance Total Total Balance
ount Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 06/04/2025
Fund 101 General Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 11,455.88 435,440.51 418,384.94 28,511.45
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,708.27 27.33 0.00 7,735.60
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,732.86 16,754.72 17,696.43 2,791.15
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 865.86 19,142.14 19,008.00 1,000.00
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,748,662.44 132,029.98 335,000.00 1,545,692.42
004.000 Working Cash 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
004.000 Working Cash 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 27.17 0.00 0.00 27.17
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 26,448.73 0.00 0.00 26,448.73
General Fund 1,799,551.21 603,394.68 790,089.37 1,612,856.52
Fund 202 Major Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 15,499.76 27,327.42 3,553.05 39,274.13
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 361,696.76 1,281.19 0.00 362,977.95
Major Street Fund 377,196.52 28,608.61 3,553.05 402,252.08
Fund 203 Local Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 23,241.44 13,823.32 2,299.67 34,765.09
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 126,443.32 447.87 0.00 126,891.19
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 83,128.18 0.00 0.00 83,128.18
Local Street Fund 232,812.94 14,271.19 2,299.67 244,784.46
Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 1,768.75 819.41 0.00 2,588.16
1.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,060.28 25.02 0.00 7,085.30
Municipal Street Fund 8,829.03 844.43 0.00 9,673.46
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (2,264.31) 8,342.69 815.88 5,262.50
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 66,713.44 236.30 8,000.00 58,949.74
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,193.20 0.07 0.00 1,193.27
Downtown Development Authority 65,642.33 8,579.06 8,815.88 65,405.51
Fund 280 Park Place
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 3,283.93 9,465.62 5,643.09 7,106.46
001.600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 79,713.75 282.35 7,000.00 72,996.10
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,425.60 250.19 0.00 3,675.79
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 0.00 0.00 55,418.76
Park Place 141,842.04 9,998.16 12,643.09 139,197.11
Fund 301 Debt Service Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,335.25 17.85 0.00 4,353.10
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,624.15 0.09 0.00 3,624.24
006.000 Vip Bond Savings 123,516.12 2,510.03 808.90 125,217.25
Debt Service Fund 131,475.52 2,527.97 808.90 133,194.59
Fund 590 village Sewer Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank ~ Gen Op (59,512.19) 548,983.22 487,115.10 2,355.93
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 248,245.74 200,170.91 300,000.00 148,416.65
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,142.96 1,415.03 0.00 3,557.99
002.500 SSRRI 14,460.12 0.37 0.00 14,460.49
i3.3OO Cd - Safe Harbor X330 215,186.33 0.00 0.00 215,186.33
+J3.600 Michigan Class Investments 31,099.30 50,004.04 80,000.00 1,103.34
005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
005.100 SSB - Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,708.50 0.00 0.00 203,708.50
Village Sewer Fund 655,333.76 800,573.57 867,115.10 588,792.23

Fund 591 Water Fund




06/04/2025 10:12 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/2
User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 06/04/2025

DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
mad Balance Total Total Balance
sunt Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 06/04/2025
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (26,503.85) 452,467.91 376,150.42 49,813.64
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 139,695.83 130,317.73 150,000.00 120,013.56
001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 5,027.45 830,280.04 809,404.46 25,903.03
001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 283,262.64 985.82 50,000.00 234,248.46
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,641.35 843.02 0.00 2,484.37
003.400 Cd -~ ChemicalBank X837 291,988.62 0.00 0.00 291,988.62
003.625 MI Class DWSRF 1,496,133.19 5,414.70 0.00 1,501,547.89
003.950 MI Class - Water 420,277.28 1,521.03 0.00 421,798.31
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Water Fund 2,611,622.51 1,421,830.25 1,385,554.88 2,647,897.88
Fund 594 Marina
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 38,290.86 38,599.21 73,053.62 3,836.45
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 102,713.44 50,363.82 0.00 153,077.26
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 5,663.34 4,201.41 80.00 9,784.75
004.000 Working Cash 400.00 200.00 200.00 400.00
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 0.00 0.00 55,418.76
Marina 202,486.40 93,364.44 73,333.62 222,517.22
Fund 661 Motor Pool
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 8,950.78 22,244 .15 23,996.96 7,197.97
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 49,453.42 175.17 10,000.00 39,628.59
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.68
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,311.26 0.00 0.00 28,311.26
007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 52,649.63 0.00 0.00 52,649.63
Motor Pool 139,365.77 22,419.32 33,996.96 127,788.13
kund 733 OPEB
016.500 Investments 258,280.74 0.00 0.00 258,280.74
Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (14,923.19) 94,962.94 109,074.85 (29,035.10)

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,609,515.58 3,101,374.62 3,287,285.37 6,423,604.83



2T'169'6 2T'169'6 $ fejol qns
- $ Junoooy xe] yueg ajeys Aqieys
%9C ¥ 90'60L°L $ jood Aipinbi jueg uojbununy
%181 91'886'C $ |ood Bupeisdo yueg uojbununy
pung 30318 [edIdiuniN| 402
620L2'6VC 62°0L2's¥T $ [ejol ans
%S2'€ §zozvLizh 81'8¢2l'c8 $ as uoluf JIpaly sivswnsuo
- $ 19BN ASUON PBj00d yueg aje3s Aqjays
%9T¥ 2o°LLe'L2) $ |ood Aypinbr jueg uojbununy
%181 60°G9.'vE $ |ood Bupesado yueg uojbununy
[e207(£02
8L0.¥'E0V 8L'0/¥'cov $ [ejol ans
%29V 60’961 '¥9¢ $ lood Aypinbi uojbuuny
%181 eL'v.iz'6e $ |ood Buieiado yueg uojbununy
Jofep|zoz
¥9'GY.'929') y9'SY.L 929l $ jejol gns
00'059 $ yseo Bunpiom
YANXA w wm:_>mw no siswnsuo)
%SC'E GzoTIvLIT) £L'8¥v'oe $ |00d Juawisany| ao 'dw3 N sivWINSUOY
%¥92S Y £G6'GG5'6565° | $ |00d Jusunsany| sse|9 [N
00°000°} $ JUNODOY Xe | jueg aje)s Aqlays
%0€0 GL'1BL'T $ 1o)JeN Asuopy pajood jueg aje)s Aqieys
%9C ¥ 19'19L'L $ lood Aypinbi yueg uojbununy
%181 G¥' L1582 $ jood BupesedQ jueg uojbununy
jelduss| L0l
}salalug salinjein spund |ejol spund nodNH swleN Junoddy pung
G202/¥0/90

aouejeq pun4y
iajemjuad jo abejIa




LTye6°06L°9 Lzyeeo6Lk  $| | - Sl ~ spungejo}
(01L°6£0'62) (01°6£0'62) $ [ejol ang
%18} (01°6£0'62) $ |ood BuiesadQ jueg uojbununy
Buuea|) jloihed (058
zL'1z6'Le) zl'1eze'lel $ |eJol gns
mo.mvm,Nm w 19)de|N >®co_>_ uolun jpaid siswnsuoh
%GZ'C gzoz/vLiT) oz'LLe'se $ ao uolun Jpal sldawnNsuo
890 w mmc_>mw uolun ypa1H siLvwnsuo
%9T'V 86°19.'6¢ $ |ood Aypinbr jueg uojbununy
%L8°L 16°16)°L $ |ood Bunesado jueg uojbununy
[ood 1030[AI{ 199
16°0£0'€22 16°0£0°c2C $ |eJol ans
%ST'€ GzoT/vLIT) 9/'8L¥'GS $ as uoluf }Paly sIdBWNSU0Y
00°00% $ yseo BunjIom
GL'¥8.'6 $ o).\ Asuol pajood yueg ajels Agjays
%9Z ¥ G6'065'€S) $ |ood Aypinbi jueg uojbununy
%L8'L Gi'9e8'e $ |ood bunyelsdo jueg uojbununy eulie\ |65
¥9'65£'959°C 79'65£'959°C $ [ejol gns
- % JUNO22dY Xe | yjueg 9jels >n=wcw
00°00L $ yseo BuppIopm
%1925 ¥ Zy'L9g'eTy $ 13)eM - sse|D 1IN
%¥92S ¥ 69°€€)'20S ) $ 44SMA - sse|D IN
£0'€06'GZ $ Buniosyd 44SMA jueg uojbununy
%GY'E GzZ0Z/82/S 29'886'16C $ a jueg uojbununy
LEV8Y'T $ 1o\ Asuop pejood yueg ajels Aqlays
86°2S1'6eT $ 44SMA - [0od Aypinbi jueg uojbununy
%9C¥ 62917021 $ |ood Aypinbi jueg uojbununy
%18l r9'clg'er $ |ood Bunesado jueg uojbununy
I9)ep | 165




862685 $ | se'v6z'68S s| | [ _ [ejoL qng
GZ0Z ‘L€ Yo1By| JO SB 8/°6Sh'PLE POAIISIY puog [HY dMD|  SZ0Z “LE Y4B JO SB 05°80L°€0Z$ POAIBSDY Spund dMO
- mw JUNOJ2Y Xe jueg 9jels >n_w_._w
%0G°0 0S'L12'€02 $ anjesay puog yueg aje}s Agjaysiriesay puog Joj panolisey
%¥925 v Zy'l0L'L $ juswysanul sse|o |N —
%CThIYy |120T/8/S £¢'98L'GLT $ ao loqiey ajeg
670971 $ [¥¥ - dMD yueg aje3s Aqiays |y puog dMD 10} pajoLIsey
66°.55'S $ 1oe Asuop pajood yueg ojeis Agjoys
%9T ¥ AR NN 14 $ |0od Aipinbi jueg uojbununy
%181 £6'G8E'C $ jood Bunelado jueg uojbunjuny
19MIS 1069
65 76LcEL $ | 6GV6L'EEL $ [el01 ans
%010 YA A 1A $ 80IMI9S 1980 jueg aje)s Aqieys| sjwid puog Joj pejolisay
- $ JUNO2DY Xe | yueg ojeig Agjays
YT ¥29'c $ e\ Asuop psjood jueg ajeis Aqlaus
%L8'L oL'ese'y $ |ood bugesado jueg uojbununy
821AI9S 199Q|10¢
90'Zh¥'6ElL $ | o0Chr'eEl $ [eyoL gng
%ST'€ gzoTvLIT) 9/'8L¥'sS $ ao uolun }pal) sisWNsUo
- w JUNOo2JY Xe | jueg ajels >n=mcw
6.°6.9'¢ $ 1o Asuop pajood yueg ajels Aqjauys
%9T'V so'Lve'elL $ |ood AjpinbiT jueg uojbununy
%18°L or'90L'L $ |ood bupesado jueg uojbununy
aoeld Yied|082
#£'€09'G9 $ | ¥£'€09'69 $ [ejol ang
- 3 JUNO2oY XB | yueg 3jels Aqlays
LT€6l'L $ 1o)e Asuoy pajood yuegq ajels Aqieys
%9Z¥ JAWAANE $ jood Aupinbi jueg uojbupuny
%18} 05'292'S $ lood Bunessdo yueg uojbununy

vaa

8v¢




podai s, seinseeal | Aliagiend oy} 1of sjuswaiinbal ayj syjijjng @oyspealds siy] 90N
Jainseai] Jsyemuad jo abejjin

NI4dOV4dD/LdDIN ‘Uewslsi] spuey
‘Alaoulg




06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 101 General Fund

CT. Number Description Balance

**% Assets *x*

101-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (23,263.67)
101~000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,761.61
101-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,791.15
101-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 7,464.74
101-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,624,555.53
101-000-004.000 Working Cash 350.00
101-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 27.17
101-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 26,448.73
101-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 2,635.43
101-000~-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien (8,964.03)
101-000~-072.000 Due From County 15,521.26
101-000-073.000 Due From Library (199.97)
101-000-076.000 Due From Township 953.47
101-000-076.594 Due From Marina (34,569.00)
101-000-078.000 Due From State 12,982.39
101-000-084.248 Due from DDA 5,000.00
101-000~-084.594 Due From Marina Fund 33,069.00
101-000~-189.000 Lease Recble-American Tower 1,405,068.00
101-000-189.001 Lease Recvble — AT & T 752,689.00
101-000-193.661 Long-Term Advance to Other Funds 68,871.00
101-420-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
101-728-004.000 Working Cash 200.00

Total Assets 3,899,491.81

**x*x Tiabllities ***

""1-000-214.850 Due tp Payroll Agency Fund 10,322.65
—-000-257.000 Wages Payable 20,312.62
Lu1l-000-275.000 DUE TO TAXPAYERS (3,876.32)
101-000-339.000 Deferred Revenues 89,115.23
101-000-364.000 Deferred Inflow Leases American T 1,378,477.00
101-000-364.100 Deferred Inflow Leases At&T 737,307.00
Total Liabilities 2,231,658.18

*** Fund Balance ***

101-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,795,699.10
101-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 13,675.85
Total Fund Balance 1,809,374.95
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 1,809,374.95
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 47,924.90
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 1,857,299.85
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (189,466.22)
Ending Fund Balance 1,667,833.63
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,899,491.81

* Year Not Closed




06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 202 Major Street Fund

7. Number Description Balance

**% Dssets ***

202-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 39,274.13
202-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 364,196.05
202-000-078.000 Due From State (1,314.06)

Total Assets 402,156.12

***% Tiabilities ***

202~000-202.000 Accounts Payable 2,006.92
202-000-257.000 Wages Payable 673.65
Total Liabilities 2,680.57

*** Fund Balance ***

202-000~390.000 Fund Balance 274,088.89
Total Fund Balance 274,088.89
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 274,088.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 98,939.79
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 373,028.68
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 26,446.87
Ending Fund Balance 399,475.55
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 402,156.12

* Year Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 3/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DBE: Pentwater

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

GT.. Number Description Balance

*%* Dggets **F*

203-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 34,765.09
203-000~-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 127,317.02
203-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 83,128.18
203-000~078.000 Due From State (675.29)

Total Assets 244,535.00

*%% Liabilities ***

203-000-257.000 Wages Payable 752 .42

Total Liabilities 752.42

**+% Fund Balance ***

203-000-390.000 Fund Balance 206,487.55
Total Fund Balance 206,487.55
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 206,487.55
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 24,835.87
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 231,323.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 12,459.16
Ending Fund Balance 243,782.58
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 244,535.00

* Year Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 4/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund

GT. Number Description Balance

x4k Assets *rx

204-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 1,776.03
204-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,109.06
204-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 812.13
204-000-072.000 Due From County 1,927.91

Total Assets 11,625.13

**%% Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

**% Fund Balance ***

204-000-390.000 Fund Balance 2,239.66
Total Fund Balance 2,239.66
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 2,239.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 8,517.28
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 10,756.94
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 868.19
Ending Fund Balance 11,625.13
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,625.13

.ear Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 5/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

G Numbex Description Balance

*** Agsets *r*

248-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 5,498.50
248-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 59,147.57
248-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,193.27
248-000-072.000 Due From County 389.22

Total Assets 66,228.56

*%% Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

**+% Fund Balance ***

248-000-390.000 Fund Balance 50,631.76
Total Fund Balance 50,631.76
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 50,631.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 15,282.17
*24-25 End FB/25~26 Beg FB 65,913.93
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 314.63
Ending Fund Balance 66,228.56
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 66,228.56

‘ear Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 6/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 280 Park Place

7. Number Description Balance

*%% Pssets ***

280-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 7,148.14
280-000-001.600 Huntington Ligquidity Pool 73,241.05
280-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,675.79
280-000~002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 241.92
280-000~007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76
280-000-072.000 Due From County 579.63

Total Assets 140,305.29

*%% Liabilities ***

280-000-255.000 Deposits Payable 5,000.00
280-000-257.000 Wages Payable 558.96
Total Liabilities 5,558.96

*** pund Balance ***

280-000~-390.000 Fund Balance 115,223.74
Total Fund Balance 115,223.74
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 115,223.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ 24-25 22,215.43
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 137,439.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (2,692.84)
Ending Fund Balance 134,746.33
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 140,305.29

* Year Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 7/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 301 Debt Service Fund

GT. Number Description Balance

* k k Assets * k&

301-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,353.10
301-000~-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,624.24
301-000~002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 1,694.94
301-000-006.000 Vip Bond Savings 123,522.31
301-000-072.000 Due From County 4,023.60

Total Assets 137,218.19

*** Tiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

301-000~-390.000 Fund Balance 73,561.18
Total Fund Balance 73,561.18
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 73,561.18
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 61,937.94
*24~25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 135,499.12
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 1,719.07
Ending Fund Balance 137,218.19
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 137,218.19

* Year Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 8/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 590 Village Sewer Fund

GT. Number Description Balance

**%% Assets ***

590-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 36,631.61
590-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 148,914.72
590-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,557.99
590-000~002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 748.90
590-000~-002.500 SSRRI 14,460.49
590-000-003.300 Cd - Safe Harbor X330 215,186.33
590-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,107.42
590-000-005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 3.00
590-000~-005.100 SSB - Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,708.50
590-000~033.000 Accounts Receivable 9,740.48
590-000~-034.000 A/R ~ Tax Lien 7,738.16
590-000-072.000 Due From County 986.41
590-000-076.592 Due From Township Sewer (0.56)
590-000-084.000 Due From Other Funds (110,074.65)
590-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 2,196.21
590-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 246,945.33
590-000~-136.100 Struct & Improve. Treatment 7,552,944.04
590-000-140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Equipment 132,973.78
590-000-154.100 Supply Mains-Main Sewer Lines 132,487.96
590~000-154.200 Supply Mains~Intercepting Lin 117,000.00
590~000~154.300 Supply Mains-Outfall Lines 189,000.00
590-000-154.400 Supply Mains-Lateral Lines 194,271.11
590-000-155.000 Accum. Depre.-Sewer System (3,786,365.21)
590-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 14,265.00

Total Assets 5,328,427.02

**%% Tiabilities **+*

550-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,159.73

590~-000-301.000 Accrued Interest Payable 54,786.50
590~000~302.000 2012 Bonds-3 Million 2,411,000.00
590~000~303.000 2012 Bonds ~ 1.9 Million 1,527,000.00
590-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 64,683.00
590-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 3,755.97
590-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (42,792.00)
590-000-346.000 Comp Time 1,252.00
590~000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension (1,428.00)
590~000~362.000 Deferred Inflows - OPEB 3,067.00

Total Liabilities 4,024,484 .20

*** Fund Balance ***

590-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,701,264.94
590-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment (6,627.10)
Total Fund Balance 1,694,637.84
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 1,694,637.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 (192,556.33)
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 1,502,081.51
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (198,444.69)
Ending Fund Balance 1,303,636.82
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,328,121.02
Out of Balance: 306.00

lear Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 9/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 591 wWater Fund

G7.. Number Description Balance

**% Assets *r¥

591-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 67,410.32
591-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 120,416.29
591-000-001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 25,903.03
591-000-001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 235,152.58
591~000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,484.37
591-000~002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 371.25
591-000-003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 291,988.62
591-000-003.625 MI Class DWSRF 1,507,133.69
591-000-003.950 MI Class -~ Water 423,367.42
591-000-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
591-~000~033.000 Accounts Receivable 5,029.61
591-000~-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien 3,962.64
591-000-035.000 Acct. Receivable - Other (300.00)
591-000-072.000 Due From County 776.85
591-000-110.000 Water Supply Inventory 25,428.93
591-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 284,788.87
591-000-140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Equipment 59,625.03
591-000-152.100 Wells & Springs 212,084.69
591-000-152.200 Water Tower 260,250.35
591-000-152.300 Trans. & Distri.-Mains 1,929,987.07
591-000-153.000 Accum.provision For Depre (1,430,592.78)
591-000~-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 19,556.00

Total Assets 4,044,924.83

*** Liabilities ***

£°3-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,977.93
~000-300.000 Bonds Payable 210, 000.00
551-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 90, 005.00
591-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 5,007.55
591-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (42,792.00)
591-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 680.00
591-000-362.000 Deferred Inflows - OPEB 3,067.00
Total Liabilities 269,945.48

*** Fund Balance **x*

591-000-390.000 Fund Balance 2,006,709.25
591-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment (3,710.87)
Total Fund Balance 2,002,998.38
Beginning Fund Balance -~ 24-25 2,002,998.38
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 1,784,701.07
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 3,787,699.45
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (12,720.10)
Ending Fund Balance 3,774,979.35
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,044,924.83

* Year Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 10/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 594 Marina

G Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

594-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,750.55
594-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 153,590.95
594-000~002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 9,784.75
594-000~-004.000 Working Cash 400.00
594-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76
594-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 212,386.88
594-000-132.000 Marina Docks & Land Imprvts 525,745.27
594~-000~-136.000 Structure And Improvements 268,867.87
594-000~157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (537,872.65)
594-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 1,580.00

Total Assets 694,652.38

**% Tiabilities ***

594-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 500.00
594-000-214.101 Due To General Fund (1,500.00)
594~-000-257.000 Wages Payable 276.76
594-000~-339.000 Deferred Revenues 40,255.76
594-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 7,273.00
594-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 55.00

Total Liabilities 46,860.52

**% Pund Balance ***

+=000-390.000 Fund Balance 560,947.67
i—000-400.000 Prior Period Adijustment 31,625.00
Total Fund Balance 592,572,867
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 592,572.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 36,362.68
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 628,935.35
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 18,856.51
Ending Fund Balance 647,791.86
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 694 ,652.38

* Year Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 11/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 661 Motor Pool

=7 Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

661-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 8,122.44
661-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 39,761.58
661-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.68
661-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,311.26
661-000-007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 52,649.63
661-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 783,717.87
661-000~-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (427,413.65)
661-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow-Pension 1,975.00

Total Assets 487,124.81

*** Tiabilities ***

661-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 1,219.70
661-000-257.000 Wages Payable 135.00
661-000-305.000 Installment Purchase Payable 19,214.08
661-~000-314.101 Advance from other Funds - Genera 68,871.00
661-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 9,091.00
661-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 69.00

Total Liabilities 98,599.78

*** Fund Balance ***

661-000-390.000 Fund Balance 401,368.16
Total Fund Balance 401,368.16
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 401,368.16
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 (2,370.66)
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 398,997.50
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (10,472.48)
Ending Fund Balance 388,525.02
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 487,124.80
Out of Balance: 0.01

* Year Not Closed




06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 12/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 733 OPEB

T Number Description Balance

**k Assets *H*

733-000-016.500 Investments 258,280.74

Total Assets 258,280.74

**% Liabilities ***

733-000-345.120 Net Position Restricted for Retir 224,174.00

Total Liabilities 224,174.00

**% Fund Balance ***

733-000-390.000 Fund Balance 34,106.74
Total Fund Balance 34,106.74
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 34,106.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 0.00
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 34,106.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 34,106.74
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 258,280.74

* Year Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 13/13

User: Rande Period Ending 05/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund

(T Number Description Balance

**% Assets *H*

850-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (18,623.31)
850-000-084.101 Due from General Fund 10,322.65
Total Assets (8,300.66)

*** Tiabilities ***

850-000-202.000 Accounts Payable (4,101.47)
850-000-228.000 State Taxes Payable 2,991.86
850-000-231.000 Payroll Liabilities (7,191.05)
Total Liabilities (8,300.66)
Beginning Fund Balance ~ 24-25 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 0.00
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (8,300.66)

* Year Not Closed



06/04/2025 12:44 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/2
User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 06/04/2025
DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
mead Balance Total Total Balance
ount Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 06/04/2025
Fund 101 General Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 11,455.88 435,440.51 418,384.94 28,511.45
001.600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 7,708.27 53.34 0.00 7,761.61
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,732.86 16,754.72 17,696.43 2,791.15
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 865.86 19,142.14 19,008.00 1,000.00
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,748,662.44 145,893.09 335,000.00 1,559,555.53
004.000 Working Cash 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
004.000 Working Cash 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 27.17 0.00 0.00 27.17
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 26,448.73 0.00 0.00 26,448.73
General Fund 1,799,551.21 617,283.80 790,089.37 1,626,745.64
Fund 202 Major Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 15,499.76 27,327.42 3,553.05 39,274.13
001.600 Huntington Ligquidity Pool 361,696.76 2,499.29 0.00 364,196.05
Major Street Fund 377,196.52 29,826.71 3,553.05 403,470.18
Fund 203 Local Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 23,241.44 13,823.32 2,299.67 34,765.09
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 126,443.32 873.70 0.00 127,317.02
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 83,128.18 0.00 0.00 83,128.18
Local Street Fund 232,812.94 14,697.02 2,299.67 245,210.29
Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 1,768.75 819.41 0.00 2,588.16
1.600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 7,060.28 48.78 0.00 7,109.06
Municipal Street Fund 8,829.03 868.19 0.00 9,697.22
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (2,264.31) 8,342.69 815.88 5,262.50
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 66,713.44 434,13 8,000.00 59,147.57
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,193.20 0.07 0.00 1,193.27
Downtown Development Authority 65,642.33 8,776.89 8,815.88 65,603.34
Fund 280 Park Place
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 3,283.93 9,465.62 5,643.09 7,106.46
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 79,713.75 527.30 7,000.00 73,241.05
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,425.60 250.19 0.00 3,675.79
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 0.00 0.00 55,418.76
Park Place 141,842.04 10,243.11 12,643.09 139,442.06
Fund 301 Debt Service Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,335.25 17.85 0.00 4,353.10
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,624.15 0.09 0.00 3,624.24
006.000 Vip Bond Savings 123,516.12 2,510.03 808.90 125,217.25%
Debt Service Fund 131,475.52 2,527.97 808.90 133,194.59
Fund 590 Village Sewer Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (59,512.19) 548,983.22 487,115.10 2,355.93
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 248,245.74 200, 668.98 300,000.00 148,914.72
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,142.96 1,415.03 0.00 3,557.99
002.500 SSRRI 14,460.12 0.37 0.00 14,460.49
3.300 Cd - Safe Harbor X330 215,186.33 0.00 0.00 215,186.33
«53.600 Michigan Class Investments 31,099.30 50,008.12 80,000.00 1,107.42
005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
005.100 SSB — Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,708.50 0.00 0.00 203,708.50
Village Sewer Fund 655,333.76 801,075.72 867,115.10 589,294.38

Fund 591 Water Fund



06/04/2025 12:44 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/2

User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 06/04/2025

DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
mad Balance Total Total Balance
>unt Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 06/04/2025
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (26,503.85) 452,467.91 376,150.42 49,813.64
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 139,695.83 130,720.46 150,000.00 120,416.29
001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 5,027.45 830,280.04 809,404.46 25,903.03
001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 283,262.64 1,889.94 50,000.00 235,152.58
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,641.35 843.02 0.00 2,484 .37
003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 291,988.62 0.00 0.00 291,988.62
003.625 MI Class DWSREF 1,496,133.19 11,000.50 0.00 1,507,133.69
003.950 MI Class -~ Water 420,277.28 3,090.14 0.00 423,367.42
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Water Fund 2,611,622.51 + 1,430,292.01 1,385,554.88 2,656,359.64
Fund 594 Marina
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 38,290.86 38,599.21 73,053.62 3,836.45
001.600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 102,713.44 50,877.51 0.00 153,590.95
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 5,663.34 4,201.41 80.00 9,784.75
004.000 Working Cash 400.00 200.00 200.00 400.00
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 0.00 0.00 55,418.76
Marina 202,486.40 93,878.13 73,333.62 223,030.91
Fund 661 Motor Pool
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 8,950.78 22,244.15 23,996.96 7,197.97
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 49,453.42 308.16 10,000.00 39,761.58
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.68
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,311.26 0.00 0.00 28,311.26
007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 52,649.63 0.00 0.00 52,649.63
Motor Pool 139,365.77 22,552.31 33,996.96 127,921.12
Fund 733 OPEB
016.500 Investments 258,280.74 0.00 0.00 258,280.74
Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank ~ Gen Op (14,923.19) 94,962.94 109,074.85 (29,035.10)

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,609,515.58 3,126,984.80 3,287,285.37 6,449,215.01



AGENDA
VILLAGE COUNCIL - REGULAR MEETING

JUNE 09, 2025, at 5:00 P.M.
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER
ZOOM LINK
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/819759186677?pwd=r4Dx7Az1RMQjxCoYJ3ijduRB9FmMH8u.1
Meeting ID: 819 7591 8667
Passcode: 398145

1. CALLTO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. COUNCILROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Iltems on the Agenda)
4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
5.

APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are regarded as routine and will be enacted with a single motion. If

Ifa discussion on any item is necessary, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and addressed
separately.

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting — May 12, 2025.

Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable: $536,789.58, Payroll: $128,832.66.
Disbursements Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $. Payroll: $.

. Commission & Board Reports: None.

Requests for Village Green Property use:
PLA, Strawberry Shortcake - August 14, 5-8 P.M.

~m o 0w

6. CORRESPONDENCE

Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.
A. Ted Cuchna.

7. PRESIDENT'S COMMENT

8. TREASURER'S REPORT

9. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Personnel Committee

11. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.



13. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution No. 2025-06-12 2025 Millage Levy.

B. Pentwater Library.
C. Lab Equipment for the Clean Water Plant.
14. DISCUSSION

15. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments will only be taken when the Village President opens the meeting for comment.
Please state your name and address before speaking. All comments should be directed to the
Village President; each speaker will have one opportunity at the microphone for a maximum of 3
minutes.

16. COUNCIL COMMENTS

17. MANAGER’S COMMENTS

18. CLOSED SESSION

19. ADJOURNMENT



lid cover
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

u

65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT
JUNE 2025

INVESTMENTS
Below is the Treasurer’s report on village investments for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year ending March 31,
2026.

e Ml Classinterestrate was 4.3723%. The interest earned in May was $13,150.11. The total fiscal
year-to-date interest earned is $25,936.28.

e Huntington Liquidity Pool's interest rate was 4.20%. The interest earned in March was
$3683.96. DWSRF Fund interest is $904.12. The total year-to-date interest earned from
Huntington Liquidity Pool is $8901.59.

e Huntington General Operating Checking interest rate: 1.764%. The total interest earned this
year is $855.37.

e Consumers Credit Union CDs and Money Market account interest earned this year is $0.
(reported quarterly).

e Safe Harbor Credit Union: The total year-to-date interest earned is $0 (reported quarterly).

e Please see the Fund Balance Report in Excel for additional Certificate of Deposit investment
rates.

e The total Interest on all investments from the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year from April 1°'to March
31stis $223,582.40.

AUDIT
Gabridge Company will be performing the 2024-2025 Village Audit remotely in the week of July 7"". They
will be on-site on Thursday, July 10" to meet and interact with all the new village staff members.

CORRESPONDENCE

Just areminder, all correspondence to the Village Council should be sent to the Village Clerk. The Clerk
will email a copy to the entire Council, and at the next regular Council meeting, the correspondence will
be included in the Council packet. Additionally, the name of the constituent will be listed under
'correspondence’ on the agenda.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MIPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Synopsis

Pentwater Police Department
Activity Report
May 2025

The month of May was busy for the Department.

Activity Highlight

5/8/2025

51712025

5/23/2025

Officers responded to an assault that took place on School
property. One Oceana County subject was taken into custody and
charged. The case is closed.

Oceana County Sheriff's Office responded to a report of felonious
assault in the 400 block of West Lowell Street. One Kent County
Subject was arrested.

Follow-up investigation conducted by Pentwater Police recovered
on handgun and resulted in two more felony charges being issued.
The suspect is charged with two counts of felonious assault, one
misdemeanor. count of brandishing a firearm, and one count of
Felony Firearm.

In all, two search warrants were executed during the investigation.
We want to thank the citizens of Pentwater for their assistance in
this investigation.

One subject was arrested for OWI following a traffic stop on Clymer
Street near Second Street. The subject was lodged at the Oceana
County Jail.

Project Reports

Our Accreditation Assessment will be on July 15 and 16. This is our final
assessment. I'll provide more details as they become available.

Officer Tokarczyk was very active this month on Ordinance Violations.

No wake buoys have been deployed in Pentwater Lake.

The Department is welcoming PSO Gabe Hill to our staff as a new PSO. We are
continuing to look for additional PSOs.

Respectfully submitted, Chief Laude Hartrum



Pentwater Police Department — Activity Detail

Complaints Totals

Assaults

Animal Complaints

Complaints

Controlled Substance

Disturbance

Fire Alarm

Follow up Investigation

Found Property

Juvenile Complaint

Larceny

Lost Property

Medical

Motorist Assists

Noise Complaint

Ordinance Violations

Property Checks

Property Damage Accidents

Public Relations

Stray Dog

Suspicious Situation / Vehicle

Threats

Traffic Stops

Truancy

Vin/Vehicle Inspection

—x—xwg—x—\w—\mhmé—\m—\—\wwm—xw—xha—‘

Well Being Check

Total

o]
N

Tickets

Speeding

Driving Left of Center
Possession of Vape by Juvenile
Fail to Yield Right of Way

owl

MIP

Parking Tickets

O 2 a an




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

~ F@mooo0 T

o5 3T FT

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes
Minutes from 5/7/25

Reports of Officers
Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i.  Ending Payroll - $26,340.00
ii. Checking - $37,769.98
ii. CLASS -$79,274.90
iv. EDGE - $258,532.82
v. Total Funds - $375,577.70

Old Business
By-Laws
Millage Renewal Planning
Vehicle Maintenance
ID tags for Department Issued Equipment
Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park
Direct Deposit Forms
Annual Testing
i. Hose, 6/17/2025 at 08:00
Graduations
i.  Muskegon Fire Academy, 5/29/2025
i. Oceana Fire Academy, 6/7/2025
Officer Changes
Drone to be brought on calls in responding vehicle.
Radios

. Truck Checks

Chris Reske hired as new member of Pentwater Rescue
Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays

New Business

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 1 of 8



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987  Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

VI. Training
a. Fittesting.

VIl.  Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
23 medical, 12 fire and 2 UAV calls for service in May
Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

oo

VIII.  Adjourn

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 2 of 8



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

l. Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Reading and Approval of Minutes

Minutes from 4/9/25

A motion to accept the 4/9/25 minutes was made by Mike Barefoot
and seconded by Adam Kokx. The motion was unanimously
passed by all members present.

g

[l. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i.  Ending Payroll - $18,390.00
ii. Checking - $15,589.84
ii. CLASS -$96,954.66
iv. EDGE - $409,423.85
v. Total Funds - $521,968.35

V. Old Business
By-Laws
Millage Renewal Planning
Vehicle Maintenance
ID tags for Department Issued Equipment
Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park
Direct Deposit Forms
Annual Testing
i. Ladders completed
i. Hose, 6/17/2025 at 08:00
i. Graduations
i. EMT, 5/2/2025
1. Anna and Kyle both graduated
i. Muskegon Fire Academy, 5/29/2025
iii. Oceana Fire Academy, 6/7/2025

S@ o ooTE

V. New Business
a. Officer Changes

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 3 of 8



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

i. Jesse Bowman has been reassigned to firefighter and will
be assigned to 320.
i. Mark Haynor is promoted to Captain and assigned to 303.
iii.  Oscar Esquivel is promoted to First Lieutenant and
assigned to 304
iv.  Kyle Dillingham is promoted to Second Lieutenant and
assigned to 305

b. Drone response. When a truck is going to a call the drone should
be put into the responding vehicle in the event it is needed on
scene.

c. Radios have been ordered and will be shipped to Dispatch and
programed with the template prior to issuance to department
members.

d. Truck Checks will be assigned to department members monthly.

i. Check sheets will be available to members completing the
inspections.
ii. Time to be tracked by members for the truck checks.

e. Response is strong between 0700-2300 hours. Request to make
additional efforts to support the late night calls.

f. The hiring of Chris Reske was announced. Chris will be Pentwater
Rescue only.

g. In an effort to improve Active911 member response status, will
evaluate the option of adding TV monitors in the station bays for
real-time visibility.

VI.  Training
a. Trinity Health Shelby training exercise to happen this year. Will
start as a Mass Casualty Incident, MCI, functional training exercise
on the dunes and then move to the Oceana County Services
Building for a tabletop component.
i.  Dune training was held on May 1, 2025
ii. Training went well and the Ranger proved useful in the
exercise.
iii. It was noted that Hart’'s designated LZ is at Cornerstone
Church in Silver Lake, 7640 W Taylor Rd, Mears, Ml
49436.
b. Fit testing for department members to be completed after the May
monthly meeting.

VII.  Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
22 medical, 7 fire and 1 UAV calls for service in April
Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

o

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 4 of 8



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

i.  Communication is key when on scene to efficiently utilize
resources.
ii. The establishment of Command when on scene is critical
to ensure control.

VIII.  Adjourn
a. Meeting was adjourned by Jonathan Hughart.

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 5 of 8



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 - Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Please note- the agenda for the Officer Meeting is the same as the regular monthly
meeting and items are often discussed at both meetings.

I Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 4/9/25
b. A motion to accept the 4/9/25 minutes was made by Terry Cluchey
and seconded by Mike Barefoot. The motion was unanimously
passed by all members present.

Il Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $18,390.00
ii. Checking - $15,589.84
ii. CLASS - $96,954.66
iv. EDGE - $409,423.85
v. Total Funds - $521,968.35

V. Old Business
By-Laws
Millage Renewal Planning
c. Vehicle Maintenance

i. 351 will be going to Coppersville to Advantage Fleet for the

repair of the taillights.

ii. 391 is slated for repair in May.
ID tags for Department Issued Equipment
Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park
Direct Deposit Forms
Annual Testing

i. Ladders, 4/18/2025 at 08:00

ii. Hose, 6/17/2025 at 08:00
i. Graduations

i. EMT, 5/2/2025

i =

sa~po

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 6 of 8



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

i. Muskegon Fire Academy, 5/29/2025
iii. Oceana Fire Academy, 6/7/2025

V. New Business
a. Officer Changes

i. Jesse Bowman has been reassigned to firefighter and will
be assigned to 320.

i. Mark Haynor is promoted to Captain and assigned to 303.

iii. Oscar Esquivel is promoted to First Lieutenant and
assigned to 304

iv.  Kyle Dillingham is promoted to Second Lieutenant and
assigned to 305

b. Christopher Reske was interviewed on 5/7/25. He is a state
certified EMT.

c. A motion was made by Jonathan Hughart to hire Christopher Reske
as a member of Pentwater Rescue and was seconded by Terry
Cluchey. The motion was unanimously passed by all members
present.

d. Mark Haynor proposed to change the truck check process. Checks
would be assigned to department members instead of only being
done by the caretaker. Benefit will be increasing department
member familiarity with the vehicles and their respective items.

e. Plan is to update department photos in the fall.

f. Website needs to be better maintained and a larger focus on social
media presence with the intent of offering better public service
reminders to the community.

g. Focus on trying to get better response on night calls to ensure
sufficient support is available on the calls.

h. Discussion on better Active 911 visibility.

VI. Training
a. Trinity Health Shelby training exercise to happen this year. Will
start as a Mass Casualty Incident, MCI, functional training exercise
on the dunes and then move to the Oceana County Services
Building for a tabletop component.

i.  Dune training is scheduled for May 1, 2025. Will be
leaving from Hart FD station at 08:00. Tabletop exercise to
immediately follow, expected to be at 12:00. Lunch will be
provided.

VII.  Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
a. 22 medical, 7 fire and 1 UAV calls for service in April

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 7 of 8



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St = PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

NG Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

b. Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

VIIl.  Adjourn
a. The meeting was adjourned by Jonathan.

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 8 of 8



Village of Pentwater DPW
Council Report 05/23/25 to 06/03/25

Water Department:

‘Found that the filters at the plant are not and have not been backwashing properly, likely the reason for
the slightly elevated arsenic result. Staff backwashing manually and retesting arsenic levels. Call into
Oudbier for assistance on programming and troubleshooting.

-EGLE requests that we start testing arsenic levels weekly with benchtop test. Looking into options, EPA
approved methods, and costs.

‘Hallack started water main installation on Rutledge, prepping Green and Chester for paving.
‘Water meter replaced at 22 S Hancock due to freezing/leaking.

Streets:

‘Ordered gravel and cold patch. Plan to start filling potholes next week.

-Taking inventory overall and learning the system.

-Cleaned salt out of both plow trucks. Plan to take them in for DOT inspection and a once over.

-Conducted many interviews and we will be welcoming Christopher Babbin to the team on June 16™.
More interviews will be scheduled to fill our remaining position.

Parks:
Installed shade canopies at Channel, pulled weeds, and mulched.
Overtime:

-Staff worked over the holiday weekend, all three days. Saturday was trash pickup, WTP, WWTP, and
sampling for boil notice on Spinniker. Sunday ran to Hart WWTP to read sample result and contact
customers to notify that the boil notice was lifted. Monday was full lab at WWTP, trash pickup before
parade, and WTP.

May 31%, staff covered the full rounds and lab at WWTP.

Upcoming:
-Prepare Village Green for wedding and summer party on Friday June 6™,
-Start patching potholes.

-Park maintenance: weeds, mulch, fencing on Chester, general clean up.



Village Of Pentwater

65 South Hancock Street, P.O. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
May 2025

The following is a summary of activity conducted by the Zoning Administrator in May 2025:

Code Enforcement-Mirelda Tokarczyk

579 Sands- Outside storage of Junk

1. S. Rutledge — Outside storage of Junk
559 Sands-Outside storage of Junk

508 S. Hancock- Boat Storage

STR verification

nhkewn e

Planning Commission — The Planning Commission met on May 27.

1. Election of Officers
2. Discussion of Bed and Breakfast 438 Lowell St.

Zoning Board of Appeals — The ZBA did not meet in May

Zoning Permits — The following Zoning Permits were issued in May of 2025

ZP25-11 298 Sand St. 14x24 shed/barn

ZP25-12 527 E. Concord 10x10 shed 44’ 6’ Fence
ZP25-13 1049 Hill St. 28’x35’ Accessory bldg.
ZP25-14 237 S. Rutledge 8'x12’ shed

ZP25-15 41 W 1% Street 3’ fence

ZP25-16 86 N. Rutledge 13'x18’ Pergola

ZP25-17 166 N. Mears 3’ fence

ZP25-18 110 E. 5! St. Awnings

PN LR WD

Sincerely,

James “Toby” Van Ess

Zoning Administrator

Page 1 of 1




VILLAGE COUNCIL
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

May 16, 2025
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER

. CALLTO ORDER-PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Personnel Committee Chair Jared Griffis called the meeting to order at 8:00

. COUNCIL ROLL CALL

Present: Jared Griffis, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, and Mary Marshall.

Absent: None.

Also present: Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon, and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Michelle
Bieri

. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None
. NEW BUSINESS ~ EVALUATION OF VILLAGE MANAGER

Discussion was held to construct an effective and precise way of performing the
evaluation of the Village Manager. Effectiveness of a rubric system, number scaling,
appropriate topics, checklist, self-evaluation, 360 interviews with current staff/possible a
short form were discussed. The members of the committee will work to develop a fair and
productive system/policy for the Manager evaluation at a future council meeting.

. ADJOURNMENT

Griffis made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:00, which was seconded by O’Connor

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle Bieri

Deputy Clerk/Treasurer




:bidcouer

PENTWATER s
STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE Village of Pentwater [K]
65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

RESOLUTION OF ADOPTION
2025 MILLAGE LEVY
Resolution No. 2025 - 06 - 12

WHEREAS the Village of Pentwater is a General Law Village with an authorized charter millage for general
operating purposes; and

WHEREAS the Michigan Truth in Taxation Act (Michigan Public Act 5 of 1982)
Allows the Village Council to continue the 2024 millage rate by adopting appropriate resolutions and

conducting a public hearing: and

WHEREAS the Village Council conducted a public hearing on March 10, 2025, and has met the
requirements to establish such millage rates.

WHEREAS it is necessary to establish millage rates for the 2025/2026 Fiscal Year to support a 2025/2026
Budget: and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the 2025 Millage rates for the Village of Pentwater, for real and
personal property is now established and approved as follows:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
MEMBERS ABSENT:

MOTION by and supported by to approve the 2025 Millage Rate for the Village
of Pentwater, for real and personal property is hereby established and approved as follows:

Purpose of Millage Millage Rate
General Operating 7.9833

Park Place Meeting Center-Friendship Center | 0.34350

Highway & Street 1.15000

General Obligation Street Improvement Debt | 2.40000

Downtown Development Authority 1.41880

AYES: .
NAYS: .

ABSENT: .

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



:bidcouer
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE Village of Pentwater
65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village will collect the taxes generated from this millage, including
applicable interest and penalties that accrue after the September 15, 2025, due date, until March 2, 2025.

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED, the undersigned Clerk/Treasurer of the Village of Pentwater, do hereby
certify that the above Resolution was duly passed and approved by the Pentwater Village Council. Oceana
County, in the State of Michigan, at a Regular Council Meeting held on June 9, 2025.

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.O.Box 622 Pentwater, Ml 49449

e

Nt NGy [ IS

(231) 869-8301 FAX(231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

To: Village Council

From: Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Subject: Lab Equipment Purchase

Date: June 3, 2025

When discussing the most recent contract with IAI, it was determined that another way for the Village to
reduce costs would be to conduct the majority of the testing at the facility. Currently, most of the testing
is done by Trace Analytics which is a significant expense for the Village because we do not have a fully
outfitted laboratory at the Clean Water plant.

Attached is an excel spreadsheet that outlines the startup costs for the lab as well as the reoccurring costs.
As you can see, the first year, even with eliminating as many Trace Analytic tests as possible (some tests
will still need to be completed by an outside agency), the startup costs will exceed savings by $3,061.28.
However, in the second year, the savings will amount to $21,986.47. This savings will be compounded by
the fact that we will have quicker notification if treatment changes need to be made, potentially saving on
treatment costs. However, this cannot currently be calculated.

Please note that we are currently working with EGLE on our new permitting requirements and this may
change some of the costs for the labs we still have to send to Trace.

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION
Approve the purchase of lab equipment for our Clean Water Plant for $27,818.79.

:bi.icounr
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employet.



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.O.Box 622 Pentwater, Ml 49449

A 4 4 4

N0 0.ACGEI BIALY

(231) 869-8301 FAX(231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

To: Rachel Witherspoon
From: Nathan Filley
Subject: Explanation for Lab Equipment Purchase

Purpose

This memo provides an explanation and a quote for the purchase of lab equipment necessary to
perform the majority of the testing required by the NPDES discharge permit at the wastewater plant.

Background

Currently, the testing for biological oxygen demand, fecal coliform, total Arsenic, and total suspended
solids is completed by a third party lab (Trace Analytical). The majority of wastewater plants
complete this testing on site to provide more immediate results to assist the operator with operational
changes and to save on third party lab expenses.

Cost

To purchase all the equipment, glassware, and other necessary components would cost roughly
$28,300 with shipping included. If necessary the purchase can be spread over several months to
purchase the equipment needed for each test rather than all at once. This will require more time on
site to complete the testing as well as additional monthly cost for consumables. Trace Analytical
would only be needed for the quarterly total Arsenic test.

Suggested Resolution

I recommend that the council compare the cost of Trace Analytical versus completing this testing on
site. At a minimum I recommend purchasing the equipment needed for total suspended solids. Please
let me know if you need any additional information for the council presentation.

:bi.scour.'r
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Quantity (1

Item Description Price Time) One-Time$  Quantity  Annual$  Total
AX-1245 Ohaus Adventurer Analytical Balance w/ AutoCal, 120 g X 0.1 mg $  3,345.60 1 $ 3,345.60 $ -
0V-121M Heratherm 2.3 Cu Ft Mechanical Conection Oven, GP, 120 V $  2,925.00 1 $ 292500 $ -
PW-500 Oil-Less Vacuum Pump 1/4 HR $ 1,025.00 1 $ 1,025.00 $ -
DK-100A Desiccator Cabinet w/2 shelves $ 537.30 14 537.30 $ -
FN-93411 11.0 CM NCL Grade 934-AH@ Glass Fiber Filters $ 157.60 6 6 $ 945.60
BT-279 1gClass "1" Balance Calibration Weight, NIST Traceable $ 172.40 194 172.40 $ -
D-20 Desiccant, Blue Indicating, 8 Mesh - 5LB $ 124.65 1 $ 12465
FN-909 9.0 cm Plastic Buchner Funnel $ 30.75 194 30.75 $ -
TV100 FT - Red Vacuum Tubing, 3/8" ID x3/16" Wall $ 11.50 3 $ 34.50 $ -
BW-250 250ml Dilution Bottle w/ Rubber-Lined Cap $ 9.80 4 $ 39.20 $ -
R-777 #8 Rubber Stopper w/ 1 Large Hole (PK 3/pk) $ 17.00 1% 17.00 $ -
FG-710 Magnetic Filter Funnel, 300 ml $ 365.00 4 $ 1,460.00 $ -
T9 9" Stainless Steel Tongs $ 22.70 1% 22.70 $ -
T-799 4" Stainless Steel Tweezers $ 4.15 2 $ 8.30 $ -
FM-151B Millipore Type HA 47 mm Grid Filters $ 372.60 $ - 1 $ 37260
SB-2540M  Analog Economy Sterilizer/Autoclave 10" Diameter x 18" Dee[ $  7,120.00 1$ 7,120.00 $ -
M-FC Broth w/ Rosolic Acid PK (50/pk) $ 126.00 $ - 11 $ 1,386.00
IM-101 Millipore Dry Bath for Coliform Determinations $  3,195.00 1 $ 3,195.00 $ -
BN-701 500 ml LDPE Wash Bottle w/ Spout $ 10.50 2.8 21.00 $ -
BN-602 500 ml Red LDPE Wash Bottle w/ Spout $ 23.60 14 23.60 $ -
H-18 Hydrochloric Acid 10% (v/v) 3.8 Liter $ 63.00 $ - 4 $ 252,00
ST-815 4"x 4" Cimarec StirPlate $ 359.90 14 359.90 $ -
DO-250 Nitrification Inhibitor Dispenser 2/ 40 g Vial $ 66.75 14 66.75 $ -
DO-251 Nitrification Inhibitor 40 g Refill Vial $ 29.70 $ - 2 $ 59.40
BN-849 1 Gallon Plastic Carboy w/ Spigot $ 130.90 1% 130.90 $ -
CK-573 100 ml Glass Graduated Cylinder, Kimax PK (4/pk) $ 122.50 14 122.50 $ -
CK-571 25 ml Glass Graduated Cylinder, Kimax PK (4/pk) $ 106.20 14 106.20 $ -
SI-400 2.4 cu ft Under-Counter BOD Incubator $  3,155.00 1 $ 3,155.00 $ -
CK-576 1000 ml Glass Graduated Cylinder, Kimax $ 106.10 194 106.10 $ -
BN-653 Nalgene 1000 ml Wide-Mouth HDPE Bottle w/ Screw Cap PK (6/pk) $ 71.85 193 71.85 $ -
B-560 BOD Bottle Rack for 12 - 300 ml BOD bottles $ 78.75 4 % 315.00 $ -
B-321 Anti-Static Balance Brush, 1" Brush, 5" Handle $ 25.00 194 25.00 $ -
W-355 57 mm Diameter Aluminum Weighing Dish PK (100/pk) $ 25.00 14 25.00
FN-93447 4.7 cm NCL Grade Glass Fiber Filters, PK (100/pk) $ 59.65 $ - 4 $ 238.60
B-12D BOD/GGA Standard, 50 ml, 198 ppm $ 6.20 $ - 7 $ 43.40
H-14861-66 BOD Nutrient Buffer PP for 3 Liters, PK (50/pl) $ 60.25 $ - 2 $ 120.50
BW-550C 300 ml Glass BOD Bottle, #49-72 CS (24/cs) $ 475.00 194 475.00 $ -
BW-550 300 ml Glass BOD Bottle, #49-72 CS (24/cs) $ 23.10 $ - $ -
1-030 Certified Incubator Thermometer, 18-50°C $ 62.00 $ - 1$ 6200
0V-070S Certified Oven Thermometer, 20-130°C NIST Traceable $ 62.00 $ - 14 62.00
IM-119T Replacement Thermoter for Millipore Dry Bath $ 145.00 $ - 1 $ 145.00
B-624 500ml Amber Wide-Mouth Bottle w/ Screw Cap $ 4.00 2 $ 8.00 $ -
H-21431-66 Dilution Water PP, MgCl,+ KH,PO,4 $ 51.89 $ - 2 $ 103.78
TC-559 Black Jumbo Traceable Timer $ 25.90 $ - $ -
FN-822 2000 ml Plastic Suctin Flask $ 63.45 2°$ 126.90 $ -
CL-199 Hose Clamp, Bankd type 5/8" Max Tubing $ 1.30 194 1.30 $ -
$ 25,047.75 $ 3,940.53 $ 28,988.28

Lab Costs Trace Costs [Saving
Current $ - $ 27,575.28
Year 1 $ 28,988.28 [ $ 1,648.28 [ $ (3,061.28)
Year 2 $ 3,940.53 [ $ 1,648.28 | $ 21,986.47




3/28/25, 2:27 PM

Cart — NC Labs Products

North Central Laboratories

LABS 800-648-7836

Cart

@ Cart updated.

https://nclabs-products.com/cart/

Product

AX-124 - Ohaus Adventurer
Analytical Balance w/
AutoCal, 120 g x 0.1 mg
(AX124)

OV-121M - Heratherm 2.3 cu
ft Mechanical Convection
Oven, GP, 120 V (OV121M)

PW-500 - Oil-Less Vacuum
Pump, %2 HP (PW500)

DK-100A - Medium
Desiccator Cabinet w/ 2
Shelves (DK100A)

PK(100/pk) - FN-93411 - 11.0
cm NCL Grade 934-AH®
Glass Fiber Filters (FN93411)

BT-279 - 1 g Class "1"
Balance Calibration Weight,
NIST Traceable (BT279)

Price

$3,345.60

$2,925.00

$1,025.00

$537.30

$157.60

$172.40

Quantity

Subtotal

$3,345.60

$2,925.00

$1,025.00

$537.30

$472.80

$172.40

1/9



3/28/25, 2:27 PM

®
X
®

https://nclabs-products.com/cart/

Cart — NC Labs Products

Product

D-20 - Desiccant, Blue
Indicating, 8 Mesh (D20) - 5
Ib

FN-909 - 9.0 cm Plastic
Buchner Funnel (FN909) - EA

FT - TV-100 - Red Vacuum
Tubing, %" ID x %" Wall
(TV100)

BW-250 - 250 ml Dilution
Bottle w/ Rubber-Lined Cap
(BW250) - EA

R-777 - #8 Rubber Stopper
w/ 1 Large Hole (R777) -
PK(3/pk)

FG-710 - Magnetic Filter
Funnel, 300 ml (FG710)

T-9 - 9" Stainless Steel Tongs
(T9)

T-799 - 4" Stainless Steel
Tweezers (T799) - EA

Price

$124.65

$30.75

$11.50

$9.80

$17.00

$365.00

$22.70

$4.15

Quantity

Subtotal

$124.65

$30.75

$34.50

$39.20

$17.00

$1,460.00

$22.70

$8.30

2/9



3/28/25, 2:27 PM Cart — NC Labs Products

Product Price Quantity Subtotal

FM-151B - Millipore Type HA
47 mm Grid Filters, 0.45 pym, $372.60 - 1 + $372.60
CS(600/cs) (FM151B)

PM-150A - Millipore 50 mm
Petri Dish w/ Pads, $287.10 - 1 + $287.10
CS(600/cs) (PM150A)

EA - SB-2540M - Analog
—— Economy
@ }' [1 Sterilizer/Autoclave, 10" $7,120.00 - 1 + $7,120.00
— Diameter x 18" Deep
(SB2540M)

‘ ’ M-FC Broth w/ Rosolic Acid
X Q«» I $126.00 - 4 + $504.00
- PK(50/pk) - H-24285-50

IM-101 - Millipore Dry Bath

@ ‘@E:? for Coliform Determinations $3,195.00 - 1 + $3,195.00
©(m101)

2 BN-701 - 500 ml LDPE Wash
) ; $10.50 - 2+ $21.00
\ Bottle w/ Spout (BN701) - EA

BN-602 - 500 ml Red LDPE
@ Wash Bottle w/ Spout $23.60 - 1 + $23.60
(BN602) - EA

H-18 - Hydrochloric Acid,

_ $63.00 -1 1]+ $63.00
10% (v/v) (H18) - 3.8 liter

https://nclabs-products.com/cart/ 3/9



3/28/25, 2:27 PM

https://nclabs-products.com/cart/

Product

EA - ST-815 - 4" x 4"
Cimarec Stir Plate (ST815)

DO-250 - Nitrification
Inhibitor Dispenser w/ 40 g
Vial (DO250)

DO-251 - Nitrification
Inhibitor 40 g Refill Vial for
DO-250 (DO251)

BN-849 - 1 Gallon Plastic
Carboy w/ Spigot (BN849) -
EA

CK-573 - 100 ml Glass
Graduated Cylinder, Kimax
(CK573) - PK(4/pk)

Cart — NC Labs Products

Price Quantity
$359.90 % 1
$66.75 - 1
$29.70 = 2
$130.90 & 1
$122.50 - 1

-

-+

+

Subtotal

$359.90

$66.75

$59.40

$130.90

$122.50

4/9



3/28/25, 2:27 PM

x

&)

https:/inclabs-products.com/cart/

Product

CK-571 - 25 ml Glass
Graduated Cylinder, Kimax
(CK571) - PK(4/pk)

SI-400 - 2.4 cu ft Under-

Counter BOD Incubator
(S1400)

CK-576 - 1000 ml Glass
Graduated Cylinder, Kimax
(CK576) - EA

BN-653 - Nalgene 1000 ml

Wide-Mouth HDPE Bottle w/

Screw Cap (BN653) -
PK(6/pk)

B-560 - BOD Bottle Rack for
12-300 ml BOD Bottles
(B560)

B-321 - Anti-Static Balance
Brush, 1" Brush, 5" Handle
(B321)

Cart — NC Labs Products

Price

$106.20

$3,155.00

$106.10

$71.85

$78.75

$25.00

Quantity

Subtotal

$106.20

$3,155.00

$106.10

$71.85

$315.00

$25.00

5/9



3/28/25, 2:27 PM Cart — NC Labs Products

Product Price Quantity Subtotal
. W-355 - 57 mm Diameter
) E Aluminum Weighing Dish $25.00 -2 4+ $50.00
(W355) - PK(100/pk)

: 4.7 cm NCL Grade 934-AH®
® N Glass Fiber Filters, pk/100 - $59.65 -1 3]+ $178.95
FN-93447 (FN93447)

B-12D, BOD/GGA Standard,

S $6.20 - 3 o+ $18.60
50 ml, 198 ppm - 50 ml
~ - BOD Nutrient Buffer PP for
® =i : $60.25 - 11|+ $60.25
e 3 Liters, pk/50 - H-14861-66
)
& BW-550C - 300 ml Glass
) i!’ BOD Bottle, #49-72, $475.00 - 1 : $475.00
L j CS(24/cs) (BW550C)
BW-550 - 300 ml Glass BOD
) $23.10 - 10+ $231.00
Bottle (BW550) - EA
I l l l I I-030 - Certified Incubator
®  lilyl ) $62.00 -1+ $62.00
E’%E‘&’E’%:: Thermometer, 18-50°C (1030)

https://nclabs-products.com/cart/ 6/9



3/28/25, 2:27 PM Cart — NC Labs Products

Product Price Quantity Subtotal

OV-070S - Certified Oven

) Thermometer, 20-130°C, $62.00 = 1 7| # $62.00
NIST Traceable (OV070S)
IM-119T - Replacement
) Thermometer for Millipore $145.00 - 1+ $145.00
Dry Bath IM-101 (IM119T)
B-624 - 500 ml Amber
) Wide-Mouth Bottle w/ $4.00 = | 2] % $8.00
Screw Cap (B624) - EA
B-618 - 30 ml Amber Wide-
x) Mouth Bottle w/ Screw Cap $1.90 - (R $1.90
(B618)
B
\ 3/ PK(2x25ml) - H-21431-66 -
® s Dilution Water PP, MgCl, +  $51.89 -1+ $51.89
i KH,PO, (H2143166)
" TC-559, Black -Jumbo
) $25.90 = | 1 $25.90

Traceable Timer

https://nclabs-products.com/cart/ 719



3/28/25, 2:27 PM Cart — NC Labs Products

Product Price Quantity Subtotal

FN-822 - 2000 ml Plastic

(%) : $63.45 - 2 + $126.90
- Suction Flask (FN822)

CL-199 - Hose Clamp, Band

S Type, %" Max Tubing $1.30 - 1T+ $1.30
(CL199)
Cart totals
Subtotal $27,818.79
Shipping @ No Preference (Pre-
Pay & Add)
O UPS Ground
O FedEx Ground
O Expedited (Specify
in Order Notes)
Shipping to 9494 E 34
Rd, Cadillac, Ml
49601.
Total $27,818.79

Yvmrand #a rlhharlrand
Proceed to checkout

https://nclabs-products.com/cart/ 8/9



3/28/25, 2:27 PM Cart — NC Labs Products
Copyright © 2025 NC Labs Products | Powered by Morpho Web Design

https:/Inclabs-products.com/cart/ 9/9



